
 
Town of Surfside 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD/ 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
April 26, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the 
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the 
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping, 
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her 
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by 
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying 
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying 
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in 
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such 
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. 
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a 
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without 
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of 
or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 
people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Minutes: March 29, 2018  

 
3. Design Review Board Applications: 
 

A. 8810 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting to add a pre-fabricated shed to the rear 
of the property.   
 

B. 9217 Emerson Avenue - The applicant is requesting replacing their existing asphalt 
shingle roof with new asphalt shingles. 
 

C. 9325 Abbott Avenue - The applicant is requesting to build a 4,007 square foot two-story 
new home.   
 



  
 

2 
 

D. 9482 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for the 
Italian Jewelry business.   
 

E. 9499 Collins Avenue - The applicant is requesting two (2) illuminated reverse channel 
letter signs for the existing Spiaggia Ocean Condominium.      
 

F. 9525 Carlyle Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to 
approximately 260 square feet of additional living space.   
 

G. 8975 Hawthorne Avenue - The applicant is requesting fencing in the secondary front yard.  
A 4.0-foot-high wood fence is proposed. 

 
4. Quasi-Judicial Application: 
 

Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating 
the Agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before 
addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please 
also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. Board 
members must also do the same. 
 
A. 8995 Collins Avenue – Site Plan; Conditional Use for Hotel Pool and Alternative 

Parking System; Variances for Landscaping and Loading Space Size 
 
5. Adjournment 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 

 
3. Approval of Minutes: March 29, 2018 

 
4. Quasi-Judicial Application: 
 

Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating 
the Agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before 
addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please 
also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. Board 
members must also do the same. 
 
A. 8995 Collins Avenue – Site Plan; Conditional Use for Hotel Pool and Alternative 

Parking System; Variances for Landscaping and Loading Space Size 
 
 
 
 



  
 

3 
 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items: 

 
A. Development Approval Procedures 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
DIVISION 3, “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, CONDITIONAL 
USES AND VARIANCES,” OF ARTICLE II, “ADMINISTRATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT,” OF CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 
PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

B. Maximum Building Length 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND FACADE 
ARTICULATIONS.” OF “CHAPTER 90 ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS FAÇADE 
ARTICULATIONS, MAXIMUM BUILDING LENGTHS AND BUILDING 
SEPARATIONS IN THE H30C AND H40 ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
6. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Construction Fencing for Single Family 
B. Walkability – Verbal Update 
C. Sustainability Subcommittee Priorities 
D. Future Agenda Items 

 
7. Adjournment 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD/ 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES 

March 29, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Chair Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Deputy Clerk Riera called the roll with the following members present:
Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter Glynn, Board Member
Brian Roller, Board Member William Fleck.   Board Member Jorge Garcia and Board Member
Jorge Gutierrez were absent.

2. Approval of Minutes: February 22, 2018
Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve the minutes.  The motion received a second
from Vice Chair Frankel and all voted in favor.

3. Design Review Board Applications:

A. 9001-9111 Collins Avenue - The applicant is requesting four (4) ground-affixed letter
signs for the Surf Club properties.

Town Planner Sinatra Gould presented the item. The applicant spoke on the item and gave
a power point presentation.

Chair Lecour asked if any member of the public wished to speak on the item and seeing
none the public hearing was closed.

Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve as recommended by staff.   The motion
received a second from Vice Chair Frankel and all voted in favor.

B. 9536-9538 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting two window signs for Green &
Kahn PL. One sign is proposed in the storefront window and a second sign on the door.

Town Planner Sinatra Gould presented the item.  There was some discussion regarding
phone numbers on windows in case of emergency.  An ordinance will be prepared
regarding this issue.

Chair Lecour asked if any member of the public wished to speak on the item and seeing
none the public hearing was closed.

Page 1



  
 

2 
 

Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve with revised condition.   The motion 
received a second from Board Member Fleck and all voted in favor.    

 
4. Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board, Vice Chair Frankel 
made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion received a second from Board Member 
Roller and all voted in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2018 

 

    

________________________ 
     Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 
 

______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

  

Page 2



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:   Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
 

Date:  April 26, 2018 

Re:  8810 Harding Avenue – Accessory Structure   
 

The property is located at 8810 Harding Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to add a pre-fabricated shed to the rear of the property.   
 
 

   
 
 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
Page 2 of 2 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.1 Any accessory buildings not connected to 
the main building, except by a breezeway, may be 
constructed in a rear yard, subject to the following 
provisions:  

(a) Maximum height shall be 12 feet; 
(b) Maximum aggregate area shall be 500 
square feet;  
(c) Minimum rear setback shall be 5 feet 
and shall conform to all other applicable 
setbacks for the property.  

 

(a) Less than 12 feet in height is 
proposed; 
(b) 192 square foot structure is 
proposed; 
(c) 7-foot rear and 6-foot side 
setbacks are proposed.  

 
 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval  

Page 4



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
 

Date:  April 26, 2018 

Re:  9217 Emerson Avenue   
 

The property located at 9217 Emerson Avenue is within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting to replace their existing asphalt shingle roof with new asphalt 
shingles. A re-roof permit was issued in 1998 and Miami-Dade County Property 
Appraiser’s website archive 2005 aerial shows a shingled roof for the structure. The 
applicant has recently submitted a permit application to re-roof with asphalt shingles.  
 

Subject Property 
 

 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  
• Results of the review 

 

Page 5



 
Page 2 of 4 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color is granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d) Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e) Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Asphalt shingle, which 
meets the requirements 
in Section (e) Other 
Florida Building Code 
approved roof material if 
granted approval by the 
Design Review Board. 
 
 

 

Town of Surfside Design Guidelines, Applicable Requirements 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Asphalt shingle, which is not consistent 
with the design guidelines.  
 
 

Results  

Although shingles are not a permitted roof material under the design guidelines, 
the zoning code permits an applicant to request approval of a different roof 
material by the Design Review Board if said material is approved by the Florida 
Building Code. Therefore, the applicant is requesting consideration by the Design 
Review Board to install asphalt shingles, which have been the same roof material 
since at least 1998. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
Page 3 of 4 

View to the south (9209 Emerson Avenue) 
 

 
 

View to the north (9225 Emerson Avenue) 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 

View to the west (9216 Emerson Avenue) 
 

 

Page 8



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:   Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
 

Date:  April 26, 2018 

Re:  9325 Abbott Avenue – New Home  
 

The property is located at 9325 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 4,007 square foot two-story new home.  The plans include new 
driveway, walkways and rear patio with a BBQ.    
 

 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  28.55 feet 

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30B UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS 65% to 
80% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 
79.0% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40.0% 

FIRST STORY (Up to 15 feet in Height) 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 21.92 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet 5.00 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20.25 feet  

UPPER STORY  
Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet /Average 30 feet Minimum 29.33 feet /  

Average 30 feet 

Interior side (Wall length is 
greater than 20% of the lot 
depth) 

Minimum 5 feet / Average 10 feet Min. 10 feet /Ave. 10 feet 

 

Rear Minimum 20 feet / Average n/a 20.25 feet 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40.0%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 35.7% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 

The proposed two-story 
structure is a unique 
design and different than 
adjacent homes. A flat 
roof is proposed which 
adds to the variation of 
the style of the home.  A 
small porch and 

Page 10



 
Page 3 of 5 

(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

entryway articulation are 
utilized to add 
uniqueness to the front 
façade. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

The proposed structure 
includes windows and 
doors on each elevation. 
All elevations are 10% or 
greater for wall openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

(e) A Florida Building 
Code approved flat roof 
is proposed which 
requires approval by the 
Design Review Board.  

 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 6 feet 
Curb cut width 18 feet maximum 18 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Information not provided, 
to be verified at Building 
Permit.   

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

Page 11



 
Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

2 trees 2 trees 
 
 
 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs > 5 trees and > 25 
shrubs are proposed  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 

A Florida Building Code approved flat roof 
is proposed which requires approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

Page 12



 
Page 5 of 5 

2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following condition: 
 
1. At time of Building Permit, submit a Landscape Plan that meets the 
requirements of Town Code Section 90-95. 
 
3. Driveway material to be verified at Building Permit. 
 

Page 13



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 
Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  
Date:  April 26, 2018 
Re:  9482 Harding Avenue – Italian Jewelry 
 

The subject property is located at 9482 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for the Italian 
Jewelry business.  The applicant is proposing a reverse channel letter sign.    
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  
Area 25 square feet 13 square feet 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Page 14



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

LED backlite illumination is 
proposed 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1) Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to 
a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face; 
 
2) The wall face shall be reconditioned and painted as necessary; 
 
 

Page 15



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 
Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  
Date:  April 26, 2018 
Re:  9499 Collins Avenue – Spiaggia Ocean Condo sign 
 

The subject property is located at 9499 Collins Avenue and is within the H120 zoning 
district. The applicant is requesting two (2) illuminated reverse channel letter signs for 
the existing Spiaggia Ocean Condominium.      
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 150 square feet North Sign - 6.0 square feet 
West Sign – 17 square feet 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain 
water to flow down the wall face.  

Letters are proposed to be offset 
1 inch 

Page 16



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

Illuminated LED reverse channel 
letters are proposed 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:   Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
 

Date:  April 26, 2018 

Re:  9525 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion  
 

The property is located at 9525 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to convert their garage to approximately 260 square feet of additional living space.  
Other renovations are being proposed in the interior and new windows and doors are 
proposed on the rear of the residence.  
   

 
 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 

Page 18



 
Page 2 of 2 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  
Required Proposed  

1 window 1 window is proposed on the front. 

Landscaping required along the base Landscaping will be provided in a new planter.   

 
   
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided in 
existing driveway  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval  

Page 19



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  

CC:   Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 

Date:  April 26, 2018 

Re:  8975 Hawthorne Avenue - Fence  

 

The property located at 8975 Hawthorne Avenue is within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting fencing in the secondary front yard.  A 4.0 foot high wood fence is 
proposed.  
   
 

 
 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 
 

Page 20



 
Page 2 of 2 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

A wood fence is proposed within the 
secondary front setback.  

 
Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

46.25 feet 4.0 feet 
All wall and fence surfaces above two (2) 
feet measured from grade shall maintain 
a maximum opacity of fifty (50) percent 

4.0 foot wood fence is 
proposed. The Board to 
determine if 50% opacity is 
being met. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following determination: 
 
1. The Board to determine if the proposed fencing meets the 50% opacity 
requirement. 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



SITE PLAN REPORT 
  

Page 26



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 

Address 8995 Collins Avenue  

General Location East and west side of Collins Avenue, south of 90th Street  

Property Size East Parcel: .83 gross acres 

West Parcel: .33 gross acres   

Zoning District East Parcel: H120 

West Parcel: H40  

Adjacent Zoning 
Districts 

East Parcel: H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west 

West Parcel: H40 & H30 to the north, H40 to the south, H30C to the west, and H120 to the 
east 

Future Land Use East Parcel: High Density Residential/Tourist  

West Parcel: Moderate High Density Residential 

Density Permitted East Parcel: 109 units per acre = 90 units  

West Parcel: 79 units per acre = 26 units  

Total:  116 X 15% reduction = 99 units permitted 

Number of units 
proposed  

East Parcel: 55 dwelling/hotel units  

West Parcel: 0 dwelling units 

TOTAL: 55 units proposed, with 36 existing units being demolished  

Number of 
parking spaces 

East Parcel: 111 spaces  

West Parcel:0 spaces 

TOTAL Provided: 111 spaces   

TOTAL Required: 108 spaces 

100% triple mechanical lift parking proposed through a Conditional Use application.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  

One-bedroom 800 square feet 977 square feet 

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,272 square feet  

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 2,240 square feet 

Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet  

H40 40 feet maximum 0- lot to be sodded and fenced  

Sec. 90.44  
Modification 
of Height Maximum Permitted       Proposed Must be of high architectural quality integral 

to the design of the building 

H120 20ft  30% of roof 
area 

14 feet, 2 
inches 

The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and 
parapet walls meet these criteria.   

Sec. 90.45(b)  
Setbacks Minimum Required Proposed  

H120 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 40 ft 
26 ft, 11 inch – Per the project 
receiving architecturally significant 
designation   

Rear (Beach) 30ft 146 ft, 9 inches  

Setback from platted bulkhead 
line 

20 ft 
15 ft, – Per the project receiving 
architecturally significant 
designation   

Street Side  20 ft 
10 ft – Per the project receiving 
architecturally significant 
designation 

Side  10 ft  10 ft 

H40 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 20 ft 0 ft  

Side  10ft 0 ft 

Rear  10 ft  0 ft 

 
 
 

Page 28



Sec. 90.47 
Yards generally, allowable 
projections Required Proposed  

H120 - Projections of 
balconies features into 
required yards 

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary 
and rear and 5 feet for interior side 

7 foot front encroachment and 7 
foot 1 inch side encroachment – Per 
the project receiving architecturally 
significant designation 

Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  
East Parcel: 73 ft 

West Parcel N/A – no development proposed  

Minimum Pervious 
area 20% 

East Parcel: 20% 

West Parcel: 100% 

Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

East and west buildings both meet or 
exceed 10% wall openings 

Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

Roof deck will include terraces for two 
private penthouses.  

 

Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  
Roof Deck 
Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are 
limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  62% 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

 120 feet  

Page 29



c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

10 feet 

 
 
Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground 
utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed 
underground. 

The lines are installed underground. 

Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street 
Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

108 Spaces 

East Parcel:   111, If requested variance is 
granted permitting triple stack parking lifts 

West Parcel:  0 

TOTAL:          111 

 
Sec. 90.83  

Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Hotel Greater than 
100,000 sq ft 2 1 provided. Variance requested.  

 
Sec. 90.91  

Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious 
area 50% 79% 

 
Sec. 90.91.2  

Buffers 

Applicant has requested a variance.  Landscape buffer 
adjacent to streets and 
abutting properties 

 
Sec. 90.93 

Open Space 

Applicant has requested a variance.  
Landscaping along all 
buildings and 
structures, shrubs and 
trees required in open 
space 

 

Page 30



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on November 16, 2017 to discuss the application for 
the 8995 Collins Avenue (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 Ross Prieto, Building Official   
 Police Chief David Allen 
 Kathryn Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
 Randy Stokes, Public Works Director 
 Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager  
 Tim Millan, Parks and Recreation Director  
 Bill Tesauro, Landscape Reviewer 
 Eric Czerniejewski, Traffic Engineer 
   Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 

  

Applicant Attendees: Achraf El Churafa, Ownership  
Graham Penn, Attorney, Bercow, Radell, Fernandez & Larkin 

   Carly Koshal, Attorney, Bercow, Radell, Fernandez & Larkin 
Matt Picard, Architect, Kobi Karp 

   George Kousoulas, Architect  
Camilo Tamayo, Architect  
Tom Hall, Traffic Engineering     

       
 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None  
     
 

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s 
website and posted on Town Hall.  

The following were discussed: 

1. Concerns with the encroachment into the right of way and the proposed encroachment 
agreement.  

2. Concerns with the triple stacked parking system.  
3. Concerns with the amount of space for vehicular and valet stacking of vehicles.  
4. Applicant proposed improvements to 90th Street, however, the improvements conflicted 

with the Surf Club’s proposed improvements to the right-of-way.  
5. The following proffers were made:  

a. Enhancements to the 90th Street Beach Access & Promenade by beautifying 90th 
Street from Harding Avenue to the beach including a sidewalk between Collins and 
Harding Avenues and landscaping. Also proposed is an enhanced promenade at 
the beach entry with decorative paving, a planted coral stone gateway with 
signage, benches and a shower. The amount proffered is $378,824. Staff’s review 
of the proposal indicates there is a conflict with the proposed improvements 
already proffered by the Surf Club, which results in duplicative improvements.  

b. Two solar powered trashcans. The amount proffered is $30,000.  

Page 32



c. Two diverter dunes at a location to be specified in the future. The amount proffered 
is $20,000.  

d. $71,176 for the encroachment of the right-of-way.   
 

 
  

Page 33



ARCHITECTURALLY SIGNIFICANT 
REPORT 

  

Page 34



 
 

 

Date:    04-11-2018  
Project Name:  8995 Collins Avenue Condo-Hotel 
Permit Number: 08-1763.26 
Project Address: 8995 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 
 
The proposed development for the subject property has been reviewed for compliance with  
Section 90-33(3) of the Town Code. The following review comments are based on the contents 
of this section within the context of a historically significant structure. 
 
Sec. 90-33. – Alterations or enlargement of non-conforming structures. 
 
(3) Alterations or additions to architecturally significant buildings on H120 zoned lots that 

are nonconforming as to setbacks may follow existing building lines as long as the 
alteration or addition maintains the architectural integrity of the existing building. The 
lesser of the current code-required setback or the existing building line shall be deemed 
to be the required setback line. 
Any redevelopment project undertaken under this subsection must comply with the 
Town's minimum finished floor elevation requirements for all portions of the building 
and further must be designed and developed in accordance with Leadership in Energy & 
Environmental Design (LEED) or Florida Green Building Coalition (FGBC) building design 
and construction standards. 

Redevelopment projects seeking to utilize the setback exception of this subsection shall 
be limited to a total height of no more than twice the number of existing floors in a 
building, up to a maximum of 120 feet. 

REVIEW COMMENTS FOR 90-33(3): 
1. The proposed alterations and/or additions are not within the existing building lines: 

a. The addition of balconies extend the typical floor footprint approximately 5’-6” on 
the North side, 5,-0” on the South side, 6’-4” on the West side and 8’-0” on the 
East side. Although the proposed balconies are not within the existing building 
lines, they maintain the integrity of the existing building and constitute a desirable 
element that complements the residential use. 

2. The proposed alterations and/or additions maintain the architectural integrity of the 
existing building: 

a. The proposed arrangement for the new balconies emphasizes the verticality of the 
original structure. The introduction of vertical bands with no balconies break up 
the horizontal bands of the new balconies thus emphasizing the original 
structure’s vertical orientation and creating a rhythm similar in proportions to the 
original fenestration. The clear glass balcony rail allows for the original building’s 

Page 35



 

vertical structural elements and the tall vertical glazing to be more prominent. This 
important design element, however, is not continuous from top to bottom.  At the 
uppermost level, the balconies continue across some of the voids, thus breaking 
the continuity of the vertical bands from top to bottom. 

b. The replacement of all glazing and repetitive vertical fenestration at the openings 
between columns with full glass floor to floor sliders are now part of vertical 
elements separated by voids and secondary to the main vertical structural 
elements 9’-0” on center. 

c. The proposed alterations maintain two very important and prominent elements 
that define the style of the existing building: 

i. Arches  
The proposed alterations maintain the arches. The arches at the top of the 
building are one of the unique elements that characterize the original 
design. They culminate and unify the vertical structural elements. The 
combination of the arches and the horizontal roof line, similar in function 
to the entablature found in classical architecture above columns, bring 
together the arches and draw the eye to the top of the structure. 

ii. Plinth 
In the same manner that the arches are united by a horizontal element at 
the top of the structure, the plinth at the bottom brings together the base 
of the structural columns that support the arches and represents a 
transitional element that anchors the building façade to the ground. 

REVIEW COMMENTS FOR 90-33(3)(a) Determination of Architectural Significance: 
a. A request for a determination of architectural significance representative of the  

MiMo/ Miami Modern architectural style has been made and properly submitted. 
b. Staff has reviewed the analysis prepared by the property owner and has issued a 

recommendation stating that the building meets the town's standards of 
architectural significance. 

c. After a Public Hearing, the Design Review Board has issued a determination of 
architectural significance. 

REVIEW  COMMENTS FOR 90-33(3)(b) Alterations to Architecturally Significant Buildings: 
a. The revised proposed alteration or addition requires demolition or alteration in a 

manner that allows the building to remain architecturally significant; and  

b. The proposed alteration or addition is designed in a manner that is compatible 
with the existing building with two exceptions: 

i. The continuous balconies at the uppermost level on the North and West 
elevations do not allow the vertical voids to be continuous. 

ii. The addition of a balcony on the South elevation’s uppermost level. 

 

Page 36



 

REVIEW  COMMENTS FOR 90-33(3)(c) Site Plan Review for Architecturally Significant Buildings: 
a. The revised proposed alteration or addition requires demolition or alteration in a 

manner that allows the building to remain architecturally significant; and  

b. The proposed alteration or addition is designed in a manner that is compatible 
with the existing building with two exceptions: 

i. The continuous balconies at the uppermost level on the North and West 
elevations do not allow the vertical voids to be continuous. 

ii. The addition of a balcony on the South elevation’s uppermost level. 
 

CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION 

The proposed alterations to the architecturally significant building at 8995 Collins Avenue, 
Surfside, Florida do not comply with the requirements of Section 90-33(3) of the Code of 
Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, Florida. 

In order for the design to achieve compliance we recommend the following revisions: 

1. Continue the vertical voids between the balconies at the uppermost level on the North 
and West elevations in order to emphasize the verticality. 

2. Include in South elevation the doors to the stairs from the balcony at the uppermost level. 

Based on this review, approval is recommended if the recommendations are incorporated into the 
design. 

Respectfully, 

 
Manuel Synalovski, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP 
Managing Principal 

Page 37



CONDITIONAL USE REPORT 

Page 38



Request 
The Applicant is requesting conditional use approval for an automated parking system that is not 
defined in subsection 90-77(f). The applicant is proposing a vertical parking lift for three vehicles 
which requires a conditional use.  The applicant is also requesting conditional use approval for a 
pool. Code section 90-41(c) requires a conditional use application to be reviewed for pools 
associated with hotels.  
 
Conditional Use Criteria 
Section 90-23 of the zoning code provides standards of review for Conditional Uses. Conditional 
Uses are generally compatible with the other land uses permitted in a zoning district but, because 
of their unique characteristics or potential impacts on the surrounding neighborhood and the Town 
as a whole, require individual review as to their location, design, configuration, and/or operation 
for the particular use at the particular location proposed, as well as the imposition of individualized 
conditions in order to ensure that the use is compatible with the surrounding neighborhoods and 
appropriate at a particular location. 
 
Town Code section 90-77(f) allows parking lifts that allow for the parking of two passenger 
vehicles. A parking lift space in a two-car parking lift may be counted as a parking space required 
by subsection 90-77(c), and shall not be subject to the minimum parking stall size requirements 
of subsection 90-81.1(1) provided that all of the following conditions are fulfilled: 
 
 (1) A traffic queuing analysis shall be submitted by the owner of the building for parking areas 
using parking lifts, for review and approval by the Town Manager, to ensure efficient processing 
times and queue lengths. The number of parking lifts permitted to be counted as required parking 
spaces shall be determined by the approved queuing analysis. 
 
The Applicant has submitted a Traffic Analysis (8995 Collins Avenue Traffic Impact Study 
(Revised).  Staff has reviewed the report and has concerns related to the limited vehicular 
staging area being proposed which only permits three vehicles at a time. The resubmitted 
application includes an additional lift to assist with vehicles leaving the property, however, Staff 
continues to have concerns over the fact that only three vehicles may be staged at the drop off.  
 
(2) All parking lifts shall be located within a fully enclosed parking garage and shall not be 
visible from exterior view. No outside parking lifts shall be permitted. 
 
The Applicant is proposing that all lifts will be located in a subterranean garage structure and will 
not be visible from the exterior.  
 

(3) Parking lifts shall be permitted only when operated by an attendant or a licensed and 
insured valet parking company on a 24-hour/seven-days-a-week basis, to be confirmed by 
restrictive covenant to be recorded by the owner/applicant prior to establishment of the use. 
 
The Applicant is proposing that all parking for the building will be provided via 24-hour valet 
service. 
 
(4) No resident, guest, patron or customer of the building shall be permitted to operate the 
parking lift. A physical barrier shall be placed in the parking area to prohibit access to the parking 
lift area by residents, guests, patrons or customers of the building. 
 
The Applicant has indicated that physical access to the basement will not be available to the 
general public including residents, guests, patrons or customers.  

Page 39



 
(5) All parking lifts shall be maintained and kept in good working order. 
 
The Applicant is proposing to enter into a maintenance agreement with the manufacturer of the 
lifts prior to installation. It is important to note that there is only one lift to and from the parking 
level where the vehicles are stored.   Two lifts are proposed to accommodate ingress and 
egress.  
 
(6) The parking lift platform must be sealed and of a sufficient width and length to completely 
cover the bottom of the vehicle on the platform to prevent dripping liquids or debris onto the vehicle 
below. 
 
The applicant has indicated that the proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement.  
 
(7) All lifts must be designed so that power is required to lift the car, but that no power is 
required to lower the car, in order to ensure that the lift can be lowered and the top vehicle can 
be accessed in the event of a power outage. 
 
The applicant has indicated that the proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement.  
 
(8) All parking lifts must be designed to prevent lowering of the lift when a vehicle is parked 
below the lift. 
 
The applicant has indicated that the proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement.  
 
(9) Ceiling heights of any parking level with parking lifts shall be a minimum of 14 feet 4 inches 
and sufficient to accommodate all types of passenger vehicles. Such required height shall be 
proposed in the traffic queuing study and approved by the town manager. There shall be no 
beams, plumbing, or sprinklers that lower or otherwise interfere with this clearance across the 
entire span of the parking space. 
 
The height of the parking garage is proposed to be 19 feet which has been determined to be 
enough height for the parking lifts and associated vehicles. However, Staff has reviewed the 
Traffic Analysis Report and has concerns related to the limited vehicular staging area being 
proposed which only permits three vehicles at a time. 
 
(10) Noise and vibration barriers shall be utilized to ensure that surrounding walls decrease 
sound and vibration emissions outside of the parking garage.  
 
The applicant has indicated that the parking garage with the lifts is below grade thus minimizing 
noise.  They have not indicated if any other noise or vibration barriers will be utilized. 
 
In addition to the standards set forth in this zoning code for the particular use, all proposed 
Conditional Uses shall meet each of the following standards. The responses to the criteria are in 
italics below:  
 

(1) The proposed use shall be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code; 
 
The proposed use of the property as a hotel with parking lifts and pools is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code. 

Page 40



 
(2)  The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be detrimental 

to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare;  
 
All parking for the building will be provided via 24-hour valet service therefore limiting the 
possibility for public endangerment.  The applicant has supplied information on the safe 
operation and continued maintenance of the proposed lifts. However, the limited stacking 
and single garage elevator lift continues to create concerns regarding stacking and the 
potential for spillover into the street. The parking lift conditional use would allow for a site 
plan that only has space for three vehicles at the pickup and drop off area, while utilizing 
a triple lift system for parking. This system stacks vehicles three high and is providing one 
lift for ingress and one for egress. , but has only one lift to accommodate the cars. This 
has caused staff to be concerned about potential encroachment into the right of way for 
excess vehicles.   
 
A pool is consistent with other properties within the zoning district and is not expected be 
a detriment to public health, safety or welfare. 
 

(3) The proposed use shall be compatible with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to compatibility there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited to 
form, spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural or 
aesthetic interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development schemes 
or legislation. 

 
The proposed building characteristics and pool are compatible with the community 
character of the immediate neighborhood.  However, the site improvements being 
proposed are not congruent with other surrounding properties since the applicant is 
proposing to utilize the Town’s right-of-way to meet site development standards for 
landscaping and access ways.   
 

(4) Adequate provisions shall be included for safe traffic movement, both vehicular and 
pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area which will serve the use; 
 
It is staff’s interpretation that there is not adequate area available at the drop off and pick 
up driveway for the ingress and egress of vehicles on the property. The applicant is 
proposing one lift for the triple stacked vehicles as well as three spaces for the drop off 
area. This means that Staff’s concern is if more than three vehicles are either arriving or 
departing, there would be spillover of cars into the right-of-way. The applicant has also 
indicated that they will be storing parts for the lifts on site to provide efficient turnaround 
times to repair any services problems, however with only one lift, any delay would cause 
vehicles to be overflowed into the right of way, resulting in an unsafe vehicular and 
pedestrian condition.  
 

(5) Adequate measures exist including landscaping or other buffering measures or shall be 
taken to mitigate any adverse effects of noise, light or other potential nuisances; and 

 
The application includes two landscape variances. The code requires specific quantities 
of landscaping to be planted onsite. There is not adequate space from the existing building 
to the right of way line to plant the required landscaping. The alterations of the building 
will increase the non-conformity; therefore the project loses its non-conforming status and 

Page 41



will not be vested for the current landscaping. The applicant is proposing to permit off-site 
landscape improvements, immediately adjacent to the property in the surrounding public 
right-of-way. The quality and materials of the proposed landscaping would meet the code 
requirements if they were installed onsite. The parking lifts proposed are located in a 
subterranean garage structure and will not be visible from the exterior. This will limit noise, 
light and other potential nuisances. The hotel pool will be adequately landscaped and is 
not expected to negatively impact neighboring properties.  
 

(6) The establishment of the Conditional Use shall not impede the development of 
surrounding properties for uses permitted in the zoning district; and 
 
The other surrounding properties are developed or under construction. Therefore, granting 
the conditional use will not impede the development potential of the neighboring 
properties.  
 

(7) Any other condition imposed by the Design Review Board and/or the Development Impact 
Committee.  
 
This is at the discretion of the Board. 
 

Recommendation: Denial 
 

  

Page 42



 
VARIANCE REPORT 

  

Page 43



Request 

The applicant’s request is for three variances which are needed in order to bring the property into 
compliance with the Town’s Code while retaining the existing building lines of the architectural 
significant building.  The applicant is also requesting approval of a Site Plan, Conditional Use, and an 
encroachment agreement for the property. 
 
The following is a listing of the variances requested by the applicant: 
 
A. Section 90-82. – Off-street loading requirements (Loading Space Size). 
Two spaces are required for a condominium or hotel. Only one full size (12-feet by 30-feet) off-street 
loading space is provided.  A second off-street loading space is provided but is 9-feet by 25-feet which 
does not meeting the space size requirement. 
 
B. Section 90-91.2. – Required buffer landscaping adjacent to streets and abutting properties 
(Landscape Buffer).  
A ten foot buffer is required with three trees every 50 linear feet.  On the 90th Street side of the property 
the required buffer and trees are not able to be completely located within the applicant’s property.  
Several of the required trees and portions of the buffer are provided off-site in the Right-of-Way which 
the applicant is requesting an encroachment agreement with the Town in order to maintain.   
 
C. Section 90.93(1b). - Open Space (Open Space Trees). 
One large tree (35 feet) for buildings over 75 feet in height is required per 25 linear feet of the building 
per each side for scaling and softening.  All of the required large trees are not able to be completely 
located within the applicant’s property.  Several of the required large trees are provided off-site in the 
Right-of-Way which the applicant is requesting an encroachment agreement which would include also 
require the applicant to maintain the landscaping and trees in the Right-of-Way.   
 

Variance Criteria 

(1)   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or 
building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same 
zoning district; 

The existing building was constructed in 1966. The code requirements have been modified since 
that time resulting in a non-conforming structure. The non-conforming code section states that a 
non-conformity may remain but cannot be enlarged or altered, unless the enlargement or 
alteration is conforming. The Town’s Design Review Board has approved the existing building as 
Architecturally Significant under the terms of Town Code Section 90-33(3) which allows for the 
expansion to existing buildings in the H120 Zoning District based on previously established 
setbacks for the building.  However, the Architecturally Significant designation does not exempt 
the building and property from other Code requirements such as parking, buffers and landscaping. 
The applicant is requesting to expand the existing building with three additional floors and 
increasing the number of units which does not meet the requirements or intent of the non-
conforming code section.  Pursuant to the requirements of the non-conforming section of the 
Town Code, alterations of the magnitude proposed by the applicant require that the site be 
brought into conformance with the Town Code. Thus, the applicant is requesting variances for the 
three items.   

Page 44



 

A. Section 90-82. – (Loading Space Size).  The applicant is choosing to expand the non-conforming 
building so therefore the Code requirement for two loading spaces (12’ x 30’) must be met.  The site 
plan includes one space at 12’x30’ and another at (9’x25’) which does not meet the size requirement 
of the Code. The lack of a second full size loading space could result in on-street loading and unloading. 
Other properties within the same zoning district would be required to meet the requirement.  
 

B. Section 90-91.2. – (Landscape Buffer). The setback on the 90th Street side of property is 10 feet.  
The Code requires a 10-foot buffer with three trees every 50 linear feet.  However, the applicant is 
choosing to relocate the entrance to the building and valet parking to the 90th Street side of the property 
thus resulting in the required buffer and trees not being completely located within the applicant’s 
property.  Several of the required trees and portions of the buffer are provided off-site in the Right-of-
Way which the applicant is requesting an encroachment agreement with the Town in order to maintain.  
However, these areas, landscaped or otherwise, do not count toward the applicant’s Landscape Buffer 
Code requirement.  Other properties within the same zoning district would be required to meet the 
requirement on their property. 
 
C. Section 90.93(1b). - (Open Space Trees).  One large tree (35 feet) for buildings over 75 feet in height 
is required per 25 linear feet of the building per each side for scaling and softening.  However, the 
applicant is choosing to relocate the entrance to the building and valet parking to the 90th Street side of 
the property thus resulting in all of the required trees not being able to be completely located within the 
applicant’s property.  Several of the required large trees are provided off-site in the Right-of-Way which 
the applicant is requesting an encroachment agreement with the Town in order to maintain.  However, 
these areas, trees located in the Right-of-Way, do not count toward the applicant’s required trees.  
Other properties within the same zoning district would be required to meet the requirement on their 
property.   
 

(2)   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant or a 
prior owner of the property; 

The existing structure was developed under a different code, which is not the result of the 
applicant. However, as discussed under Variance Criteria (1) the applicant is choosing to make 
additions and alterations to the building which trigger a loss of the building’s non-conforming 
status and thus the project must meet the requirements of the Town Code.   

 
A. Section 90-82. – (Loading Space Size).  The applicant is choosing to expand the non-conforming 
building so therefore the Code requirement for two  loading spaces (12’ x 30’) is required.  Therefore, 
the request is the result of the applicant.  
 

B. Section 90-91.2. – (Landscape Buffer). The setback on the 90th Street side of the property is 10 feet.  
The Code requires a 10-foot buffer with three trees every 50 linear feet.  However, the applicant is 
choosing to relocate the entrance to the building and valet parking to the 90th Street side of the property 
thus resulting in the required buffer and trees not being completely located within the applicant’s 
property. Therefore, the request is the result of the applicant.  
 

Page 45



C. Section 90.93(1b). - (Open Space Trees).  One large tree (35 feet) for buildings over 75 feet in height 
is required per 25 linear feet of the building per each side for scaling and softening.  However, the 
applicant is choosing to relocate the entrance to the building and valet parking to the 90th Street side of 
the property thus resulting in all of the required trees not being able to be completely located within the 
applicant’s property. Therefore, the request is the result of the applicant.  
  
(3)   Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Town 
Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant; 

The existing structure does not meet current Code requirements for setbacks. The building was 
found to be Architecturally Significant by the Design Review Board allowing expansion of the 
building with historic setbacks but not exempting the property from other Code requirements.   

(4)   The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use 
or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan or 
the Town Code; 

The original structure was built in 1966. It was not deliberately developed to be inconsistent with 
the Town. It was developed prior to the current Town Code requirements. The proposed project 
is to add three stories to the existing structure while maintaining the existing setbacks. The 
hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created to establish an inconsistent project.  

(5)   An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial return 
from his property does not constitute hardship; 

The applicant is requesting to add three stories to the existing structure. This will allow renovation 
as well as additional units. This will result in greater financial return.  

(6)   Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to the 
owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 

The original structure was built in 1966 under different Code provisions which allow for a greater 
floor area then is permitted by the current Code. Granting of the variances would provide the 
Applicant with special treatment then other owners of lands, buildings, or structures in the same 
zoning district.   

(7)   The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable use of 
the land, building, or structure; and 

The requested variances are not excessive and appear to be the minimum variance needed to 
accommodate the proposed site plan; however the property can be utilized as is and therefore 
the variances are a result of the proposed addition.  

(8)   The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town of 
Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or 
otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the neighborhood, and 
will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. 

Page 46



The requested variances are generally in harmony with the intent and purpose of the Town of 
Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, however the requests do not meet the Town 
Code requirements for approval and the variances would be injurious to the neighborhood and 
potentially detrimental to the public safety and welfare.  

Recommendation: Denial 

 

 

 

 

 
  

Page 47



APPLICATION, LETTER OF INTENT 
AND APPENDIX 

  

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



 
DIRECT LINE: (305) 377-6229 

E-MAIL:  gpenn@brzoninglaw.com 
www.brzoninglaw.com 

 
January 8, 2018 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 
 
Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 
 
Re: Site Plan, Conditional Use Approval for Automated Parking, Variances, 

and Vehicular and Pedestrian Access Agreement for 8995 Collins 
Avenue. 

 
Dear Ms. Sinatra: 
 
 Our firm represents Surf House Condominium Association (the “Applicant”) 
in connection with the redevelopment of 8995 Collins Avenue (the “Property”). As 
you know, the Property is currently developed with the Miami Modern-designed 
Surf House condominium. The Applicant proposes to expand the building under the 
terms of the newly adopted “architectural significance” criteria for existing buildings 
in H-120 zone. Please consider this letter the Applicant’s letter of intent in support of 
its application seeking site plan approval, conditional use approval, variance 
approvals, and Town approval of an access and improvement agreement to permit 
right of way improvements in 90th Street. Attached hereto is our Appendix, which 
includes back up materials to this letter. 
 
 The Property. The building was constructed in 1966 and was designed as 
the Surf House condominium by Robert Jerome Filer Architect in the 
“International Style,” an architectural style that was one of the strains of the 
“MiMo” - Miami Modern movement. Three sides of the building contain a grid of 
repetitive window patterns in a structural concrete frame which is expressed on 
the exterior. The fourth or south facade is practically a blank wall. It appears to 
have been constructed to anticipate a future adjacent building height of at least the 
same height and width as 8995 Collins Avenue. Parking for the building has been 

Page 51



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 2 
 
located in the basement and across the street on a surface lot. The surface lot is not 
a part of the instant application. 

Recently, the Town’s Design Review Board approved the building as the 
Town’s first recognized “architecturally significant” building under the terms of 
Section 90-33(3). This section of the Town Code allows for expansions to existing 
buildings in the H-120 zone that rely on historic setbacks. The code does not, 
however, exempt architecturally significant buildings from landscaping 
requirements. Because of the constraints of the existing site, including narrow 
setback areas, full compliance with the Town’s landscaping requirements is not 
possible. 

 The building has been used as a residential condominium since its original 
construction. Vehicular access to the building has historically either been from 
drop off in the travel lane of 90th  Street (where the main pedestrian entrance to 
the building is located) or through Collins Avenue (where the entrance to the 
underground parking area is located). The building has become surrounded by 
newer development in recent years – including the larger Surf Club project to the 
north and a new residential tower under construction at 8955 Collins Avenue to 
the south. 

 Proposed Development Plan. The Applicant proposes to develop a 
condominium hotel development of 55 units on the Property. The plan has been 
designed to highlight the architecture of the existing building. Tab E attached 
hereto includes an analysis of the development’s consistency with the 
requirements of Section 90-33(3) of the City’s regulations. 

Parking/Access. The building will provide a dedicated parking entrance 
and drop off area along 90th Street, limiting vehicular impacts on Collins Avenue. 
The 90th Street drop off area will also provide loading space for daily delivery 
vehicles. Because of site constraints, the main loading area will need to be retained 
on Collins Avenue, but has been redesigned to limit its impacts by using turfblock 
and installing extensive landscaping. Because vehicles will be in the loading areas 
only sporadically, we believe that the proposed design is consistent with the goal 
of improving the Collins Avenue frontage while still providing the needed loading 
capacity. The existing curb cut along Collins Avenue is 19’7” in width, which is 
more than sufficient to accommodate the limited use expected of the loading area 
but below the Town Code’s current requirements of twenty-two (22) feet. 

Parking for the site will be provided underneath the building. Parking will 
be exclusively through a 24-hour valet service. The Applicant is proposing to 
access the subterranean parking through a car elevator system and provide the 

Page 52



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 3 
 
parking using “triple stacker” vehicle lifts. The lifts will be completely 
subterranean and therefore will create no noise of vibration audible outside of the 
building.  

As noted in the submitted traffic analysis, the parking system will allow for 
the efficient functioning of the operation and will not result in external impacts.  

Parking Conditional Use Approval. As provided by Section 90-77(f), 
parking lifts are permitted in the Town subject to multiple operational conditions. 
The Code permits tradition two-vehicle tandem lifts “as of right,” but requires all 
other parking systems to obtain conditional use approval. The Applicant is 
proposing to use a stacker system that allows for vertical stacking of three vehicles. 
Other than accommodating three vehicles, the proposed lifts have the identical 
function to traditional tandem lifts. The lifts also comply with all of the Town’s 
codified requirements. The various standards are as follows: 

(1) A traffic queuing analysis shall be submitted by the owner of the building 
for parking areas using parking lifts, for review and approval by the Town 
Manager, to ensure efficient processing times and queue lengths. The 
number of parking lifts permitted to be counted as required parking spaces 
shall be determined by the approved queuing analysis; and 
 
The Applicant has submitted the required traffic analysis. 
 

(2) All parking lifts shall be located within a fully enclosed parking garage and 
shall not be visible from exterior view. No outside parking lifts shall be 
permitted; and 
 
All lifts will be located in a subterranean garage structure and will 
not be visible from the exterior. 
 

(3) Parking lifts shall be permitted only when operated by an attendant or a 
licensed and insured valet parking company on a 24-hour/seven-days-a-
week basis, to be confirmed by restrictive covenant to be recorded by the 
owner/applicant prior to establishment of the use; and 
 
All parking for the building will be provided via 24-hour valet 
service. 
 

(4) No resident, guest, patron or customer of the building shall be permitted to 
operate the parking lift. A physical barrier shall be placed in the parking 

Page 53



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 4 
 

area to prohibit access to the parking lift area by residents, guests, patrons 
or customers of the building; and 
 
No physical access to the basement will be available to residents, 
guests, or patrons. 
 

(5) All parking lifts shall be maintained and kept in good working order; and 
 
The Applicant will be entering into a maintenance agreement with 
the manufacturer of the lifts prior to installation. 

(6) The parking lift platform must be sealed and of a sufficient width and length 
to completely cover the bottom of the vehicle on the platform to prevent 
dripping liquids or debris onto the vehicle below; and 

 The proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement. 

(6) All lifts must be designed so that power is required to lift the car, but that 
no power is required to lower the car, in order to ensure that the lift can be 
lowered and the top vehicle can be accessed in the event of a power outage; 
and 

 The proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement. 

(7) All parking lifts must be designed to prevent lowering of the lift when a 
vehicle is parked below the lift; and 

 The proposed lifts fully comply with this requirement. 

(8) Ceiling heights of any parking level with parking lifts shall be a minimum 
of 14 feet 4 inches and sufficient to accommodate all types of passenger 
vehicles. Such required height shall be proposed in the traffic queuing study 
and approved by the town manager. There shall be no beams, plumbing, or 
sprinklers that lower or otherwise interfere with this clearance across the 
entire span of the parking space; and 
 
The height of the parking level meets and exceeds this requirement. 

(10) Noise and vibration barriers shall be utilized to ensure that surrounding 
walls decrease sound and vibration emissions outside of the parking garage. 

 Noise from the system will be minimized as it will be completely 

Page 54



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 5 
 

subterranean. 

 In sum, the proposed lifts meet all of the Town’s requirements for a parking 
lift system. The location of the lifts below ground will render them invisible and 
inaudible from neighboring properties and the public right of way. The proposed 
system will allow for the provision of adequate parking within the constraints of 
the Property. 

 Conditional Use Criteria. In addition to the specific requirements for 
mechanical parking systems, the proposed lifts are consistent with the standard 
conditional use criteria of Section 90-23.2 as follows: 

(1) The proposed use shall be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning 
Code; 
 
The proposed parking lifts will support a use permitted by both the Town’s 
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code. 
 

(2) The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be 
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare; 
 
The proposed lifts will allow for the efficient and safe parking of the 
building in a manner that will reduce risk to the public by limiting all 
parking activity to the Property. 
 

(3) The proposed use shall be compatible with the community character of the 
immediate neighborhood. In addition to compatibility there must be congruity 
between the subject development and neighboring improvements and surroundings 
including but not limited to form, spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, 
rhythm and pattern of architectural or aesthetic interest or value as well as with 
any overlays and other development schemes or legislation.  
 
The proposed lifts, located within the building, will be invisible to other 
properties or the public. 
 

(4) Adequate provisions shall be included for parking and safe traffic movement, both 
vehicular and pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area which will serve 
the use; 
 
As noted above, the lift and elevator system has been designed to safely and 
efficiently move vehicles in and out of the building. 

Page 55



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 6 
 

 
(5) Adequate measures exist including landscaping or other buffering measures or 

shall be taken to mitigate any adverse effects of noise, light or other potential 
nuisances; and  
 
The impact of the lifts has been mitigated in the best way possible, by 
locating them underground. 
 

(6) The establishment of the conditional use shall not impede the development of 
surrounding properties for uses permitted in the zoning district. 
 
The use of parking lifts will in no way limit the development of 
surrounding properties. 
 
Vehicular and Pedestrian Access Agreement. As noted above, the 

building has historically had limited vehicular access. Cars were obligated to enter 
and exit the site from Collins Avenue. That access may have been workable in the 
mid-1960s but current conditions (and the Town’s standards) demand that 
improved access, including a drop off area and loading space, be provided.  

 The Applicant has designed a revised vehicular entrance and stacking area 
along 90th Street. That design should result in a reduction in traffic issues along 
Collins Avenue and improve pedestrian safety. Because the building was designed 
with a very limited setback along 90th Street and the Applicant intends to keep 
that existing building line, designing the drop off area has been complicated. 90th 
Street may be a low-traffic “dead end” road, but the Applicant understands that 
queuing of vehicles in the street is unacceptable to the Town. The Applicant 
therefore proposes that the Town accept a Vehicular and Pedestrian Access 
Agreement permitting the use of a small (1,288 square foot) sliver of right of way 
for purposes of vehicle queuing and loading. A draft of the agreement is included 
in Tab A of the attached Appendix.  

Included in Tab A are drawings explaining the proposed agreement. The 
drawing labeled “Vehicular Access Area” depicts the portion of right of way that 
the Applicant proposes to utilize, on a non-exclusive basis, for driveways and 
vehicular stacking. The larger area, depicted on the “Improvement Area” drawing, 
is the portion of the 90th Street right of way that the Applicant proposes to 
improve and maintain under the agreement. These improvements include the 
installation and maintenance of landscaping and pedestrian improvements. Note 
that the improvements under the agreement are different in scope than the other, 
off-site, pedestrian improvements discussed below.  

Page 56



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 7 
 
 We understand that the proposed agreement is a new concept in the Town. 
Similar agreements are used throughout South Florida. In our experience, these 
agreements are especially useful in situations such as the instant application, 
where existing building setbacks do not permit sufficient room to accommodate 
more modern access standards. 

 Variances. As noted above, retaining the existing building lines of the 
architectural significant building has come at some cost to the flexibility of design 
for the Property. In fact, it has resulted in the need for several technical variances 
of the Town Code. As shown on the “Variance Summary” (Tab C), the existing 
building line of the architecturally significant building is simply too close to the 
northern property line to accommodate the modern loading and landscaping 
requirements of the Town on the site. 

 The Applicant has attempted to mitigate the impact of each variance, 
including by planting trees that cannot “count” for zoning purposes and 
providing a loading area for daily delivery vehicles that, while effective, does not 
meet the Town’s technical size requirements. All of the required trees are being 
provided, with trees located both within the Property and in the Improvement 
Area of the 90th Street right of way. 

 The Applicant has recognized the following variances: 

1. Sec. 90-82. - Off-street loading requirements. 

Two spaces are required for a condo/hotel. One full size space is provided; 
a second provided space does not meet the Town’s size requirements. 

As noted above, the Applicant has included one very large space that will 
allow for “move in” and garbage pick-up, and one daily delivery space. The 
daily delivery space is sized at 9’ by 25’ and does not meet the Town’s size 
requirements. That space is further partially located within the Vehicular 
Access Area, hence the need for the requested variance. 

2. 90-91.2 Required buffer landscaping adjacent to streets and abutting 
properties. 

Three trees are required for each 50 linear feet under the terms of Section 
90-91.2. Because of the narrowness of the setback of the building footprint, 
there is simply not enough planting room for all of the required trees along 
90th Street within the Property. The Applicant is proposing to provide all 
three of the required trees, using both the Property and portions of the 

Page 57



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 8 
 

Improvement Area. Therefore, the benefits of the required tree planting to 
the public will still be provided. 

A minimum ten-foot-wide landscape strip is also required, not including 
overhands or awnings around all the buildings. There is simply not enough 
room to fit the full ten-foot-wide strip along the 90th Street property line 
while still providing for access to the building. The Applicant will still be 
providing more than sufficient open space in the design and the 
Improvement Area is proposed to be developed in a manner to include the 
full buffer. 

3. Sec. 90-93. - Open Space 

One large (35’ foot )tree per 25 linear feet of each building on all sides for scaling 
and softening. 

There is simply not enough room to fit all of these large required trees on 
the Property in a manner that will allow the trees to reach their natural size. 
The Applicant is proposing to provide all eight of the required trees, using 
both the Property and the Improvement Area. 

Variance Standards. Section 90-36(8) of the Town Code provides that 
variances may be approved based on a showing that:  

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure, or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district; 
 
All of the requested variances are created by the need to accommodate 
a modern development on a narrow site while still complying with the 
spirit of Section 90-33. Development of the Property under both the 
architecturally significant building regulations and the Town’s 
modern zoning requirements is essentially impossible without the 
modest variances requested herein. 
  

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
 
The special conditions and circumstances presented here are due to the 
confluence of several factors – the size of the Property, the existing 
development on the site, the terms of Section 90-33 as applied to 
architecturally significant buildings, and the Town’s current 

Page 58



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 9 
 

regulations. 
 

c. Literal interpretation of the provisions of the zoning code deprives the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning 
district under the terms of the zoning code and results in unnecessary and 
undue hardship on the applicant; 
 
See below for full discussion of the hardship issue.  
 

d. The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to 
establish a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the town 
comprehensive plan or the zoning code; 
 
As noted above, the hardship at issue here was not created by the 
Applicant; it was further not knowingly created by the Town. The 
proposed use of the Property will be consistent with the 
comprehensive plan and all other requirements of the zoning code. 
 

e. An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or 
maximum financial return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
 
The hardship created in the instant application is not economic. 
 

f. Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant 
as to the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning 
district; 
 
The approval of the requested variances will allow the Property to be 
developed in the same manner as similarly-situated parcels in the H-
120 zone. The Applicant is not obtaining a special benefit. 
 

g. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the 
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure; and  
 
Development of the Property under the terms of Section 90-33 would 
simply be impossible without the requested variances. 
 

h. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of 
the town comprehensive plan and the zoning code, is not injurious to the 
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is 
compatible with the neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or 

Page 59



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 10 
 

impair property values within the neighborhood.  
 
As explained above, the proposed variances would not lead to the “real 
world” reduction in open space, loading capacity, or landscaping. The 
requested variances will therefore create no negative impact on the 
public interest and will allow for development that is in harmony with 
the surrounding neighborhood. 
 

Undue Hardship. When reviewing the hardship issue in this case, it is 
important to remember that this site is in a unique circumstance. Not only is the 
site unusually narrow, it is developed with a building that the Town has deemed 
to be architecturally significant. Under the terms of Section 90-33 of the Town’s 
regulations, the Applicant may retain the existing building lines of the structure. 
Unfortunately, Section 90-33 does not exempt the Applicant from the Town’s 
modern landscaping or loading requirements, both of which are very different 
from the standards in place when the existing building was designed and 
constructed. As explained above, there is simply not enough room between the 
existing northern building line of the structure and the northern property line to 
fully accommodate all of the trees and a second full size loading space. 

The conclusion that this site and application represent a hardship that can 
support the requested minor variances is consistent with other major examples in 
variance law. Courts have also concluded that the unique limitations on parcels 
imposed by historic preservation regulations can support a finding of undue 
hardship. In the seminal case of United Unions Inc. v. District of Columbia Board 
of Zoning Adjustment, the District of Columbia Court of Appeals concluded that 
the historic nature of a property and/or the structures on the property may alone 
create a hardship upon which a variance may properly be supported. 554 A.2d 313 
(D.C. Appeals 1989). 

The United Unions case centered on a development application filed for an 
expansion to the Corcoran Gallery of Art, a designated historical landmark in the 
District of Columbia. In order to augment the Gallery’s revenues, the Trustees of 
the Corcoran filed an application to develop a new seven-story office addition to 
the building on adjacent vacant land. The development of the new addition 
necessitated the approval of variances. In reviewing a challenge to the variance 
approval filed by adjacent property owners, the United Unions court held that the 
fact that the Corcoran Gallery was a historic structure created special conditions 
that supported the finding that unnecessary hardship would be created by the 
failure to grant the variances.  

Page 60



Sarah Sinatra, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Surfside 
January 8, 2018 
Page 11 
 

The instant application presents an analogous situation to the example cited 
above. The requested variances have been necessitated by the Town’s 
determination that the existing building lines should be maintained in order to 
encourage the adaptive redevelopment of a building that has architectural value 
to the Town. Development within the existing building lines simply does not leave 
sufficient room for the trees and loading space on the Property. In order for Section 
90-33 to have any reasonable application on the Property, these minor variances 
will be needed. 

 Green Building. As contemplated by Section 90-33 of the City’s regulations, 
the proposed redevelopment is being designed to meet the requirements of the 
“Florida Green High-Rise Residential Building Standard.” The Applicant’s 
worksheet is attached as Tab D. 

Additional Off-Site Improvements. The Applicant has been in active 
discussions with the Town administration regarding a package of potential off-site 
improvements. As you know, 90th Street has the potential to provide a superior 
pedestrian access way to and from the beach. The Applicant is committing to assist 
by installing additional public amenities and pedestrian improvements from 
Harding Avenue east to the beach.  The current plan for these improvements is 
included in Tab B. Note that these improvements are not duplicative of the 
landscaping and pedestrian improvements proposed for the Improvement Area 
defined in the Vehicular and Pedestrian Access Agreement. 

Conclusion. We look forward to your review. If you have any questions or 
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to phone my direct line at 
(305) 377-6229 or send me an email at gpenn@brzoninglaw.com. 

 
     Sincerely, 
     
      
     Graham Penn 

Page 61



Draft Conditions of Approval for Parking System – 8995 Collins 
 

 
1. The building owner or condominium association must maintain a 

service contract with the manufacturer or manufacturer-approved 
service company at all times to ensure continued operation of the lifts 
and car elevator. Proof of the service contract must be provided to the 
Town annually. 
 

2. The parking system must be staffed by the number of personnel of a 
licensed and insured valet parking company adequate to 
accommodate demand at all times. Proof of the valet service contract 
must be provided to the Town annually. 

 
3. Maintenance on the car elevator or lifts shall take not place between 

7:00 AM and 7:00 PM on weekdays and between 9:00 AM and 7:00 PM 
on Saturdays and Sundays. 

 
4. The Applicant shall store replacement mechanical parts for the 

elevator system on the Property and shall retain a contract with an 
elevator repair company ensuring 24/7 service. Proof of the elevator 
service contract must be provided to the Town annually. 
 

5. Within 90 days of the sale and/or lease of all of the units in the 
renovated building, the applicant shall provide the Manager with a 
report on the functioning of the parking system. If the report 
determines that the system is causing unacceptable negative impact 
on the safety of pedestrians and/or the reasonable flow of traffic on 
90th Street because of the queuing of vehicles entering or exiting the 
system, the applicant shall be required to undertake modifications to 
the system or staffing to resolve the issue. These modifications may 
include the utilization of the existing parking lot at the NW corner of 
Collins Avenue and 90th Street for additional vehicular queuing. If the 
Town Manager determines, after reviewing the report, that no 
excessive vehicular queuing is occurring at the time of the report, no 
further reports will be required. 

 
6. All mechanical parking lifts and/or the car elevator must be maintained 

and kept in good working order and must be inspected by a licensed 
mechanical engineer at least once annually. 

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX TO AMENDED LETTER OF INTENT 
FOR 8995 COLLINS AVENUE 

  

Page 78



MATERIAL          TAB 

 
Draft Vehicular Access Encroachment Agreement  
and Exhibits          A 
 
Additional Proposed Off-Site Improvements    B 
 
Variance Summary         C 
 
Draft Florida Green Checklist for Development   D 
 
Analysis for Architectural Significance      E 

  

Page 79



A 
  

Page 80



 

 

 
1 

  
VEHICULAR ACCESS ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made on this ___ day of ______________, 2018, between the Town 

of Surfside (the “Town”) and the Surf House Condominium Association, Inc. (the “Owner”). 

 

 W I T N E S S E T H 

WHEREAS, the Owner is the condominium association for the Surf House Condominium 

residential property (the “Property”) located at 8995 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida, which is 

legally described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and abuts the 90 Street right of way; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Owner has proposed to develop vehicular access improvements within a 

small portion of the right of way of 90th Street (the “Vehicular Access Encroachment Area” or 

“Access Area”) depicted in Exhibit “B” hereto; and 

 

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting on _____________, 2018, the Mayor and Town 

Commission approved Resolution No. 2018-XXXX  granting a Revocable Permit to Owner to retain 

the aforestated improvements on the Town property; said Resolution attached and incorporated 

as Exhibit “C” hereto; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Owner and the Town desire to memorialize the Owner’s commitments to 

install and maintain the improvements within the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Owner and the Town desire to memorialize the terms under which the 

improvements within the Access Area will be required to be removed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town, for and in consideration of the restrictions and covenants herein 

Page 81



 

 

 
2 

contained, hereby permits the use of the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area as described 

herein. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, Town and Owner, in consideration of the mutual covenants and 

agreements herein contained, agree as follows: 

 

 ARTICLE I 

 USE OF VEHICULAR ACCESS ENCROACHMENT AREA BY OWNER/ IMPROVEMENTS 

Subject to the issuance of the appropriate approvals from all responsible government 

agencies, the Owner shall use the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area for the installation, 

maintenance, and construction of vehicular drop-off areas, drives, and a portion of a single 

loading space as depicted on Exhibit “C.” These improvements shall serve the Property. 

No other improvements(s) of any kind shall be made to the Vehicular Access 

Encroachment Area without the prior written consent of the Town. Parking for the Property shall 

be served by valet at all times. At no time will vehicles be permitted to block public pedestrian 

access. No vehicles from the Property will be permitted to park on any portion of the Town’s right 

of way outside of the Access Area. The vehicular drop off areas and drive installed by the Owner 

shall be removed from the Access Area at the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

Removal by the Town of the improvements serving the Property made by the Owner or portions 

thereof shall be at the sole expense of the Owner and governed by Article IX hereunder. 

 

ARTICLE II 

 CONDITION OF PREMISES AND MAINTENANCE 

The Owner, at its own expense, shall cause the improvements within the Vehicular Access 

Encroachment Area to be in a state of good condition from the date of the installation of the 

improvements. The Owner shall maintain and keep the improvements and the Access Area in a 

safe, clean condition, free of refuse and debris.  Determination of the condition of the 

Page 82



 

 

 
3 

improvements and of the Access Area shall be made by the Town. 

 

 ARTICLE III 

 INDEMNIFICATION 

Owner agrees that it will indemnify, hold and save the Town, their officers, agents, 

contractors and employees whole and harmless and at Town's option defend same, from and 

against all claims, demands, actions, damages, loss, cost, liabilities, expenses and judgments of 

any nature recovered from or asserted against Town on account of injury or damage to person 

or property to the extent that any such damage or injury may be incident to, arise out of, or be 

caused, either proximately or remotely, wholly or in part, by any act, omission, negligence or 

misconduct on the part of Owner or any of its agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests, 

licensees or invitees or of any other person entering upon the Vehicular Access Encroachment 

Area used hereunder with the express or implied invitation or permission of Owner, or when any 

such injury or damage is the result, proximate or remote, of the violation by Owner or any of its 

agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests, licensees or invitees of any law, ordinance or 

governmental order of any kind, or when any such injury or damage may in any other way arise 

from or out of the use by Owner, its agents, servants, employees, contractors, patrons, guests, 

licensees or invitees of the Access Area used hereunder, or arises out of any action challenging 

the granting or legality of the Town’s Revocable Permit. Owner covenants and agrees that in case 

Town shall be made party to any litigation against Owner, or in any litigation commenced by party 

against any party other than Owner, it shall and will pay all costs and expenses, including 

reasonable attorney's fees and court costs, incurred by or imposed upon Town by virtue of any 

such litigation, including appeals. 

 

 ARTICLE IV 

 NO LIABILITY FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY 

All personal property placed or moved on the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area shall 

Page 83



 

 

 
4 

be at the risk of the Owner or the owner thereof. The Town shall not be liable to the Owner or 

owner for any damage to said personal property. 

 

 ARTICLE V 

 TOWN'S RIGHT OF ENTRY 

The Town or any of its agents, shall have the right to enter upon the Vehicular Access 

Encroachment Area at any time for the purpose of inspecting the Access Area. Such right of entry 

shall, likewise, exist for the purpose of removing structures, improvements, alterations or 

landscaping that do not conform to this Agreement. Any removal of the above, or damage to the 

allowed improvements made by the Town and necessitated by the Owner's use of said Access 

Area, shall be at the sole expense of the Owner. Additionally, any expenses incurred by the Town, 

but not paid by the Owner, in removing such improvements shall become a lien upon the 

Property, which may be foreclosed within one year of its filing. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

NOTICES 

All written notices transmitted between Town and Owner shall be addressed to: 
  
To Owner:   Surf House Condominium Association, Inc. 
    Attn: President 
    8995 Collins Avenue 
    Surfside, FL 33154 
 
with copies to:   

 

To Town:   Town of Surfside 
Attn: Town Manager 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154  
(305) 861-4863 - telephone 
(305) 861-1302 - facsimile 

 

Page 84



 

 

 
5 

with copies to:  Town of Surfside  
Attn: Town Attorney 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154  
(305) 861-4863 - telephone 
(305) 861-1302 - facsimile 

 
All notices mailed to either party shall be deemed to be sufficiently transmitted if sent by certified 

mail, return receipt requested and shall constitute sufficient notice to the Town to comply with 

the terms of this Agreement.   

 

 ARTICLE VII 

 RECORDING AND TERM 

This Agreement shall be recorded in the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, 

at the cost of the Owner. The Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall be binding 

upon the parties, their successors in interest and assigns for an initial period of thirty (30) years 

from the date this instrument is recorded in the public records, and shall be automatically 

extended for successive periods of ten (10) years, unless modified, amended or released prior to 

the expiration thereof. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 TERMINATION 

 

 The Owner’s use of the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area will terminate upon the 

earliest of the following: 

 

1. The Town Council determines, after a public hearing, that the Owner’s use of the 

Access Area is causing an unacceptable negative impact on the safety of 

pedestrians and/or the reasonable flow of traffic on 90th Street. 

Page 85



 

 

 
6 

2. The Town Council determines, after a public hearing, that the Owner is in breach 

of the maintenance requirements of Article III of this Agreement. 

3. The Owner notifies the Town that, due to changes in the use or development of 

the Property, that the Access Area is no longer necessary for the appropriate 

functioning of the Property. The Owner shall provide evidence to the satisfaction 

of the Town Manager that the Property can be properly and safely accessed 

without the encroachment.  

Prior to setting a public hearing on termination, the Town shall give written notice of any 

alleged default to the Owner. The Owner shall have a period of thirty (30) days following receipt 

of such notice in which to remedy the default (or such longer time as may be necessary and 

reasonable, provided the Owner shall have commenced a cure within said thirty (30) day period and 

is diligently and continuously prosecuting same to completion).   

 

 ARTICLE IX 

 SURRENDER OF PREMISES 

At the termination of this Agreement, the Owner shall, without demand, quietly and 

peaceably deliver possession of the Vehicular Access Encroachment Area free of any walls, fences 

or other like fixtures or Improvements. The Owner shall be responsible for the expenses of 

putting the Access Area in said condition. If said Premises are not in such condition, at the 

expiration or cancellation of this Agreement, the Owner hereby agrees that the Town shall have 

the right to restore the Access Area to such condition. The Owner agrees to reimburse the Town 

for all such expenses within thirty (30) days of mailing of a statement to the Owner at the address 

indicated in Article VII. If not so paid, the expenses incurred by the Town in so doing shall become 

a lien upon the Owner's abutting property and/or leasehold and may be foreclosed within one 

year from the filing of such a lien, or the Town, at its option, may seek such other remedies as 

may be allowable by law. Upon the termination of the Agreement and the restoration of the 

Access Area, the Owner shall have no further obligations under this Agreement, including, but 

Page 86



 

 

 
7 

not limited to, the maintenance of any improvements in the Vehicular Access Encroachment 

Area. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto executed this Agreement for the 

purposes herein expressed the day and year first above written. 

 
ATTEST:     TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 
 
__________________________  _____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk   Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
 

OWNER 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
Witness     Signature   
___________________________  _____________________________   
Print Name     Print Name 

 
___________________________ 
Witness       
___________________________ 
Print Name 
 
 
 

Page 87



EXHIBIT A 

Legal Description – Residential Tract 

Lots 1 and 2, Block 1-A of the Second Amended Plat of Normandy 
Beach Subdivision, Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Official Records of 
Miami-Dade County, Florida 

AND 

A Parcel of land lying Easterly of and adjacent to Lots 1 and 2, Block 
1-A, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, according 
to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Public 
Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida and Westerly of the Erosion 
Control Line as shown on the “Erosion Control Line” according to the 
plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 105 at Page 62 of the Public 
Records of Miami Dade County, more particularly described as 
follows: 

Begin at Northeast Corner of said Lot 1 and 2, thence run North 
86°50'51” East along the Easterly extension of the North Line of said 
Lots 1 and 2 for a distance of 93.90 feet to a point on the Erosion 
Control Line as shown on said Plat Book 105 at Page 62; thence run 
South 05°37'30” East, along said Erosion Control Line, for a distance 
of 72.83 feet to a point on the Easterly extension of the South line of 
said Lots 1 and 2; thence run South 86°50'51” West, along the 
aforesaid Easterly extension of said Lots 1 and 2, for a distance of 
93.40 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lots 1 and 2; thence run 
North 06°00'58” West, along the Easterly line of said Lots 1 and 2, for 
a distance of 72.85 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 

 

 

Page 88



○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

VALET DROP OFF
○

○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○ ○ ○○○○○

○○○○○

○

○
○

○

○
○

3'-4" 5' 6'

6'

10'

6'-1"

3'-6" 5' 6'

10'

5'-9" 4'-2"

2'-7" 2'-6"

9'-10" 5'

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

938 sq ft
FPL
VAULT.

CN

LOCATION OF LOUVERED EXHAUST
VENT THROUGH W

ALL IN GROUND
BELOW

. SEE SHEET A3.01.

RAMP ABOVE

RAMP ABOVE

CE12

Zp9

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

CONCRETE SIDEW
ALK

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

REWOT ENIL NOITCURTSNOC

YNOCLAB ENIL NOITCURTSNOC

PROPERTY LINE

ENIL DAEHKLUB

TSEW REWOT  �
TSAE REWOT  �

ENILHCTAM

ENILHCTAM

EXISTING PLANTING
TO REMAIN.

EXISTING
PLANTING

TO REMAIN.

○

192 sq ft

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

206 sq ft

PROPERTY LINE

�  TOWER WEST
�  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

EXISTING SURFACE PARKING

TOW
ER

0
4'

8'
16'

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
1

ENCROACHMENT AREA

EN
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

EN
T A

G
R

EEM
EN

T A
R

EA (382 SF)

95’-5”

4’-0”

Page 89

Graham Penn
Exhibit B



B 
  

Page 90



D
AT

E
:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L0
01

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

90TH ST & BEACHWALK
IMPROVEMENTS

N
VA

LE
T 

DR
OP

 O
FF

D
O

W
N

EXPANDED AREA

12'

EX
PA

ND
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
AR

EA

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
LIG

HT
 P

OL
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

ES
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

BI
KE

 R
AC

KS

NE
W

 P
AV

ED
 A

RE
A 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

NE
W

 P
AV

ED
 A

RE
A 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

ST
EP

PI
NG

 S
TO

NE

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
HO

W
ER

 (B
Y 

FO
RT

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
HO

W
ER

 T
O 

BE
 R

EL
OC

AT
ED

 (B
Y 

FO
RT

)

DE
CO

RA
TI

VE
 P

AV
IN

G
(B

Y 
FO

RT
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

ST
ON

E 
PA

TH

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

COLLINS AVENUE

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

PA
VI

NG
 T

O 
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

  N
OR

TH
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

PA
VI

NG
 (B

Y 
FO

RT
)

DR
AM

AT
IC

 W
EL

CO
ME

FE
AT

UR
E 

W
AL

L

AD
DE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 A

RE
A

AD
DE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 A

RE
A

3

1
2

SC
UL

PT
UR

E
LO

CA
TI

ON EN
HA

NC
ED

 U
ND

ER
ST

OR
Y

PL
AN

TI
NG

 (B
Y 

FO
RT

)

EN
HA

NC
ED

 U
ND

ER
ST

OR
Y

PL
AN

TI
NG

 (B
Y 

FO
RT

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
UR

F

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
UR

F

0
8'

16
'

24
'

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
K 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TR

EE
T

DR
AM

AT
IC

 W
EL

CO
ME

 F
EA

TU
RE

 W
AL

L
BE

NC
H

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TO

NE
 P

AT
H

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
LE

ME
NT

S

BI
KE

 R
AC

K

1
3

2

Page 91



D
AT

E
:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L0
02

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

90TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS

N

D
O

W
N

RE
PA

VE
D 

CR
OS

SW
AL

K 
TO

 M
AT

CH
OP

PO
SI

TE
 S

ID
E 

OF
 S

TR
EE

T

ED
GE

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

ED
GE

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

ED
GE

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

HARDING AVENUE

COLLINS AVENUE

PR
OP

ER
TY

LIN
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

PA
VI

NG
 (B

Y 
FO

RT
)

NE
W

 5'
 D

EC
OR

AT
IV

E 
PA

VE
R 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
TO

RE
PL

AC
E 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
LA

NT
ED

 A
RE

A

RE
SU

RF
AC

ED
 A

SP
HA

LT
 D

RI
VE

W
AY

6'6'
1'-6"

8'14'8'
1'-6"

5'

AD
DE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 A

RE
A

NE
W

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

PA
VE

R 
SI

DE
W

AL
K

TO
 R

EP
LA

CE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

NE
W

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

PA
VE

R 
SI

DE
W

AL
K

TO
 R

EP
LA

CE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

CU
RB

 B
UM

PO
UT

CU
RB

 B
UM

PO
UT

1

2

4

3

PR
OP

OS
ED

  6
' S

ID
EW

AL
K 

PL
AN

TE
R 

W
IT

H 
NA

TI
VE

 T
RE

ES

4

1

0
8'

16
'

24
'

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

LA
RG

E 
NA

TI
VE

 P
AR

AD
IS

E 
TR

EE
S 

TO
 R

EP
LA

CE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

ST
RE

ET
 T

RE
ES

EN
HA

NC
ED

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
AN

D 
CR

OS
SW

AL
KS

 W
IT

H
DE

CO
RA

TI
VE

 P
AV

IN
G 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 90
TH

  S
TR

EE
T

EA
ST

 O
F 

CO
LL

IN
S

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
LE

ME
NT

S

CO
NT

IN
UO

US
 6'

 W
ID

E 
SI

DE
W

AL
K 

PL
AN

TE
R

CU
RB

 B
UM

PO
UT

S 
IN

 H
AR

DI
NG

 A
ND

 90
TH

 S
T 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

 T
O 

IM
PR

OV
E

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 S

AF
ET

Y 
AN

D 
IN

CR
EA

SE
 G

RE
EN

 S
PA

CE

VI
EW

 F
RO

M 
HA

RD
IN

G 
AV

E,
 LO

OK
IN

G 
EA

ST
 T

OW
AR

DS
 C

OL
LIN

S
VI

EW
 F

RO
M 

CO
LL

IN
S,

 LO
OK

IN
G 

W
ES

T 
TO

W
AR

DS
 H

AR
DI

NG

1
2

3
4

Page 92



C 
  

Page 93



Page 94



D 
  

Page 95



Fi
na

l  
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Fo

rm

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

  
Ad

dr
es

s:
C

ity
& 

Zi
p:

N
ew

 o
r E

xi
st

in
g:

C
ou

nt
y:

N
um

be
r o

f F
lo

or
s:

Si
ze

 (S
F)

: 
N

um
be

r o
f U

ni
ts

:
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

W
eb

si
te

:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

O
w

ne
r C

on
ta

ct
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
N

am
e:

 
C

om
pa

ny
:

 
Ad

dr
es

s:
 

C
ity

 / 
Zi

p:
 

Ph
on

e:
 

Fa
x:

 
E-

m
ai

l:
 

N
am

e:
C

om
pa

ny
:

Ad
dr

es
s:

C
ity

 / 
Zi

p:
Ph

on
e:

Fa
x:

E-
m

ai
l:

To
ta

l F
ee

 D
ue

:
D

ep
os

it 
Pa

id
:

Am
ou

nt
 D

ue
:

Pr
oj

ec
t P

oi
nt

 S
um

m
ar

y
10

1
P

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 G
ui

de
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

Ca
te

go
ry

Yo
ur

 S
co

re
Re

qu
ire

d 
M

in
 

Ca
te

go
ry

 1
: P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
10

5 
Po

in
ts

Ca
te

go
ry

 2
: E

ne
rg

y
35

15
 P

oi
nt

s (
75

 p
oi

nt
 m

ax
)

Ca
te

go
ry

 3
: W

at
er

23
10

 P
oi

nt
s

Ca
te

go
ry

 4
: S

ite
24

5 
Po

in
ts

Ca
te

go
ry

 5
: H

ea
lth

34
10

 P
oi

nt
s

Ca
te

go
ry

 6
: M

at
er

ia
ls

4
5 

Po
in

ts
Ca

te
go

ry
 7

: D
isa

st
er

 M
iti

ga
tio

n
6

2 
Po

in
ts

To
ta

l:
13

6
To

ta
l N

ee
de

d:
10

1

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
Le

ve
l

Si
lv

er

Br
on

ze
po

in
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

's
 a

dj
us

te
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
in

im
um

Si
lv

er
po

in
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

's
 a

dj
us

te
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
in

im
um

G
ol

d 
po

in
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

's
 a

dj
us

te
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
in

im
um

Pl
at

in
um

po
in

ts
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
's

 a
dj

us
te

d 
re

qu
ire

d 
m

in
im

um
35

0 
- 3

0 
31

 - 
60

61
 - 

90
91

 >

To
 Q

ua
lif

y 
yo

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

us
t

     

$5
,0

00
R

ef
er

 to
 "I

ns
tru

ct
io

ns
" t

ab
 fo

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Fe
es

$5
,0

00
Ba

la
nc

e 
D

ue
 M

us
t B

e 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 w

ith
 F

in
al

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n.

M
in

im
um

 P
oi

nt
s 

to
 Q

ua
lif

y 
(m

ay
 b

e 
ov

er
 1

00
 if

 a
 c

at
eg

or
y 

m
in

im
um

 is
 

m
is

se
d)

  C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

ee
ds

 

Fl
or

id
a 

G
re

en
 H

ig
h-

R
is

e 
R

es
id

en
tia

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
Ve

rs
io

n 
2:

  R
ev

ise
d 

6/
7/

20
16

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

  I
nf

or
m

at
io

n
 

Page 96



PR
O

JE
CT

 N
AM

E:
CU

RR
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

CT
 S

CO
RE

To
ta

l 
St

an
da

rd
 

Cr
ed

its

TO
TA

L 
AW

AR
DE

D
To

ta
l 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Cr

ed
its

 
Po

ss
ib

le
To

ta
l N

A

38
2

13
6

48
10

1
TO

TA
L 

NE
ED

ED
 F

O
R 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N

PR
O

JE
CT

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T (

Re
qu

ire
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 5
)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

37
10

10
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 

PR
O

JE
CT

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

CR
ED

IT
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
PR

O
JE

CT
 E

VA
LU

AT
OR

 C
OM

M
EN

TS
PR

ER
EQ

UI
SI

TE
S

PM
 P

1
Re

qu
ire

d

Gr
ee

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
ee

tin
g/

Ch
ar

re
tt

e
O

w
ne

r a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 d
ec

isi
on

 m
ak

er
s m

us
t 

pa
rt

ici
pa

te
 in

 a
 4

-h
ou

r g
re

en
 d

es
ig

n 
ch

ar
re

tt
e 

w
he

re
 a

n 
FG

BC
 D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l d
et

ai
ls 

ea
ch

 li
ne

 it
em

 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 F
GB

C 
Hi

gh
 R

ise
 R

es
id

en
tia

l 
Bu

ild
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
 C

he
ck

lis
t. 

 T
he

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 m
us

t b
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

pe
cif

ic;
 g

en
er

al
 g

re
en

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

ur
se

s d
o 

no
t c

om
pl

y.

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
ag

en
da

, o
ut

lin
e 

of
 n

ot
es

, 
da

te
d 

sig
n 

in
 sh

ee
t, 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 F
GB

C 
Ch

ec
kl

ist
 

th
at

 re
su

lte
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

Ch
ar

re
tt

e

PM
 P

2
Re

qu
ire

d
Gr

ee
n 

De
sig

na
te

d 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
 in

clu
de

s a
 ce

rt
ifi

ed
 F

GB
C 

Gr
ee

n 
De

sig
na

te
d 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l. 

 
Co

py
 o

f F
GB

C 
Gr

ee
n 

De
sig

na
te

d 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

.  
JM

H 
- E

m
ir 

be
ca

m
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l

CR
ED

IT
S

PM
 1

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

PM
 1

.1
2

2

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
De

sig
n 

Ch
ar

re
tt

e/
De

sig
n 

Te
am

 T
ra

in
in

g
O

w
ne

r a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

te
am

 d
ec

isi
on

 m
ak

er
s m

us
t 

pa
rt

ici
pa

te
 in

 a
n 

8-
ho

ur
 g

re
en

 p
ro

je
ct

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 n
o 

la
te

r 
th

an
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

At
te

nd
ee

s m
us

t i
nc

lu
de

 a
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

t f
ro

m
 a

ll 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

 cu
rr

en
tly

 u
nd

er
 co

nt
ra

ct
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
an

d 
da

te
d 

sig
n-

in
 

sh
ee

t
JM

H 
to

 se
nd

 a
ll 

de
sig

n 
te

am
 to

 a
 co

ur
se

PM
 1

.2
2

2

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Te
am

 T
ra

in
in

g
O

w
ne

r, 
de

sig
n 

te
am

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
, g

en
er

al
 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
, a

nd
 su

bs
 cu

rr
en

tly
 u

nd
er

 co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
-h

ou
rs

 o
f g

re
en

 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ra

in
in

g 
is 

ad
m

in
ist

er
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

jo
bs

ite
.  

A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f t
he

 su
bc

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 m
us

t b
e 

tr
ai

ne
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

co
m

m
en

cin
g 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

sit
e:

  G
en

er
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r, 

M
EP

, H
VA

C,
 ir

rig
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 in
te

rio
r f

in
ish

es
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
an

d 
da

te
d 

sig
n 

in
 

sh
ee

t
GC

/S
ub

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t

PM
 1

.3
1

1

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l s
ta

ff,
 in

clu
di

ng
 fa

cil
ity

 m
an

ag
er

, l
ea

sin
g 

ag
en

t, 
sa

le
s s

ta
ff,

 o
r a

ny
 in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 w
or

ks
 o

ve
r 2

0 
ho

ur
s a

 w
ee

k 
in

 a
 ca

pa
cit

y 
m

an
ag

in
g 

or
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

us
t a

tt
en

d 
a 

2-
ho

ur
 g

re
en

 tr
ai

ni
ng

.  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

m
us

t i
nc

lu
de

 a
n 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 cr

ite
ria

 
pu

rs
ue

d/
ac

hi
ev

ed
, a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

gr
ee

n 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

  

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
an

d 
da

te
d 

sig
n 

in
 

sh
ee

t
JM

H 
to

 h
av

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
 a

nd
 sa

le
s t

ea
m

 to
 h

av
e 

2-
ho

ur
 tr

ai
ni

ng

 

Page 97



PM
 1

.4
1

NA

Ho
m

eo
w

ne
r T

ra
in

in
g

Pr
ov

id
e 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

 w
ith

 “
gr

ee
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

” 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 la

st
in

g 
at

 le
as

t 1
 h

ou
r. 

 B
ui

ld
er

 m
us

t h
av

e 
an

 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 a

nd
 th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

a 
kn

ow
le

dg
ea

bl
e 

jo
bs

ite
 su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t, 

sa
le

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e,

 cu
st

om
er

 se
rv

ice
 in

di
vi

du
al

, o
r o

th
er

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
di

vi
du

al
.  

Th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 m
ay

 b
e 

an
y 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 o

ffi
ce

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 o
r h

om
e 

w
al

k-
th

ro
ug

h 
w

ith
 h

an
ds

-o
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

py
 o

 th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
ut

lin
e 

an
d 

bi
o 

of
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 tr

ai
ne

rs
.

PM
 1

.5
1

NA

Gr
ee

n 
W

eb
sit

e
Pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

eb
sit

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

FG
BC

 g
re

en
 ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

a 
lin

k 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

co
re

 sh
ee

t, 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 g
re

en
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
, a

nd
 h

el
pf

ul
 li

nk
s f

or
 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
FG

BC
, e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y,

 w
at

er
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y,
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
ho

m
es

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

w
eb

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
nd

 co
pi

es
 o

f t
he

 co
nt

en
t.

PM
 2

5
5

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

M
od

el
in

g
1 

po
in

t f
or

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
3 

po
in

ts
 fo

r A
rc

hi
te

ct
, S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l a
nd

 M
EP

5 
po

in
ts

 fo
r A

rc
hi

te
ct

, M
EP

, C
on

tr
ac

to
r, 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

El
ec

tr
ica

l, 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, a

nd
 F

ire
 S

ub
s

De
sig

n 
te

am
 a

nd
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
te

am
s u

se
 B

IM
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

to
 o

pt
im

ize
 th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 d

es
ig

n,
 

es
tim

at
in

g,
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

or
de

rin
g,

 a
nd

 co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

 

Re
nd

er
in

gs
 a

nd
 re

po
rt

 su
m

m
ar

ie
s f

ro
m

 B
IM

 so
ftw

ar
e

GC
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t

PM
 3

5

Co
st

-B
en

ef
it 

An
al

ys
is

FG
BC

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 m
em

be
r s

ha
ll 

do
cu

m
en

t t
he

 co
st

 
im

pa
ct

 o
f e

ac
h 

en
er

gy
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 cr
ed

it 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

pu
rs

ui
ng

 fo
r c

er
tif

ica
tio

n.
  A

na
ly

sis
 sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 a

 
m

in
im

um
 o

f t
w

o 
bu

ild
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

cr
ed

it,
 th

e 
co

st
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ca
lcu

la
te

d 
an

nu
al

 k
W

h,
 g

al
lo

ns
 o

f 
w

at
er

, a
nd

 co
st

 sa
vi

ng
s.

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

us
t s

ub
m

it 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 F

GB
C 

Ch
ec

kl
ist

 
fro

m
: 

1.
 T

he
 te

am
 k

ick
of

f m
ee

tin
g

2.
 1

00
%

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Do

cu
m

en
t P

ha
se

3.
 F

in
al

 F
GB

C 
Su

bm
itt

al
In

clu
de

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s, 

lif
e 

of
 

m
at

er
ia

ls,
 a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
fo

r t
he

 
an

al
ys

is.
 A

 sh
or

t n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
m

us
t a

cc
om

pa
ny

 e
ac

h 
cr

ed
it 

ex
pl

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 re
vi

ew
ed

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
be

ne
fit

s, 
an

d 
re

as
on

in
g 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
io

n 
fo

r i
nc

lu
sio

n 
in

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

PM
 4

20
10

Sm
al

l U
ni

t C
re

di
t 

10
 P

oi
nt

s f
or

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
< 

15
00

 S
F

15
 P

oi
nt

s f
or

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
< 

12
00

 S
F

20
 P

oi
nt

s f
or

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
< 

90
0 

SF

De
sig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
t s

m
al

l u
ni

ts
.  

Po
in

ts
 a

re
 a

w
ar

de
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
un

it 
siz

e 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 sh

ow
in

g 
flo

or
pl

an
s a

nd
 u

ni
ts

, a
 

lis
t o

f t
he

 ty
pe

s o
f u

ni
ts

, s
qu

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
un

its
, 

an
d 

a 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

n.
  

EN
ER

GY
 (R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 1
5,

 A
llo

w
ed

 C
at

eg
or

y 
M

ax
im

um
 7

5)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

12
0

35
4

Po
in

ts
 B

el
ow

 C
at

eg
or

y 
M

in
im

um
 

EN
ER

GY
CR

ED
IT

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

NA
L C

OM
M

EN
TS

PR
ER

EQ
UI

SI
TE

S

E 
P1

Re
qu

ire
d

O
PR

O
w

ne
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

m
us

t d
ev

el
op

 a
 li

st
 o

f 
ow

ne
r p

ro
je

ct
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s o
f t

he
 h

ig
h-

ris
e 

st
an

da
rd

.  
Th

e 
O

PR
 sh

ou
ld

 
in

di
ca

te
 m

in
im

um
 g

oa
ls 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
nd

 a
ny

 
sp

ec
ifi

c c
re

di
ts

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r w

ish
es

 to
 ta

rg
et

.  
 

Su
bm

it 
a 

na
rr

at
iv

e 
ex

pl
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

O
PR

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

JM
H 

to
 g

en
er

at
e 

as
 p

er
 F

ES
's 

re
vi

ew

E 
P2

Re
qu

ire
d

BO
D

De
sig

n 
te

am
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
oc

um
en

t 
ho

w
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

w
ill

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r P

ro
je

ct
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  
 T

he
 B

as
is 

of
 D

es
ig

n 
sh

ou
ld

 in
clu

de
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 h

ow
 th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s o

f t
he

 O
w

ne
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
es

ig
n.

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
te

am
 m

us
t s

ub
m

it 
a 

na
rr

at
iv

e 
th

at
 e

xp
la

in
s 

ho
w

 th
ei

r d
es

ig
n 

de
cis

io
ns

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 O

w
ne

r p
ro

je
ct

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

FE
S 

to
 co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
na

rr
at

iv
e 

Page 98



E 
P3

Re
qu

ire
d

Te
st

in
g 

an
d 

Ba
la

nc
in

g
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l E
le

ct
ric

al
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 (M
EP

) E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

 
w

or
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 o
r d

es
ig

n 
te

am
 le

ad
er

 to
 

ve
rif

y 
fie

ld
 in

st
al

le
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ee

t O
PR

, B
O

D 
an

d 
is 

in
st

al
le

d 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

co
rr

ec
tly

. T
es

tin
g 

an
d 

ve
rif

ica
tio

n 
m

us
t i

nc
lu

de
 a

ll 
co

m
m

er
cia

l a
nd

 co
m

m
on

 
ar

ea
s, 

am
en

ity
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f o
ne

 o
f e

ac
h 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

t t
yp

e.
  T

he
 T

es
tin

g 
an

d 
ve

rif
ica

tio
n 

sh
al

l i
nc

lu
de

d,
 a

t a
 m

in
im

um
, H

ea
tin

g,
 

Ve
nt

ila
tio

n,
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
an

d 
Re

fri
ge

ra
tio

n 
(H

VA
C&

R)
 sy

st
em

s &
 co

nt
ro

ls,
 li

gh
tin

g 
sy

st
em

s a
nd

 
co

nt
ro

ls,
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sy
st

em
s, 

ho
t w

at
er

 sy
st

em
, 

an
d 

flo
w

 ra
te

 v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 te

st
in

g 
an

d 
ba

la
nc

in
g 

re
po

rt
FE

S 
to

 re
vi

ew
 T

/B
 re

po
rt

s a
s c

re
at

ed
 a

nd
 su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r p

ar
tie

s

E 
P4

Re
qu

ire
d

CF
C 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 H
VA

C 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

Re
qu

ire
s t

ha
t a

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
HV

AC
&

R 
sy

st
em

s b
e 

fre
e 

of
 

CF
C'

s a
nd

 H
al

on
s

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

ng
in

ee
r w

ill
 su

bm
it 

a 
sig

ne
d 

le
tt

er
 

de
cl

ar
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g’
s n

ew
 H

VA
C&

R 
sy

st
em

s d
o 

no
t u

se
 C

FC
-b

as
ed

 re
fri

ge
ra

nt
s a

nd
 a

 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l 

sc
he

du
le

 sh
ow

in
g 

HV
AC

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

FE
S 

- e
as

ily
 a

ch
ie

va
bl

e

CR
ED

IT
S

E 
1

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

E 
1.

1
60

2

En
er

gy
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

2 
po

in
t f

or
 e

ac
h 

pe
rc

en
t l

ow
er

 th
an

 co
de

Th
e 

de
sig

ne
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

cr
ed

it 
fo

r e
ne

rg
y 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 th

at
 is

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 th

an
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
Fl

or
id

a 
En

er
gy

 C
od

e.
  R

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
En

er
gy

 C
od

e 
Ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
ei

r p
ro

vi
de

d 
su

m
m

ar
y 

co
m

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
ba

se
lin

e 
an

d 
de

sig
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

.

A 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

En
er

gy
 C

od
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

in
pu

t s
um

m
ar

y
FE

S 
st

at
es

 th
at

 le
ve

l o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
gl

as
s 

ty
pe

E 
1.

2
1

1

Pu
m

p 
M

ot
or

s
Al

l t
hr

ee
 p

ha
se

 p
um

p 
m

ot
or

s 1
 h

or
se

po
w

er
 o

r l
ar

ge
r 

sh
al

l m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

st
an

da
rd

s f
or

 N
EM

A 
Pr

em
iu

m
 ™

 3
 m

ot
or

s.
  N

ot
e:

  M
ot

or
s t

ha
t a

re
 p

ac
ka

ge
d 

as
 a

n 
in

te
gr

al
 co

m
po

ne
nt

 o
f m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

fir
e 

pu
m

p 
m

ot
or

s, 
an

d 
bo

os
te

r p
um

p 
m

ot
or

s a
re

 
ex

em
pt

 fr
om

 th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

Pl
um

bi
ng

 p
la

ns
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

um
ps

, c
ut

 
sh

ee
ts

 a
nd

 p
ho

to
s o

f c
om

pl
yi

ng
 p

um
ps

FE
S 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 fa

n 
an

d 
he

at
 p

um
p 

m
fg

E 
1.

3
Lig

ht
in

g 
Po

w
er

 D
en

sit
y 

0.
8W

/s
f 

E 1.
3.

1
2

2
fo

r I
nd

iv
id

ua
l U

ni
ts

De
sig

n 
th

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

in
 e

ac
h 

un
it 

su
ch

 th
at

 th
e 

to
ta

l W
at

t p
er

 sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
 d

oe
s n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
0.

8.
El

ec
tr

ica
l p

la
ns

 sh
ow

in
g 

fix
tu

re
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ty

pe
, 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

un
its

, t
ot

al
 W

at
ts

 a
nd

 sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 w

ith
 

th
e 

W
/s

f c
al

cu
la

te
d

TJ
H 

LE
D 

us
e.

 Li
gh

tin
g 

de
sig

ne
r t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 
FE

S 
re

vi
ew

E 1.
3.

2
3

3

Fo
r E

nt
ire

 B
ui

ld
in

g
De

sig
n 

th
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
lig

ht
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
es

 
of

 th
e 

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 to

 in
clu

de
 co

nd
iti

on
ed

 sp
ac

es
 

(c
om

m
on

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
re

sid
en

ce
s)

 su
ch

 th
at

 th
e 

to
ta

l W
at

t p
er

 sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
 d

oe
s n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
0.

8

Fl
or

id
a 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 E
ne

rg
y 

Co
de

 
pr

in
to

ut
, s

ig
ne

d 
by

 li
gh

tin
g 

de
sig

ne
r o

r M
EP

 w
ith

 
lig

ht
in

g 
po

w
er

 d
en

sit
ie

s.

TJ
H 

LE
D 

us
e.

 Li
gh

tin
g 

de
sig

ne
r t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 
FE

S 
re

vi
ew

E 
2

Pr
es

cr
ip

tiv
e 

En
er

gy
 F

ea
tu

re
s

E 
2.

1
1

1
En

er
gy

 S
ta

r R
ef

rig
er

at
or

In
st

al
l E

ne
rg

y 
St

ar
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

Re
fri

ge
ra

to
rs

 in
 e

ac
h 

un
it

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
lia

nc
e 

pa
ck

ag
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 su
bm

itt
al

, c
ut

 
sh

ee
t i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
m

od
el

 n
um

be
r a

nd
 p

ho
to

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

ap
pl

ia
nc

e

TJ
H

E 
2.

2
1

1
En

er
gy

 S
ta

r D
ish

w
as

he
r

In
st

al
l E

ne
rg

y 
St

ar
 q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 d
ish

w
as

he
rs

 in
 e

ac
h 

un
it

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
lia

nc
e 

pa
ck

ag
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 su
bm

itt
al

, c
ut

 
sh

ee
t i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
m

od
el

 n
um

be
r a

nd
 p

ho
to

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

ap
pl

ia
nc

e

TJ
H

E 
2.

3
1

1
En

er
gy

 S
ta

r C
lo

th
es

 W
as

he
r

In
st

al
l E

ne
rg

y 
St

ar
 q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 cl
ot

he
s w

as
he

rs
 in

 e
ac

h 
un

it
Co

py
 o

f t
he

 a
pp

lia
nc

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 su

bm
itt

al
, c

ut
 

sh
ee

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

m
od

el
 n

um
be

r a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
ap

pl
ia

nc
e

TJ
H

E 
2.

4
1

En
er

gy
 S

ta
r C

ei
lin

g 
Fa

ns
In

st
al

l E
ne

rg
y 

St
ar

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
ce

ili
ng

 fa
ns

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

liv
in

g 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 e

ac
h 

be
dr

oo
m

 o
f e

ac
h 

un
it

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
la

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
fa

n 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ty
pe

, a
pp

lia
nc

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 su

bm
itt

al
, c

ut
 sh

ee
t 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 m

od
el

 n
um

be
r a

nd
 p

ho
to

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

fix
tu

re
 

E 
2.

5
1

1
En

er
gy

 S
ta

r C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
Ap

pl
ia

nc
es

In
st

al
l a

ll 
En

er
gy

 S
ta

r a
pp

lia
nc

es
 in

 co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 to

 
in

clu
de

:  
re

fri
ge

ra
to

r, 
di

sh
w

as
he

r, 
clo

th
es

 w
as

he
r, 

an
d 

ve
nd

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

s.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
bm

itt
al

, c
ut

 sh
ee

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

m
od

el
 n

um
be

r a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
ap

pl
ia

nc
e

TJ
H

Page 99



E 
2.

6
2

2

Au
to

m
at

ed
 Li

gh
tin

g 
Co

nt
ro

ls 
Al

l n
on

-a
pa

rt
m

en
t s

pa
ce

s, 
ex

ce
pt

 th
os

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r 2
4-

ho
ur

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
or

 w
he

re
 a

ut
om

at
ic 

sh
ut

of
f w

ou
ld

 
en

da
ng

er
 th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f o

cc
up

an
ts

, m
us

t h
av

e 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

se
ns

or
s o

r a
ut

om
at

ic 
bi

-le
ve

l l
ig

ht
in

g 
co

nt
ro

ls.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
bm

itt
al

, c
ut

 sh
ee

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

m
od

el
 n

um
be

r a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
ap

pl
ia

nc
e

TJ
H

E 
2.

7
1

1

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g

Fi
xt

ur
es

 m
us

t i
nc

lu
de

 a
ut

om
at

ic 
sw

itc
hi

ng
 o

n 
tim

er
s, 

ph
ot

oc
el

ls,
 o

r m
ot

io
n 

se
ns

or
 co

nt
ro

ls,
 O

R 
pr

ov
id

e 
> 

95
 

lu
m

en
s/

w
at

t, 
O

R 
be

 so
la

r p
ow

er
ed

 - 
ex

ce
pt

 fi
xt

ur
es

 
in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r 2
4-

ho
ur

 o
pe

ra
tio

n,
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r s
ec

ur
ity

, 
or

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 a

pa
rt

m
en

t b
al

co
ni

es
.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
bm

itt
al

, c
ut

 sh
ee

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

m
od

el
 n

um
be

r a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
ap

pl
ia

nc
e

TJ
H

E 
2.

8
1

1

In
su

la
te

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 p

ip
es

Pi
pi

ng
 ca

rr
yi

ng
 li

qu
id

 w
ith

 te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s g
re

at
er

 th
an

 
10

5°
F 

m
us

t h
av

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 1

” 
of

 in
su

la
tio

n.
 P

ip
es

 
ov

er
 1

.5
” 

in
 d

ia
m

et
er

 m
us

t h
av

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 1

.5
” 

of
 

in
su

la
tio

n.
 E

xt
en

t a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

AS
HR

AE
 9

0.
1-

20
07

 S
ec

tio
n 

7.
4.

3 
or

 lo
ca

l c
od

e.
  A

ll 
pi

pe
s 

ov
er

 3
/4

" i
n 

di
am

et
er

 co
nv

ey
in

g 
ho

t w
at

er
 m

us
t b

e 
in

su
la

te
d.

  

Ph
ot

os
 o

f i
ns

ul
at

ed
 h

ot
 w

at
er

 p
ip

es
, p

la
n 

de
ta

il,
  o

r 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 su

bm
itt

al
 o

f s
el

ec
te

d 
in

su
la

tio
n 

sig
ne

d 
by

 
ar

ch
ite

ct
.

FE
S 

is 
ok

 w
ith

 th
is 

bu
t h

ot
 w

at
er

 b
ra

nc
h 

pi
pi

ng
 to

 
fix

tu
re

s w
ill

 a
lso

 n
ee

d 
in

su
la

tio
n

E 
2.

9
2

2
Du

ct
w

or
k 

se
al

ed
 w

ith
 m

as
tic

Se
al

 a
ll 

du
ct

 co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 m

as
tic

.  
Th

is 
in

clu
de

s 
rig

id
 a

nd
 fl

ex
 d

uc
t c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
ir 

ha
nd

le
rs

 a
nd

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
bo

xe
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il 
an

d 
ph

ot
os

FE
S 

- o
k

E 
3

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 V
er

ifi
ca

tio
n/

Te
st

in
g

E 
3.

1
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

E 3.
1.

1
4

4

Ba
sic

 C
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
Fu

nd
am

en
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s C
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
:  

Im
pl

em
en

t o
r h

av
e 

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ll 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l b

es
t p

ra
ct

ice
 

co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s C
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 in

clu
de

s 
ve

rif
yi

ng
 in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 fu

nc
tio

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 te

st
in

g,
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r E
AC

H 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
iss

io
ne

d 
sy

st
em

 o
r c

om
po

ne
nt

s a
s c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
in

te
nt

, t
ra

in
in

g 
of

 o
w

ne
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
O

&
M

 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l a
nd

 co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
an

ua
ls.

  

Co
py

 o
f s

ig
ne

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
 e

xp
la

in
in

g 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

(c
on

tr
ac

t a
m

ou
nt

 m
ay

 b
e 

ex
clu

de
d)

 a
nd

 a
 le

tt
er

 fr
om

 
th

e 
Cx

A 
or

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ow
ne

r s
ta

tin
g 

al
l C

xA
 d

ut
ie

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

Su
bm

it 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 O

PR
, B

O
D,

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 P
la

n 
an

d 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 R
ep

or
t. 

 T
he

 
co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 P
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 in
clu

de
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

, a
 li

st
 o

f s
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 fe
at

ur
es

, 
th

e 
co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 a
nd

 th
ei

r r
ol

es
, a

 
co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 a
n 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 ta
sk

s, 
an

d 
sc

he
du

le
.  

W
he

re
 p

os
sib

le
, i

nc
lu

de
 co

pi
es

 o
f t

he
 st

ar
t u

p 
ch

ec
kl

ist
s.

  T
he

 co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 re

po
rt

 sh
ou

ld
 co

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
an

al
ys

is 
of

 w
he

th
er

 e
ac

h 
co

m
m

iss
io

ne
d 

sy
st

em
 o

r 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 m
ee

ts
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

in
te

nt
, s

pe
cif

ica
tio

ns
, w

as
 

pr
op

er
ly

 in
st

al
le

d,
 p

as
se

d 
th

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

te
st

s, 
w

as
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

O
&

M
 m

an
ua

ls,
 

an
d 

w
as

 co
ve

re
d 

in
 th

e 
op

er
at

or
 tr

ai
ni

ng
.  

FE
S 

ap
pr

ov
ed

, t
hi

s i
s a

 co
de

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t

E 3.
1.

2
5

NA

Ad
va

nc
ed

 C
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
Ad

va
nc

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sy
st

em
s C

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

:  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 
to

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l c

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

, r
et

ai
n 

a 
Cx

A 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

ph
as

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

Su
bm

it 
al

l d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r B
as

ic 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 si

gn
ed

 co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 co

nt
ra

ct
 a

nd
 d

at
ed

 
pl

an
s t

o 
ve

rif
y 

Cx
A 

w
as

 co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Do

cu
m

en
ts

.  
Su

bm
it 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 D
es

ig
n 

Do
cu

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

, a
rc

hi
te

ct
 a

nd
 o

w
ne

r r
es

po
ns

es
.  

FE
S

E 
3.

2
M

id
po

in
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns

E 3.
2.

1
2

NA
Th

er
m

al
 B

yp
as

s I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

Co
nd

uc
t a

 th
er

m
al

 b
yp

as
s i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 a

ir 
an

d 
th

er
m

al
 b

ar
rie

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g

A 
th

er
m

al
 b

yp
as

s c
he

ck
lis

t a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s, 

ph
ot

os
, c

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 co
rr

ec
te

d 
ph

ot
os

FE
S

Page 100



E 3.
2.

2
2

2

Sm
ok

e 
Te

st
 D

uc
ts

 if
 in

 U
nc

on
di

tio
ne

d 
Sp

ac
e

AC
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r o
r S

m
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
pe

rs
on

ne
l a

dm
in

ist
er

 
sm

ok
e 

te
st

, i
de

nt
ify

 le
ak

s, 
an

d 
ve

rif
y 

le
ak

s a
re

 se
al

ed
.  

 
Ve

rif
y 

le
ak

s a
re

 se
al

ed
 b

y 
vi

su
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n.
  S

m
ok

e 
id

en
tif

ie
s l

ea
ks

 v
isu

al
ly

.  
Le

ak
s a

re
 se

al
ed

 w
he

n 
th

er
e 

is 
no

 m
or

e 
sm

ok
e 

co
m

in
g 

fro
m

 le
ak

s.
  A

C 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 m
us

t 
be

 p
re

se
nt

 to
 se

al
 le

ak
s.

  S
m

ok
e 

te
st

in
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

1.
 A

ll 
bo

ot
s a

re
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

ei
th

er
 th

e 
AC

 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 o
r S

m
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
pe

rs
on

ne
l.

2.
 P

ot
ab

le
 sm

ok
er

 o
r d

uc
t t

es
te

r/
fo

gg
er

 is
 co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 

th
e 

su
pp

ly
 a

nd
 re

tu
rn

 se
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 d

uc
t w

or
k.

  A
ll 

da
m

pe
rs

, i
f i

ns
ta

lle
d,

 to
 b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
op

en
 b

y 
AC

 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

3.
 A

C 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

is 
pr

es
en

t d
ur

in
g 

Sm
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
to

 se
al

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
le

ak
ag

es
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls.
  

4.
 S

m
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
pe

rs
on

ne
l n

ot
e 

se
ve

rit
y 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 le

ak
ag

es
.

5.
 S

m
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
pe

rs
on

ne
l v

er
ify

 th
at

 a
ll 

le
ak

s h
av

e 
be

en
 se

al
ed

 a
t r

ou
gh

-in
 a

nd
 su

pp
ly

 ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 to

 cl
ie

nt
 

at
te

st
in

g 
to

 th
at

 fa
ct

 w
ith

 d
at

e 
an

d 
sig

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 
Sm

ok
e 

Te
st

er
.

Ph
ot

os
 o

f d
uc

t t
es

tin
g 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s a

nd
 a

 su
m

m
ar

y 
re

po
rt

 o
f f

in
di

ng
s a

nd
 co

rr
ec

tio
ns

.  
FE

S 
- o

k

E 3.
2.

3
3

3

Du
ct

 te
st

in
g/

le
ak

ag
e

To
ta

l d
uc

t l
ea

ka
ge

 fo
r i

n-
un

it 
sy

st
em

s s
ha

ll 
be

 ≤
 8

 
CF

M
25

 p
er

 1
00

 s.
f. 

of
 co

nd
iti

on
ed

 fl
oo

r a
re

a.
 A

ll 
un

its
 

m
us

t b
e 

te
st

ed
 b

y 
a 

RE
SN

ET
 o

r B
PI

 e
ne

rg
y 

ra
te

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

RE
SN

ET
 p

ro
to

co
l.

Su
m

m
ar

y 
re

po
rt

 o
r e

ac
h 

un
it 

le
ak

ag
e 

an
d 

co
rr

ec
tiv

e 
ac

tio
n 

ta
ke

n 
if 

re
qu

ire
d

FE
S 

- o
k

E 
3.

3
5

5

Bl
ow

er
 D

oo
r T

es
t U

ni
ts

3 
po

in
ts

 fo
r <

 7
 A

CH
50

4 
po

in
ts

 fo
r <

 6
 A

CH
50

5 
po

in
ts

 fo
r <

 5
 A

CH
 5

0

Po
st

-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 m

ul
ti-

po
in

t b
lo

w
er

 d
oo

r t
es

tin
g 

of
 

un
its

 m
us

t b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

a 
RE

SN
ET

 o
r B

PI
 e

ne
rg

y 
ra

te
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
RE

SN
ET

 p
ro

to
co

l. 
Al

l u
ni

ts
 m

us
t p

as
s a

t 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ve

ls 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
Cr

ed
it 

co
lu

m
n.

Po
in

ts
 a

re
 a

w
ar

de
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 w
or

se
-c

as
e 

te
st

 re
su

lts
.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 te

st
 re

su
lts

FE
S 

- o
k

E 
3.

4
5

5

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Te

st
in

g 
an

d 
Ba

la
nc

in
g 

in
 a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l E

le
ct

ric
al

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 (M

EP
) E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Fi

rm
 

w
or

ks
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 o

r d
es

ig
n 

te
am

 le
ad

er
 to

 
ve

rif
y 

fie
ld

 in
st

al
le

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ee
t O

PR
, B

O
D 

an
d 

is 
in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
co

rr
ec

tly
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

pr
er

eq
ui

sit
e 

te
st

in
g 

an
d 

ve
rif

ica
tio

n,
 te

st
in

g 
an

d 
ve

rif
ica

tio
n 

of
 A

LL
 o

f t
he

 re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts
 sh

al
l b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
a 

lic
en

se
d 

en
gi

ne
er

 o
r a

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Na

tio
na

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l B
al

an
cin

g 
Bu

re
au

 (N
EB

B)
, t

he
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
Ai

r B
al

an
ce

 C
ou

nc
il 

(A
AB

C)
, o

r o
th

er
 n

at
io

na
lly

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 te

st
in

g 
an

d 
ba

la
nc

in
g 

re
po

rt
FE

S 
- o

k

E 
4

De
sig

n

Page 101



E 
4.

1
1

NA

W
as

he
r a

nd
 d

ry
er

 o
ut

 o
f c

on
di

tio
ne

d 
sp

ac
e

Lo
ca

te
 w

as
he

r a
nd

 d
ry

er
 o

ut
sid

e 
of

 co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
e 

—
ga

ra
ge

, u
nc

on
di

tio
ne

d 
ut

ili
ty

 ro
om

, e
tc

.  
Th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
m

us
t b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
co

nd
iti

on
ed

 sp
ac

e 
of

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  T

he
 u

nc
on

di
tio

ne
d 

ut
ili

ty
 ro

om
 m

us
t 

m
ee

t t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
:

• 
In

su
la

te
 th

e 
w

al
ls 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ut
ili

ty
 ro

om
 a

nd
 

co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
e 

(s
ha

re
d 

w
al

ls)
.

• 
Fi

ni
sh

 th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 w

al
ls 

an
d 

ce
ili

ng
 (i

f b
el

ow
 

co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
e)

 w
ith

 d
ry

w
al

l.
• 

Se
al

 a
ll 

ho
le

s a
nd

 a
ir 

le
ak

ag
e 

pa
th

w
ay

s t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

w
al

ls,
 fl

oo
r, 

an
d 

ce
ili

ng
 th

at
 ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t t
he

 u
til

ity
 

ro
om

 to
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
ed

 sp
ac

e 
(p

lu
m

bi
ng

, g
as

 li
ne

s, 
w

iri
ng

, a
nd

 b
ot

to
m

 p
la

te
).

• 
In

st
al

l a
 n

on
-lo

uv
er

ed
 d

oo
r t

ha
t i

s w
ea

th
er

-s
tr

ip
pe

d 
an

d 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 w

ith
 a

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
dj

us
te

d 
th

re
sh

ol
d.

Fl
oo

rp
la

n 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 la

un
dr

y 
ro

om
TJ

H 
- W

/D
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 u
ni

ts

E 
4.

2
2

2

Lig
ht

 co
lo

re
d 

in
te

rio
r f

in
ish

es
1 

po
in

t: 
 li

gh
t c

ol
or

ed
 w

al
ls/

ce
ili

ng
 in

 m
ai

n 
liv

in
g

1 
po

in
t: 

 li
gh

t c
ol

or
ed

 w
al

ls 
in

 b
ed

ro
om

s

Al
l b

ed
ro

om
s a

nd
 a

ll 
m

aj
or

 li
vi

ng
 sp

ac
es

 in
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

ha
ve

 li
gh

t-c
ol

or
ed

 w
al

l a
nd

 ce
ili

ng
 su

rfa
ce

s w
ith

 a
 

re
fle

ct
an

ce
 o

f a
t l

ea
st

 5
0%

 (o
r L

ig
ht

 R
ef

le
ct

an
ce

 V
al

ue
 

(L
RV

) >
 5

0)
.  

Bo
nu

s p
oi

nt
 a

w
ar

de
d 

if 
al

l m
aj

or
 li

vi
ng

 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 b
ed

ro
om

s h
av

e 
lig

ht
 co

lo
re

d 
flo

or
in

g.
  I

f a
 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

re
fle

ct
iv

ity
 is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e,
 th

is 
cr

ed
it 

ca
n 

on
ly

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 “
w

hi
te

” 
or

 “
of

f w
hi

te
.”

 

Ph
ot

o 
of

 co
m

pl
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

te
rio

r, 
pa

in
t s

el
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

LR
V

TJ
H

E 
4.

3
1

NA

Co
m

pa
ct

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 d

ist
rib

ut
io

n
In

st
al

l c
om

pa
ct

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 d

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

. F
or

 a
 

co
nv

en
tio

na
l s

ys
te

m
, n

o 
br

an
ch

 li
ne

 fr
om

 th
e 

w
at

er
 

he
at

er
 to

 a
ny

 fi
xt

ur
e 

m
ay

 e
xc

ee
d 

25
 fe

et
. B

ra
nc

h 
lin

es
 

fro
m

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l h

ea
de

r t
o 

ea
ch

 fi
xt

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

a 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f ½
-in

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

.  
O

ne
 p

oi
nt

 is
 a

lso
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r u
se

 o
f a

 m
an

ifo
ld

 sy
st

em
 o

r a
 re

cir
cu

la
tio

n 
lo

op
 w

ith
 a

n 
on

-d
em

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l w

ith
 a

ut
o 

pu
m

p 
sh

ut
-

of
f i

n 
th

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
an

d 
ea

ch
 fu

ll 
ba

th
ro

om
.  

Fl
oo

rp
la

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 

he
at

er
s/

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
FE

S

E 
5

Re
ne

w
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y

E 
5.

1
8

Re
ne

w
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n

1 
po

in
t p

er
 1

%
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
po

w
er

 p
ro

vi
de

d

Su
pp

ly
 a

 fr
ac

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g’
s t

ot
al

 e
ne

rg
y 

us
e 

(a
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
as

 a
 fr

ac
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l e

ne
rg

y 
co

st
) t

hr
ou

gh
 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 o

n-
sit

e 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sy
st

em
s.

 

Pl
an

 d
et

ai
l h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

in
st

al
le

d 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 p

ho
to

s
N/

A

E 
5.

2
3

Gr
ee

n 
Po

w
er

   
1 

po
in

t: 
  5

0%
 fo

r 1
 y

ea
r

   
2 

po
in

ts
: 1

00
%

 fo
r 1

 y
ea

r
   

3 
po

in
ts

: 1
00

%
 fo

r 2
 y

ea
rs

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g’

s e
le

ct
ric

ity
 fr

om
 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 so

ur
ce

s b
y 

en
ga

gi
ng

 in
 a

t l
ea

st
 a

 o
ne

-y
ea

r 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

gr
ee

n 
po

w
er

.  
Ea

rn
 o

ne
 p

oi
nt

 b
y 

pu
rc

ha
sin

g 
gr

ee
n 

po
w

er
 fo

r 5
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
ta

l a
nn

ua
l e

ne
rg

y 
de

m
an

d 
fro

m
 ce

rt
ifi

ed
 

gr
ee

n 
po

w
er

 g
en

er
at

or
 fo

r o
ne

 y
ea

r, 
2 

po
in

ts
 a

re
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

10
0%

 fo
r 1

 y
ea

r a
nd

 3
 p

oi
nt

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
10

0%
 fo

r 3
 y

ea
rs

.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 co

nt
ra

ct
 fo

r t
he

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

ty
pe

s o
f 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

to
ta

l k
W

h 
of

 e
ne

rg
y 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
ca

pa
cit

y.
 

N/
A

E 
5.

3
1

NA
So

la
r H

ot
 W

at
er

Ea
ch

 u
ni

t i
s s

er
vi

ce
d 

by
 a

 so
la

r h
ot

 w
at

er
 sy

st
em

Pl
an

 d
et

ai
l h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

de
sig

n,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t c
ut

 sh
ee

t 
an

d 
ph

ot
os

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t.
FE

S 

E 
5.

4
1

NA
So

la
r P

oo
l H

ea
t

In
st

al
l s

ol
ar

 p
oo

l h
ea

te
r

Pl
an

 d
et

ai
l h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

de
sig

n,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t c
ut

 sh
ee

t 
an

d 
ph

ot
os

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t.
JM

H

W
AT

ER
 (R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 1
0)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

71
23

10
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 

W
AT

ER
CR

ED
IT

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

NA
L C

OM
M

EN
TS

Page 102



Ex
te

rio
r

W
 1

In
st

al
le

d 
La

nd
sc

ap
e

W
 1

.1
3

2
1

Pl
an

ts
/t

re
es

 fr
om

 d
ro

ug
ht

-to
le

ra
nt

 li
st

:

1 
Po

in
t -

 6
0%

 d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

2 
Po

in
ts

 - 
80

%
 d

ro
ug

ht
 to

le
ra

nt
3 

Po
in

ts
 - 

10
0%

 d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

Us
e 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 6

0%
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nt
s a

nd
 tr

ee
s i

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

in
to

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ar

e 
fro

m
 a

 lo
ca

l d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

 li
st

; 
2 

po
in

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

if 
80

%
 a

re
 fr

om
 su

ch
 a

 li
st

; a
nd

 3
 

po
in

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

if 
10

0%
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nt
s a

nd
 tr

ee
s a

re
 

fro
m

 su
ch

 a
 li

st
.  

A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
2 

to
ta

l p
la

nt
s m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
to

 q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r t

he
 cr

ed
it.

  
Pl

an
ts

 sh
al

l b
e 

lis
te

d 
w

ith
 h

ig
h 

or
 m

od
er

at
e 

dr
ou

gh
t 

to
le

ra
nc

e 
by

 F
lo

rid
a 

Fr
ie

nd
ly

 La
nd

sc
ap

e,
 W

at
er

W
ise

 
(w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t d

ist
ric

t) 
or

 lo
ca

l d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

 
lis

t. 
 

Pl
an

t l
ist

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 d

ro
ug

ht
 to

le
ra

nt
 v

eg
et

at
io

n,
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
, a

nd
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

ca
lcu

la
tio

n.
  

UR
 h

as
 9

5%
 o

f s
pe

cif
ie

d 
tr

ee
s l

ist
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

dr
ou

gh
t 

to
le

ra
nt

 li
st

 (2
 p

oi
nt

s)
 U

R 
ca

n 
ch

an
ge

 3
 o

f t
he

 n
on

-li
st

ed
 

pl
an

ts
 fo

r 1
00

%
 (3

 p
oi

nt
s)

 if
 n

ee
de

d

W
 1

.2
5

5

Tu
rf

1 
po

in
t: 

 In
st

al
l o

nl
y 

dr
ou

gh
t t

ol
er

an
t t

ur
f <

 5
0%

2 
po

in
ts

: I
ns

ta
ll 

on
ly

 d
ro

ug
ht

 to
le

ra
nt

 tu
rf 

< 
40

%
3 

po
in

ts
:  

In
st

al
l o

nl
y 

dr
ou

gh
t t

ol
er

an
t t

ur
f <

 3
0%

4 
po

in
ts

:  
In

st
al

l o
nl

y 
dr

ou
gh

t t
ol

er
an

t t
ur

f <
 2

0%
5 

po
in

ts
:  

In
st

al
l o

nl
y 

dr
ou

gh
t t

ol
er

an
t t

ur
f <

 1
0%

If 
so

d 
is 

in
st

al
le

d,
 d

o 
no

t i
ns

ta
ll 

tu
rf 

in
 d

en
se

ly
 sh

ad
ed

 
ar

ea
s (

<6
0%

 sh
ad

e 
on

 Ju
ne

 2
1)

 a
nd

 o
nl

y 
us

e 
Ba

hi
a,

 
Zo

ys
ia

, o
r B

er
m

ud
a 

gr
as

s.
  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
, a

nd
 p

ho
to

s o
f t

he
 co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
UR

W
 1

.3
1

1
No

n-
Cy

pr
es

s m
ul

ch
Ap

pl
y 

3-
4”

 o
f m

ul
ch

 a
ro

un
d 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 tr

ee
s (

ex
te

nd
in

g 
ou

t t
o 

dr
ip

 li
ne

) a
nd

 in
 la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 b
ed

s a
vo

id
in

g 
vo

lca
no

 m
ul

ch
in

g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

nd
 p

ho
to

s o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n
UR

W
 2

In
st

al
le

d 
Irr

ig
at

io
n

W
 2

.1
5

5

Pr
op

er
ly

 In
st

al
le

d 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

 1
.  

Se
pa

ra
te

 zo
ne

s f
or

 tu
rf 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
be

ds
 - 

m
ul

ti-
pr

og
ra

m
 co

nt
ro

lle
r

  2
.  

Hi
gh

-V
ol

um
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
60

%
 o

f t
he

 
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 a
re

a
  3

.  
He

ad
 to

 h
ea

d 
co

ve
ra

ge
 fo

r r
ot

or
/s

pr
ay

 h
ea

ds
  4

.  
Co

rr
ec

tly
 in

st
al

l m
icr

o-
irr

ig
at

io
n 

in
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

be
ds

 
an

d 
na

rr
ow

 a
re

as
  5

.  
Pr

ov
id

e 
fa

cil
ity

 m
an

ag
er

 in
st

al
le

d 
irr

ig
at

io
n 

pl
an

, o
n 

sit
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

Se
e 

FG
BC

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

as
 st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Gu
id

e.
 

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

de
sig

n,
 p

ho
to

s o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 a

 co
py

 o
f t

he
 in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
.  

UR
 su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 It
em

 #
5 

ca
n 

eb
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

if 
JM

H 
w

an
ts

, b
y 

co
lla

bo
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

. 
JM

H 
co

nf
irm

ed
 to

 h
ire

 a
 co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 to
 co

m
pl

y

W
 2

.2
3

3
O

nl
y 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
is 

us
ed

 o
n 

sit
e

In
st

al
l o

nl
y 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s t
o 

se
rv

ice
 in

st
al

le
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e
Co

py
 o

f t
he

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
de

sig
n,

 a
nd

 p
ho

to
s o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
irr

ig
at

io
n.

UR
 ca

n 
co

or
di

na
te

 to
 co

m
pl

y 
if 

ne
ed

ed

W
 2

.3
10

NA
No

 p
er

m
an

en
t i

ns
ta

lle
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ai
ns

 n
o 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 in

st
al

le
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

.  
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sig
ne

d 
le

tt
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

w
ne

r. 
 

UR
 - 

N/
A

W
 2

.4
2

2

So
il 

M
oi

st
ur

e 
Se

ns
or

s
So

il 
m

oi
st

ur
e 

se
ns

or
s o

r o
th

er
 w

ea
th

er
-b

as
ed

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
is 

in
st

al
le

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 to

 co
nt

ro
l i

rr
ig

at
io

n 
at

 g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 fo
r o

ut
do

or
 a

m
en

iti
es

.

Cu
t s

he
et

 o
f i

nn
ov

at
iv

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

UR
 - 

ca
n 

in
clu

de
 so

il 
se

ns
or

s i
f n

ee
de

d

W
 3

W
at

er
 S

ou
rc

e 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n

W
 3

.1
1

NA
Re

cla
im

ed
 W

at
er

 fo
r I

rr
ig

at
io

n
Pr

oj
ec

t i
s s

up
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 m
un

ici
pa

l r
ec

la
im

ed
 w

at
er

 fo
r 

irr
ig

at
io

n
Le

tt
er

 fr
om

 m
un

ici
pa

lit
y 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
re

cla
im

ed
 w

at
er

 is
 

su
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

N/
A

Page 103



W
 3

.2
10

NA

Ra
in

w
at

er
  1

 p
oi

nt
:  

   
Si

m
pl

e 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

  3
 p

oi
nt

s:
   

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 d

ed
ica

te
d 

us
e 

fo
r i

rr
ig

at
io

n.
  

Co
lle

ct
ed

 ra
in

w
at

er
 m

us
t s

up
pl

y 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 2

5%
 o

f 
th

e 
w

at
er

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n.

  
  5

 p
oi

nt
s:

   
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

fo
r t

oi
le

t/
ur

in
al

 fl
us

hi
ng

.  
Co

lle
ct

ed
 ra

in
w

at
er

 m
us

t s
up

pl
y 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r t
oi

le
t/

ur
in

al
 fl

us
hi

ng
. 

  1
0 

po
in

ts
: R

ai
nw

at
er

 is
 co

lle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
to

 
po

ta
bl

e 
st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 u

se
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

  
Ra

in
w

at
er

 co
lle

ct
ed

 m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g'

s a
nn

ua
l w

at
er

 u
se

. 

In
st

al
l r

ai
nw

at
er

 h
ar

ve
st

in
g 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
sy

st
em

.  
Th

e 
m

in
im

um
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 th
is 

cr
ed

it 
is 

a 
sim

pl
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

, w
hi

ch
 fo

r a
ll 

in
te

nt
s a

nd
 

pu
rp

os
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

r d
em

on
st

ra
tio

n.
  A

ch
ie

ve
 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
oi

nt
s, 

pe
r t

he
 b

re
ak

 d
ow

n 
be

lo
w

, a
s t

he
 

ra
in

w
at

er
 co

lle
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 in

cr
ea

se
s i

n 
fu

nc
tio

na
l u

se
 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
bo

th
 p

ot
ab

le
 a

nd
 n

on
 p

ot
ab

le
 w

at
er

.  
1.

 S
im

pl
e 

Co
lle

ct
io

n:
 U

se
d 

to
 su

pp
le

m
en

t i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

an
d 

fo
r d

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

pu
rp

os
es

.
 2

. D
ed

ica
te

d 
us

e 
fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n:

 H
ar

ve
st

ed
 R

ai
nw

at
er

 is
 

us
ed

 to
 su

pp
ly

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
to

 la
nd

sc
ap

e.
 3

. R
ai

nw
at

er
 is

 co
lle

ct
ed

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
in

 li
eu

 o
f p

ot
ab

le
 

w
at

er
 fo

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
to

ile
ts

 a
nd

 u
rin

al
s:

 R
ai

nw
at

er
 is

 
co

lle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 fe

d 
to

 d
ua

l p
ip

in
g 

sy
st

em
 a

s g
re

yw
at

er
 to

 
re

du
ce

 p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 d

em
an

d 
in

sid
e 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 4
. C

ol
le

ct
ed

 a
nd

 tr
ea

te
d 

to
 p

ot
ab

le
 st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 

w
ho

le
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

us
e:

 W
at

er
 is

 tr
ea

te
d 

to
 p

ot
ab

le
 

st
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 su
pp

le
m

en
ts

 w
ho

le
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
at

er
 u

se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

sy
st

em

W
 3

.3
10

NA

Gr
ey

w
at

er
  3

 p
oi

nt
s:

   
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 d
ed

ica
te

d 
us

e 
fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n.

  
Co

lle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
gr

ey
w

at
er

 m
us

t s
up

pl
y 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 w

at
er

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n.

  
  5

 p
oi

nt
s:

   
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

fo
r t

oi
le

t/
ur

in
al

 fl
us

hi
ng

.  
Co

lle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
gr

ey
w

at
er

 m
us

t s
up

pl
y 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 w

at
er

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r t

oi
le

t/
ur

in
al

 
flu

sh
in

g.
 

  1
0 

po
in

ts
: G

re
yw

at
er

 is
 co

lle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
to

 
po

ta
bl

e 
st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 u

se
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 
Gr

ey
w

at
er

 co
lle

ct
ed

 m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nn

ua
l w

at
er

 u
se

. 

Gr
ey

w
at

er
 sy

st
em

 is
 in

st
al

le
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 d
em

an
d 

on
 

po
ta

bl
e 

w
at

er
.  

Sy
st

em
 m

us
t h

av
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

so
ur

ce
 a

nd
 a

 d
ed

ica
te

d 
us

e.
  G

re
yw

at
er

 sy
st

em
 is

 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 d
em

an
d 

on
 p

ot
ab

le
 w

at
er

.  
Sy

st
em

 
m

us
t h

av
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

so
ur

ce
 a

nd
 a

 d
ed

ica
te

d 
us

e.

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

sy
st

em
 

In
te

rio
r

W
 4

Fi
xt

ur
es

W
 4

.1
4

2

Lo
w

 F
lo

w
 T

oi
le

ts
 

  W
at

er
 cl

os
et

s i
n 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 u

ni
ts

 
  1

 p
oi

nt
:  

≤ 
1.

28
 g

pf
  2

 p
oi

nt
s:

 D
ua

l F
lu

sh
  3

 p
oi

nt
s:

 ≤
 1

.0
 g

pf
    1

 B
on

us
 p

oi
nt

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

if 
al

l w
at

er
 cl

os
et

s i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 a

re
 lo

w
 fl

ow
  

Al
l i

ns
ta

lle
d 

to
ile

ts
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

w
-fl

ow
 

cr
ite

ria
 A

ND
 h

av
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 M

aP
 (M

ax
im

um
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
) r

at
in

g 
of

 6
00

 O
R 

ar
e 

W
at

er
Se

ns
e 

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

.  
Fo

r D
ua

l-F
lu

sh
 to

ile
ts

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
on

e 
po

in
t, 

O
N

E 
of

 th
e 

tw
o 

flu
sh

 o
pt

io
ns

 m
us

t b
e 

≤ 
1.

1g
pf

.  

Ph
ot

o 
of

 in
st

al
le

d 
lo

w
 fl

ow
 fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
s

TJ
H 

to
 sp

ec

W
 4

.2
3

1
1

Lo
w

 F
lo

w
 La

va
to

ry
 F

au
ce

ts
 in

 u
ni

ts
  1

 p
oi

nt
:  

  ≤
 1

.5
 g

al
lo

ns
 p

er
 m

in
ut

e 
(g

pm
) 

  2
 p

oi
nt

s:
  ≤

 1
.0

 g
pm

 O
R 

M
ot

io
n 

Se
ns

or
 se

lf-
cl

os
in

g 
fa

uc
et

 (0
.2

5 
ga

l/m
et

er
in

g 
cy

cle
 M

ax
) 

  1
 B

on
us

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
if 

al
l o

f t
he

 la
va

to
ry

 fa
uc

et
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 a

re
 ≤

 1
.5

 g
pm

Al
l i

ns
ta

lle
d 

la
va

to
ry

 fi
xt

ur
es

 m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
w

-
flo

w
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

Ph
ot

o 
of

 in
st

al
le

d 
lo

w
 fl

ow
 fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
s

TJ
H 

to
 sp

ec

Page 104



W
 4

.3
3

1
1

Lo
w

 F
lo

w
 K

itc
he

n 
Fa

uc
et

s i
n 

un
its

  1
 p

oi
nt

:  
  ≤

 2
.0

 g
al

lo
ns

 p
er

 m
in

ut
e 

(g
pm

) 
  2

 p
oi

nt
s:

  ≤
 1

.5
 g

pm
 O

R 
W

at
er

Se
ns

e 
Ce

rt
ifi

ed
  

    1
 B

on
us

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
if 

al
l o

f t
he

 k
itc

he
n 

fa
uc

et
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 a

re
 ≤

 2
.0

 g
pm

Al
l i

ns
ta

lle
d 

ki
tc

he
n 

fix
tu

re
s m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

w
-

flo
w

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
Ph

ot
o 

of
 in

st
al

le
d 

lo
w

 fl
ow

 fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 cu
t s

he
et

s
TJ

H 
to

 sp
ec

W
 4

.4
3

2

Lo
w

 F
lo

w
 S

ho
w

er
 h

ea
ds

 in
 u

ni
ts

  2
 p

oi
nt

:  
  ≤

 2
.0

 g
al

lo
ns

 p
er

 m
in

ut
e 

(g
pm

)  
 

    1
 B

on
us

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
if 

al
l o

f t
he

 sh
ow

er
 h

ea
ds

 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

 a
re

 ≤
 2

.0
 g

pm

Al
l i

ns
ta

lle
d 

 sh
ow

er
 h

ea
ds

 m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
w

 
flo

w
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

A 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f 1
 sh

ow
er

 h
ea

d 
pe

r 
15

sf
 o

f s
ho

w
er

 co
m

pa
rt

m
en

t i
s a

llo
w

ed

Ph
ot

o 
of

 in
st

al
le

d 
lo

w
 fl

ow
 fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
s

TJ
H 

to
 sp

ec

W
5

Ap
pl

ia
nc

es
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

W
 5

.1
4

4

Hi
gh

 E
ffi

cie
nc

y 
W

at
er

-S
av

in
g 

Cl
ot

he
s W

as
he

r
  2

 P
oi

nt
 fo

r W
at

er
 F

ac
to

r ≤
 6

  3
 P

oi
nt

s f
or

 W
at

er
 F

ac
to

r ≤
 4

  1
 B

on
us

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 if

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
clo

th
es

 w
as

he
rs

 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

 h
av

e 
a 

W
at

er
 F

ac
to

r ≤
 6

Al
l i

ns
ta

lle
d 

clo
th

es
 w

as
he

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
st

at
ed

 W
at

er
 F

ac
to

r r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t.
Ph

ot
o 

of
 in

st
al

le
d 

lo
w

 fl
ow

 fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 cu
t s

he
et

s
TJ

H 
to

 sp
ec

W
 5

.2
2

Ta
nk

le
ss

, b
oi

le
r, 

or
 re

cir
cu

la
tin

g 
ho

t w
at

er
 h

ea
te

rs
In

st
al

l o
n 

de
m

an
d 

ta
nk

le
ss

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 h

ea
te

rs
 o

r h
ot

 
w

at
er

 re
cir

cu
la

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 

Ph
ot

o 
of

 in
st

al
le

d 
ta

nk
le

ss
 w

at
er

 h
ea

te
rs

 a
nd

 cu
t 

sh
ee

ts
 o

r s
ch

em
at

ics
 o

f r
ec

irc
ul

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

W
6

Fl
or

id
a 

W
at

er
St

ar
℠

W
 6

.1
2

2
Fl

or
id

a 
W

at
er

St
ar

℠
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
W

at
er

St
ar

℠
 st

an
da

rd
s

Co
py

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
W

at
er

St
ar

℠
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e
FE

S 
no

t f
am

ili
ar

 w
/ s

ta
nd

ar
d

SI
TE

 (R
eq

ui
re

d 
Ca

te
go

ry
 M

in
im

um
 5

)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

46
24

8
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 

SI
TE

CR
ED

IT
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
DE

SI
GN

AT
ED

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
NA

L C
OM

M
EN

TS
PR

ER
EQ

UI
SI

TE
S

S 
P1

RE
Q

UI
RE

D

Co
py

 o
f S

to
rm

w
at

er
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (S

W
PP

P)
 

an
d 

Fl
or

id
a 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(F
DE

P)
 N

ot
ice

 o
f I

nt
en

t (
NO

I) 
on

sit
e

Ke
ep

 co
py

 o
f S

W
PP

P 
&

 F
DE

P 
Na

tio
na

l P
ol

lu
ta

nt
 

Di
sc

ha
rg

e 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 (N
PD

ES
) N

ot
ice

 o
f I

nt
en

t 
(N

O
I) 

on
sit

e 
fo

r c
on

tr
ac

to
r t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t &

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
SW

PP
P 

Be
st

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ra
ct

ice
s (

BM
P)

 a
s d

es
ig

ne
d 

by
 ci

vi
l e

ng
in

ee
r o

r S
W

PP
P 

de
sig

ne
r.

Co
py

 o
f N

ot
ice

 o
f I

nt
en

t
O

ce
an

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 S

W
PP

P 
&

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l

S 
P2

RE
Q

UI
RE

D

Er
os

io
n 

an
d 

Se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l
De

sig
n 

a 
se

di
m

en
t a

nd
 e

ro
sio

n 
co

nt
ro

l p
la

n,
 sp

ec
ifi

c t
o 

th
e 

sit
e 

th
at

 co
nf

or
m

s t
o 

Un
ite

d 
St

at
es

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Ag
en

cy
 (E

PA
) D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 E

PA
 8

32
/R

-9
2-

00
5 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

99
2)

, S
to

rm
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

, C
ha

pt
er

 3
, O

R 
lo

ca
l e

ro
sio

n 
an

d 
se

di
m

en
ta

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 co
de

s, 
w

hi
ch

ev
er

 
is 

m
or

e 
st

rin
ge

nt
. T

he
 p

la
n 

sh
al

l m
ee

t t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

:
• 

Pr
ev

en
t l

os
s o

f s
oi

l d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

by
 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 ru
no

ff 
an

d/
or

 w
in

d 
er

os
io

n,
 in

clu
di

ng
 

pr
ot

ec
tin

g 
to

ps
oi

l b
y 

st
oc

kp
ili

ng
 fo

r r
eu

se
.

• 
Pr

ev
en

t s
ed

im
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 st
or

m
 se

w
er

 o
r r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 
st

re
am

s a
nd

/o
r a

ir 
po

llu
tio

n 
w

ith
 d

us
t a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
m

at
te

r.

Co
py

 o
f e

ro
sio

n 
co

nt
ro

l p
la

n,
 si

te
 d

et
ai

ls 
an

d 
ph

ot
os

O
ce

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 S
W

PP
 &

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l

S 
1

Si
te

 S
el

ec
tio

n

Page 105



S 
1.

1
1

1
Se

le
ct

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 S
ite

Do
 n

ot
 d

ev
el

op
 o

n:
  P

rim
e 

fa
rm

la
nd

, f
lo

od
 p

ro
ne

 a
re

as
, 

ha
bi

ta
t f

or
 th

re
at

en
ed

 sp
ec

ie
s, 

w
ith

in
 1

00
 fe

et
 o

f 
w

et
la

nd
s, 

pu
bl

ic 
pa

rk
la

nd

Si
te

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
ea

rt
h 

m
ap

KK
/G

ra
ha

m
 to

 co
nf

irm

S 
1.

2
1

NA
W

ith
in

 a
n 

FG
BC

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Gr

ee
n 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t

Bu
ild

 w
ith

in
 a

n 
FG

BC
 ce

rt
ifi

ed
 G

re
en

 Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t

Na
m

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t

??

S 
1.

3
1

NA
W

ith
in

 a
n 

FG
BC

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Gr

ee
n 

La
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Bu

ild
 w

ith
in

 a
n 

FG
BC

 ce
rt

ifi
ed

 G
re

en
 La

nd
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Na
m

e 
of

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

S 
1.

4
1

1
Hi

gh
 D

en
sit

y
Pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 3
0 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
its

 p
er

 a
cr

e.
Nu

m
be

r o
f u

ni
ts

 p
er

 a
cr

e 
KK

 - 
re

fe
r t

o 
zo

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

 sh
ee

t A
1.

00

S 
1.

5
3

3

Gr
ey

fie
ld

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Lo
ca

te
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
on

 a
 si

te
 th

at
 h

as
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ha
rd

sc
ap

e 
or

 o
th

er
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 m
us

t b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

.  
To

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

is 
cr

ed
it,

 th
e 

sit
e 

m
us

t h
av

e 
ut

ili
ty

 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 1
/8

 m
ile

 b
ou

nd
ar

y.

Co
py

 o
f a

 si
te

 p
la

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s

Sc
ot

t t
o 

Re
vi

ew

S 
1.

6
3

NA

Br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

ny
 E

PA
 o

r f
ed

er
al

/s
ta

te
/lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 b
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
re

m
ed

ia
tio

n 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 E

PA
’s

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

s P
ro

gr
am

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 P
ha

se
 II

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ite

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t O
R 

a 
le

tt
er

 fr
om

 a
 lo

ca
l, 

st
at

e 
or

 fe
de

ra
l 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 a

ge
nc

y 
co

nf
irm

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

sit
e 

is 
cla

ss
ifi

ed
 

as
 a

 b
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

S 
1.

7
5

2

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 B
as

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s  
(C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
) 

1 
po

in
t a

w
ar

de
d 

fo
r e

ac
h 

3 
un

iq
ue

 se
rv

ice
s

Lo
ca

te
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
on

 a
 si

te
 th

at
 is

 w
ith

in
 1

/2
 m

ile
 o

f, 
an

d 
ha

s s
af

e 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

, b
as

ic 
se

rv
ice

s (
th

is 
ca

n 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 th
e 

cr
ow

 fl
ie

s)
.  

Ea
ch

 ty
pe

 o
f 

se
rv

ice
 m

ay
 o

nl
y 

be
 co

un
te

d 
on

ce
, i

.e
. i

f t
he

re
 a

re
 3

 
ba

nk
s, 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s o

f t
hi

s C
he

ck
lis

t t
ha

t i
s e

qu
al

 to
 

O
NE

 se
rv

ice
.  

Pl
ea

se
 re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Gu
id

e 
fo

r a
 

lis
t o

f s
er

vi
ce

s.
  

Ae
ria

l c
on

te
xt

 m
ap

 w
ith

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f b
as

ic 
se

rv
ice

s w
ith

in
 ½

 m
ile

.  
KK

 - 
re

fe
r t

o 
zo

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

 sh
ee

t A
1.

02

S 
1.

8
2

2

Pu
bl

ic 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ac
ce

ss
Si

te
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 1

/2
 m

ile
 o

f a
n 

ex
ist

in
g 

or
 fu

nd
ed

 
ra

il 
no

de
 O

R 
w

ith
in

 1
/4

 o
f m

ile
 sa

fe
 a

nd
 w

al
ka

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 m
as

s t
ra

ns
it 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

 a
ct

iv
e 

bu
s s

to
p,

 
tr

ol
le

y 
or

 ri
de

 sh
ar

e 
(th

is 
ca

n 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 th
e 

cr
ow

 
fli

es
).

Re
gi

on
al

/lo
ca

l d
ra

w
in

g 
or

 tr
an

sit
 m

ap
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

fix
ed

 ra
il 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

 
lin

es
, a

nd
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
di

st
an

ce
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
em

. I
nc

lu
de

 
a 

sc
al

e 
ba

r f
or

 d
ist

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t.

KK
 co

nf
irm

ed

S 
2

Si
te

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t

S 
2.

1
1

NA

Tr
ee

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
Pr

ot
ec

t e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ee
s d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 to

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
6 

in
ch

es
 o

f t
re

e 
ca

lip
er

 m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 ch
es

t h
ei

gh
t (

i.e
. 

ni
ne

 4
-in

ch
 tr

ee
s, 

th
re

e 
12

-in
ch

 tr
ee

s, 
et

c.
) p

er
 a

cr
e.

  
Re

fe
r t

o 
FG

BC
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 G
ui

de
 fo

r a
ll 

cr
ed

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Tr
ee

/n
at

iv
e 

pl
an

t i
de

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

r 
ot

he
r d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

te
ch

ni
qu

e.
  F

or
 m

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 p

ro
je

ct
s, 

tr
ee

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e 

sit
e 

pl
an

 o
r o

n 
a 

tr
ee

 su
rv

ey
 w

ith
 d

et
ai

ls 
on

 th
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 o
ut

lin
in

g 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, b

ar
ric

ad
es

, 
fe

nc
in

g,
 a

nd
 a

re
as

 o
f p

ro
te

ct
io

n.
  

S 
2.

2
1

1

M
in

im
ize

 S
ite

 D
ist

ur
ba

nc
e

Th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

sit
e 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

di
st

ur
be

d,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
m

us
t b

e 
le

ss
 

th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

ot
pr

in
t.

Co
py

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 si

te
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fo

ot
pr

in
t a

nd
 o

ut
lin

in
g 

sit
e 

cle
an

in
g 

op
er

at
io

n 
bo

un
da

rie
s a

nd
 st

ag
in

g 
ar

ea
s.

  P
ro

vi
de

 
ph

ot
os

 o
f s

ite
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

m
in

im
al

 si
te

 d
ist

ur
ba

nc
e.

  

KK
 - 

re
fe

r t
o 

zo
ni

ng
 p

ac
ka

ge
 A

1.
01

A,
 A

1.
00

, A
2.

00
, 

A2
.0

0A

S 
2.

3
1

1

Si
te

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e

Ex
ce

ed
 m

in
im

um
 zo

ni
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
by

 2
5%

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sit

e 
pl

an
 w

ith
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

ot
pr

in
t, 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

fo
ot

pr
in

t (
or

 a
 co

py
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l 
zo

ni
ng

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

) t
ha

t s
ho

w
s t

he
 

de
sig

na
te

d 
op

en
 sp

ac
e 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
.  

Al
so

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

lis
t o

f t
re

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r p

ro
je

ct
ed

 ca
no

pi
es

 a
fte

r 
10

 y
ea

rs
.  

KK
 - 

re
fe

r t
o 

zo
ni

ng
 p

ac
ka

ge
 A

2.
00

 (l
ist

 o
f t

re
es

 - 
TB

D)

S 
3

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

S 
3.

1
1

1
Bi

cy
cle

 S
to

ra
ge

Pr
oj

ec
t m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 se

cu
rin

g 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r b
icy

cle
s f

or
 

5%
 o

f t
ot

al
 o

cc
up

an
ts

Pr
ov

id
e 

sit
e 

pl
an

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 b

ik
e 

st
or

ag
e,

 cu
t s

he
et

 o
f 

bi
ke

 ra
ck

, a
nd

 p
ho

to
 o

f i
ns

ta
lle

d 
bi

ke
 st

or
ag

e
TJ

H 
be

lie
ve

s t
he

re
 is

 sp
ac

e 
fo

r s
to

ra
ge

 in
 b

as
em

en
t

Page 106



S 
3.

2
1

NA

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

Fu
el

 R
ef

ue
lin

g 
St

at
io

ns
Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r 3

%
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
ca

pa
cit

y 
fo

r t
he

 u
se

 o
f l

ow
-e

m
itt

in
g,

 fu
el

-e
ffi

cie
nt

 a
nd

 
hi

gh
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 v
eh

icl
es

.  
Pr

ef
er

re
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 m

ay
 

al
so

 in
clu

de
 ch

ar
gi

ng
 st

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
le

ct
ric

 v
eh

icl
es

.  

Pl
an

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
, 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 ch
ar

gi
ng

 a
pp

ar
at

us
 a

nd
 p

ho
to

s o
f 

in
st

al
le

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

TJ
H

S 
3.

3
1

1

Pa
rk

in
g 

Ca
pa

cit
y

Pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
n 

sit
e 

m
us

t b
e 

eq
ua

l t
o 

or
 le

ss
 th

an
 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 lo

ca
l j

ur
isd

ict
io

n.
  D

es
ig

n 
te

am
 m

us
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l j
ur

isd
ict

io
n 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ty
pi

ca
lly

 
re

qu
ire

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
by

 p
ro

po
sin

g 
sh

ar
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
r o

th
er

 
m

ul
tim

od
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
m

et
ho

ds
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ca

lcu
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
zo

ni
ng

 re
qu

ire
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
, a

 le
tt

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
isd

ict
io

n 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 p
ar

ki
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
 si

te
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 a
 

to
ta

l p
ar

ki
ng

 co
un

t.

KK
 - 

re
fe

r t
o 

zo
ni

ng
 p

ac
ka

ge
 A

1.
00

S 
3.

4
1

1
Au

to
m

at
ed

 P
ar

ki
ng

Au
to

m
at

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 - 

sy
st

em
s i

nc
lu

de
 e

le
va

to
rs

, 
lif

ts
, o

r 1
00

%
 v

al
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

.  
De

ta
il 

an
d 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 p
la

n 
an

d 
sy

st
em

KK
 - 

re
fe

r t
o 

zo
ni

ng
 p

ac
ka

ge
 - 

lif
t s

ys
te

m

S 
4

He
at

 Is
la

nd
s

S 
4.

1
4

4

Ro
of

1 
po

in
t: 

 2
0%

 ro
of

 co
ve

ra
ge

2 
po

in
t: 

 4
0%

 ro
of

 co
ve

ra
ge

3 
po

in
t: 

 6
0%

 ro
of

 co
ve

ra
ge

4 
po

in
t: 

 8
0%

 ro
of

 co
ve

ra
ge

Us
e 

EN
ER

GY
 S

TA
R 

ro
of

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
, h

ig
h-

re
fle

ct
an

ce
 

AN
D 

hi
gh

 e
m

iss
iv

ity
 ro

of
in

g 
(fo

r l
ow

 sl
op

e 
ro

of
s:

 in
iti

al
 

re
fle

ct
an

ce
 o

f a
t l

ea
st

 0
.6

5 
an

d 
3-

ye
ar

-a
ge

d 
re

fle
ct

an
ce

 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 0
.5

 w
he

n 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

ST
M

 
E9

03
 a

nd
 e

m
iss

iv
ity

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 0

.9
 w

he
n 

te
st

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 A
ST

M
 4

08
; f

or
 st

ee
p 

slo
pe

 ro
of

s:
 in

iti
al

 
re

fle
ct

an
ce

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 0

.2
5 

an
d 

3-
ye

ar
-a

ge
d 

re
fle

ct
an

ce
 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 0

.1
5 

w
he

n 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

ST
M

 
E9

03
 a

nd
 e

m
iss

iv
ity

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 0

.9
 w

he
n 

te
st

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 A
ST

M
 4

08
). 

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y 
ro

of
 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
LR

V 
≥ 

50
); 

O
R 

In
st

al
l a

 “
gr

ee
n”

 
(v

eg
et

at
ed

) r
oo

f O
R 

co
m

bi
na

tio
ns

 o
f h

ig
h 

al
be

do
 a

nd
 

ve
ge

ta
te

d 
ro

of
 ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
ey

 co
lle

ct
iv

el
y 

co
ve

r t
he

 ro
of

 a
re

a.
  (

Am
en

ity
 d

ec
ks

 a
nd

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 ro
of

 
te

rr
ac

es
 sh

al
l b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

re
di

t 4
.2

: 
Ha

rd
sc

ap
e)

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ro

of
 d

ra
w

in
g 

w
ith

 a
re

a 
ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 cu
t 

sh
ee

ts
 fo

r t
he

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
us

ed
. 

KK
 - 

re
fe

r t
o 

zo
ni

ng
 p

ac
ka

ge
 S

he
et

 A
3.

05
, A

3.
07

S 
4.

2
4

3
4

Sh
ad

ed
, C

ov
er

ed
, o

r H
ig

h 
Al

be
do

 H
ar

ds
ca

pe

2 
po

in
t: 

 4
0%

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 co

ve
ra

ge
3 

po
in

t: 
 6

0%
 h

ar
ds

ca
pe

 co
ve

ra
ge

4 
po

in
t: 

 8
0%

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 co

ve
ra

ge

Sh
ad

e,
 co

ve
r o

r u
se

 h
ig

h 
al

be
do

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 fo

r a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

0%
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
.  

Fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is 
cr

ed
it 

sit
e 

ha
rd

sc
ap

e 
in

clu
de

s r
oa

ds
, 

sid
ew

al
ks

, c
ou

rt
ya

rd
s, 

am
en

ity
 d

ec
ks

, a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ts

.  
Ar

ea
s s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
is 

ca
lcu

la
tio

n 
ar

e 
ha

rd
sc

ap
e 

sh
ad

in
g 

by
 tr

ee
s (

w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

ar
s,

 st
ru

ct
ur

es
 w

ith
 ro

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

w
ith

 a
 S

RI
 ≥

 7
8 

or
 

a 
LR

V 
≥ 

50
, s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
or

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 w

ith
 a

 S
RI

 >
 

35
.  

Th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
i.e

.. 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 ro

of
, 

is 
NO

T 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 u

nl
es

s u
se

d 
as

 a
 ro

of
to

p 
te

rr
ac

e 
am

en
ity

.  
 H

ar
ds

ca
pe

 sh
ad

ed
 b

y 
ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic 
pa

ne
ls 

or
 o

th
er

 sy
st

em
s t

ha
t a

re
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
el

ec
tr

ici
ty

 
ca

n 
be

 in
clu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

ad
e 

sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
ag

e 
ca

lcu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

ar
e 

ex
em

pt
 fr

om
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
SR

I ≥
 7

8 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sit

e 
pl

an
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
ll 

th
e 

sit
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 a
 

cu
t s

he
et

 fo
r a

ny
 re

fle
ct

iv
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
us

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
th

is 
cr

ed
it.

  

UR
- w

e 
ha

ve
 m

or
e 

th
an

 6
0%

 co
ve

ra
ge

 b
y 

sh
ad

e/
ca

no
py

 
ba

se
d 

on
 U

R.
 T

he
y 

su
gg

es
t w

e 
ca

n 
ac

hi
ev

e 
80

%
 b

y 
th

e 
se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ar

tif
ici

al
 w

oo
d 

fin
ish

 co
lo

r t
o 

be
 h

ig
h 

al
be

do

S 
4.

3
3

3
Un

de
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pa
rk

in
g

A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
ki

ng
 sh

al
l b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
un

de
r t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g

Pl
an

 d
et

ai
ls 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 p

ar
ki

ng
TJ

H

S 
4.

4
1

1

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ex
te

rio
r

To
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r t
hi

s c
re

di
t, 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 8
0%

 o
f t

he
 

ex
te

rio
r w

al
l s

ur
fa

ce
 a

re
a 

m
in

us
 th

e 
gl

az
in

g 
m

us
t h

av
e 

a 
LR

V 
> 

60
 fo

r s
tu

cc
o 

an
d 

pa
in

te
d 

al
l f

in
ish

es
, a

 S
RI

 ≥
 2

9 
fo

r m
et

al
 a

nd
 v

in
yl

.  
Na

tu
ra

l a
nd

 m
an

 m
ad

e 
st

on
e 

pr
od

uc
ts

 m
us

t b
e 

lig
ht

 in
 co

lo
r a

nd
 co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 LR
V 

> 
60

 p
ai

nt
.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
cu

t s
he

et
 o

f t
he

 e
xt

er
io

r w
al

l c
oa

tin
g/

pa
in

t 
an

d 
an

y 
sh

ad
in

g 
ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

 o
f c

la
im

ed
.

TJ
H

S 
5

Lig
ht

 P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n

Page 107



S 
5.

1
1

1

Bu
ild

in
g,

 a
m

en
ity

 d
ec

k,
 a

nd
 si

te
 li

gh
tin

g 
ar

e 
da

rk
 sk

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

Do
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
lig

ht
 le

ve
ls 

an
d 

un
ifo

rm
ity

 ra
tio

s 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
So

cie
ty

 
of

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ica
 (I

ES
NA

) R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
M

an
ua

l: 
Lig

ht
in

g 
fo

r E
xt

er
io

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

 (R
P-

33
-9

9)
. 

De
sig

n 
ex

te
rio

r l
ig

ht
in

g 
su

ch
 th

at
 a

ll 
ex

te
rio

r l
um

in
ai

re
s 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

00
0 

in
iti

al
 la

m
p 

lu
m

en
s a

re
 sh

ie
ld

ed
 

an
d 

al
l l

um
in

ai
re

s w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

50
0 

in
iti

al
 la

m
p 

lu
m

en
s m

ee
t t

he
 F

ul
l C

ut
of

f I
ES

NA
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n.

 If
 th

e 
bu

lb
 e

xc
ee

ds
 2

6W
 th

e 
lig

ht
s s

ha
ll 

be
 fu

ll 
cu

t-o
ff 

lu
m

in
ai

re
s s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
lig

ht
 o

r b
rig

ht
ne

ss
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

lu
m

in
ai

re
s c

ro
ss

es
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 b

ou
nd

ar
y.

Pr
ov

id
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
de

ta
il 

an
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

cu
t s

he
et

s i
nd

ica
tin

g 
da

rk
 sk

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
UR

 b
el

ie
ve

s t
hi

s c
an

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sh
 &

 w
ild

lif
e 

fo
r t

ur
tle

 li
gh

tin
g 

S 
6

St
or

m
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

S 
6.

1
1

1
Ra

te
 a

nd
 Q

ua
nt

ity
No

 n
et

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff 

fro
m

 p
re

-
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
on

di
tio

ns
 to

 p
os

t-d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ci

vi
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
ex

pl
ai

ni
ng

 h
ow

 th
e 

de
sig

n 
im

pr
ov

es
 th

e 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y

O
ce

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
- c

on
fir

m
ed

S 
6.

2
1

NA
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Pr
ov

id
e 

on
sit

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f s
to

rm
w

at
er

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
80

%
 o

f (
TS

S)
 T

ot
al

 S
us

pe
nd

ed
 S

ol
id

s a
nd

 4
0%

 o
f 

(T
P)

To
ta

l P
ho

sp
ho

ro
us

Ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

ex
pl

ai
ni

ng
 h

ow
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

im
pr

ov
es

 th
e 

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y

S 
6.

3
2

NA

Lit
to

ra
l V

eg
et

at
io

n 
Us

e 
lit

to
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 p
on

ds
 - 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 7
5%

 o
f t

he
 sh

or
el

in
e 

(c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 li

ne
ar

 fe
et

 o
f s

ho
re

lin
e)

 sh
al

l b
e 

ve
ge

ta
te

d 
w

ith
 li

tt
or

al
 p

la
nt

s.

Pl
an

t l
ist

 a
nd

 d
et

en
tio

n 
po

nd
 d

es
ig

n.
  

S 
6.

4
3

NA

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 D
et

en
tio

n:
  R

ai
n 

Ga
rd

en
s, 

In
fil

tr
at

io
n 

Te
nc

he
s, 

Ra
in

w
at

er
 H

ar
ve

st
in

g,
 a

nd
 

In
je

ct
io

n 
W

el
ls.

1 
po

in
t: 

 5
0%

 o
f s

to
rm

w
at

er
 co

lle
ct

ed
 u

sin
g 

LI
D

2 
po

in
ts

:  
75

%
 o

f s
to

rm
w

at
er

 co
lle

ct
ed

 u
sin

g 
LI

D
3 

po
in

ts
:  

10
0%

 o
f s

to
rm

w
at

er
 co

lle
ct

ed
 u

sin
g 

LI
D

Us
es

 Lo
w

 Im
pa

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

LI
D)

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 

co
lle

ct
 a

nd
 tr

ea
t s

to
rm

w
at

er
.  

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

sy
st

em
s t

ha
t 

qu
al

ify
 in

clu
de

 ra
in

 g
ar

de
ns

, b
io

-re
te

nt
io

n 
fil

tr
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s, 

in
fil

tr
at

io
n 

tr
en

ch
es

, v
eg

et
at

ed
 ro

of
in

g 
an

d 
in

je
ct

io
n 

w
el

ls.
  A

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 st
or

m
w

at
er

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t m
us

t u
se

 th
e 

lo
w

 im
pa

ct
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

re
at

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is 
cr

ed
it.

  
Ea

rn
 o

ne
 p

oi
nt

 if
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 st
or

m
w

at
er

 is
 

co
lle

ct
ed

 u
sin

g 
lo

w
 LI

D 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

.  
Ea

rn
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

po
in

t f
or

 e
ac

h 
ad

di
tio

na
l 2

5%
 o

f t
ot

al
 si

te
 st

or
m

w
at

er
 

th
at

 is
 co

lle
ct

ed
 u

sin
g 

LI
D 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
.  

 

Si
te

 d
es

ig
n,

 st
or

m
w

at
er

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
de

ta
ils

 o
f l

ow
 im

pa
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
es

ig
ns

. 

S 
6.

5
1

1

Pe
rv

io
us

 H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 

In
st

al
l p

er
vi

ou
s h

ar
ds

ca
pe

 fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 2

5%
 o

f t
he

 
ha

rd
sc

ap
e.

  S
ite

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 in

clu
de

s r
oa

ds
, s

id
ew

al
ks

, 
co

ur
ty

ar
ds

, a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ts

.  
Ha

rd
sc

ap
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

po
ro

us
 

pa
ve

rs
 (o

pe
n 

gr
id

 p
av

er
s)

 o
r p

er
m

ea
bl

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t 

(m
in

im
um

 p
er

co
la

tio
n 

ra
te

 o
f 2

 g
al

/m
in

/S
F 

an
d 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 6
 in

ch
es

 o
f o

pe
n 

gr
ad

ed
 b

as
e 

be
lo

w
.  

  

Si
te

 d
ra

w
in

g 
w

ith
 p

er
vi

ou
s h

ar
ds

ca
pe

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
cu

t 
sh

ee
t o

r c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
pe

rc
ol

at
io

n 
or

 
pe

rv
io

us
ne

ss
.  

UR
 ca

n 
in

clu
de

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 to

 b
e 

pe
rm

er
ab

le
. U

R 
be

lie
ve

s t
ha

t t
he

 w
oo

d 
de

ck
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

pe
rm

ea
bl

e 
an

d 
ad

ds
 it

se
lf 

a 
47

%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l h
ar

ds
ca

pe

S 
6.

6
1

NA

Tr
ea

t S
to

rm
w

at
er

 fr
om

 A
dj

ac
en

t S
ite

s
Co

lle
ct

 a
nd

 tr
ea

t s
to

rm
w

at
er

 fr
om

 a
dj

ac
en

t p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

to
 a

ss
ist

 in
 co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
qu

an
tit

y 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
Ea

rn
 1

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ad

di
tio

na
l 1

0%
 o

f s
to

rm
w

at
er

 v
ol

um
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ite
 

ca
n 

re
ta

in
 a

nd
 tr

ea
t.

Ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns

HE
AL

TH
 (R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 1
0)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

63
34

12
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 

HE
AL

TH
CR

ED
IT

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

NA
L C

OM
M

EN
TS

PR
ER

EQ
UI

SI
TE

S

Page 108



H 
P1

RE
Q

UI
RE

D

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l T
ob

ac
co

 S
m

ok
e 

(E
TS

) C
on

tr
ol

No
 sm

ok
in

g 
al

lo
w

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
on

ly
 in

 o
ut

sid
e 

de
sig

na
te

d 
ar

ea
s t

ha
t a

re
 

lo
ca

te
d 

25
 fe

et
 o

r m
or

e 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 a

ll 
do

or
s, 

op
er

ab
le

 
w

in
do

w
s, 

HV
AC

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

an
d 

fre
sh

 a
ir 

in
ta

ke
s.

Si
te

 p
la

n 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

de
sig

na
te

d 
sm

ok
in

g 
ar

ea
.

KK
 - 

sit
e 

ha
s n

o 
sm

ok
in

g 
ar

ea
 (f

ul
ly

 n
o 

sm
ok

in
g 

zo
ne

)

H 
P2

RE
Q

UI
RE

D

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

IA
Q

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n,

 D
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

In
do

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 S

M
AC

NA
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
us

e 
of

 
SM

AC
NA

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 a

nd
 le

tt
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 

sig
ne

d 
bo

th
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 fi
el

d 
su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t i

nd
ica

tin
g 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

e 
SM

AC
NA

 g
ui

de
lin

es
.

GC
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

H 
1 H 

1.
1

Ca
rb

on
 D

io
xi

de
 (C

O
2)

 M
on

ito
rin

g

H 1.
1.

1
1

NA

As
se

m
bl

y 
Ar

ea
s

Sy
st

em
s s

ha
ll 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

on
ito

r c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

(C
O

2)
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

at
e 

a 
sy

st
em

 w
/ 

co
rr

ec
tiv

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 su
ch

 th
at

 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

ir 
co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
sy

st
em

 ca
n 

in
tr

od
uc

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
fre

sh
 a

ir 
as

 
ne

ed
ed

.  

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il 
of

 C
O

2 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

ns
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t

FE
S 

H 1.
1.

2
1

NA

Al
l C

om
m

on
 A

re
as

Sy
st

em
s s

ha
ll 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

on
ito

r c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

(C
O

2)
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

at
e 

a 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 
co

rr
ec

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 su

ch
 th

at
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

sy
st

em
 ca

n 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

fre
sh

 a
ir 

as
 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il 
of

 C
O

2 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

ns
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t

FE
S 

H 1.
1.

3
1

NA

In
di

vi
du

al
 U

ni
ts

Sy
st

em
s s

ha
ll 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

on
ito

r c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

(C
O

2)
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

at
e 

a 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 
co

rr
ec

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 su

ch
 th

at
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

sy
st

em
 ca

n 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

fre
sh

 a
ir 

as
 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il 
of

 C
O

2 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

ns
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t

FE
S 

H 
1.

2
1

NA

In
cr

ea
se

d 
Ve

nt
ila

tio
n 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
Bu

ild
in

g 
sy

st
em

 sh
al

l b
e 

de
sig

ne
d 

to
 cr

ea
te

 a
n 

ai
r 

ch
an

ge
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s g

re
at

er
 th

an
 o

r e
qu

al
 to

 0
.9

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
AS

HR
AE

 6
2.

1-
20

04
 . 

 T
hi

s c
re

di
t s

ha
ll 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s i
ns

ta
lli

ng
 d

eh
um

id
ifi

ca
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s.
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

n 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

ns
 a

nd
 sy

st
em

 d
es

ig
n 

FE
S 

H 
1.

3
1

1

Bu
ild

in
g 

En
tr

an
ce

 - 
O

ut
do

or
 P

ol
lu

ta
nt

s
Pr

oj
ec

t s
ha

ll 
em

pl
oy

 m
ea

su
re

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
er

m
an

en
t w

al
k-

of
f g

ra
te

s o
r m

at
s l

oc
at

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

ai
n 

en
tr

an
ce

 
to

 re
du

ce
 p

ol
lu

ta
nt

 co
nt

am
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

s.
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

un
de

r c
ov

er
 o

r 
m

at
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 in
sid

e 
th

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 a

nd
 a

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

la
n 

m
us

t b
e 

in
clu

de
d 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 sy

st
em

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

cu
t s

he
et

 a
nd

 co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il 
of

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 

in
st

al
le

d 
TJ

H

H 
1.

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
En

tr
an

ce
 - 

Co
ve

re
d 

En
tr

y

H 1.
4.

1
1

1
M

ai
n 

En
tr

y
M

ai
n 

en
tr

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
ve

re
d 

w
ith

 n
o 

le
ss

 th
an

 5
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 o

f r
oo

f t
o 

pr
ot

ec
t e

nt
ra

nc
e 

fro
m

 ra
in

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 d
im

en
sio

ne
d 

pl
an

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
co

ve
re

d 
en

tr
an

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 co

ve
r.

TJ
H

H 1.
4.

2
1

1
En

tr
y 

fro
m

 P
rim

ar
y 

Pa
rk

in
g

Co
ve

re
d 

pa
th

 fr
om

 p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

en
tr

an
ce

 o
r a

 
Po

rt
e 

co
ch

er
e 

at
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

en
tr

an
ce

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 d

im
en

sio
ne

d 
pl

an
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

co
ve

re
d 

en
tr

an
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 co
ve

r.

TJ
H

H 
1.

5
Hi

gh
-E

ffi
cie

nc
y 

Ai
r F

ilt
ra

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
H 1.

5.
1

1
1

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

as
De

sig
n 

a 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l v
en

til
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 to

 in
clu

de
 a

 
m

in
im

um
 M

ER
V 

8 
ai

r f
ilt

er
.

Cu
t s

he
et

 o
f a

ir 
fil

te
r s

ys
te

m
.  

FE
S 

- o
k

H 1.
5.

2
2

2
In

di
vi

du
al

 U
ni

ts
De

sig
n 

a 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l v
en

til
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 to

 in
clu

de
 a

 
m

in
im

um
 M

ER
V 

8 
ai

r f
ilt

er
.

Cu
t s

he
et

 o
f a

ir 
fil

te
r s

ys
te

m
.  

FE
S 

- o
k

De
sig

n 
- S

ys
te

m
s:

  P
ro

te
ct

, M
on

ito
r, 

Re
m

ed
ia

te
 P

oo
r I

EQ
 

Page 109



H 
1.

6
1

1

Ch
em

ica
l a

nd
 C

le
an

in
g 

Pr
od

uc
t S

to
ra

ge
An

y 
ro

om
(s

) c
on

ta
in

in
g 

ch
em

ica
ls 

or
 cl

ea
ni

ng
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

fo
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

O
&

M
 is

 v
en

til
at

ed
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
pr

es
su

re
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

  T
he

 ro
om

 m
us

t 
al

so
 h

av
e 

a 
do

or
 in

st
al

le
d 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ica
lly

 cl
os

e.
  

Fo
r m

ec
ha

ni
ca

lly
 v

en
til

at
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, d

es
ig

n 
ve

nt
ila

tio
n 

sy
st

em
s t

ha
t r

es
ul

t i
n 

an
 a

ir 
ch

an
ge

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s g

re
at

er
 th

an
 o

r e
qu

al
 to

 0
.9

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
AS

HR
AE

 1
29

-1
99

7.
 

Le
tt

er
 fr

om
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l e
ng

in
ee

r i
nd

ica
tin

g 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

ac
hi

ev
es

 a
n 

ai
r c

ha
ng

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f 0
.9

 o
r g

re
at

er
 in

 
ea

ch
 v

en
til

at
ed

 zo
ne

 o
r t

ha
t t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
co

m
pl

ie
s w

ith
 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
de

sig
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 in

 A
SH

RA
E 

20
01

 
Fu

nd
am

en
ta

ls 
Ch

ap
te

r 3
2,

 S
pa

ce
 A

ir 
Di

ffu
sio

n.

FE
S 

- p
os

sib
le

H 
1.

7
1

NA
Th

er
m

al
 C

om
fo

rt
, C

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 A

SH
RA

E 
55

-1
99

2
Co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 A

SH
RA

E 
St

an
da

rd
 5

5-
19

92
, A

dd
en

da
 1

99
5,

 
fo

r t
he

rm
al

 co
m

fo
rt

 st
an

da
rd

s, 
in

clu
di

ng
 h

um
id

ity
 

co
nt

ro
l

FE
S

H 
1.

8
5

NA

Th
er

m
al

 C
om

fo
rt

, D
eh

um
id

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
Sy

st
em

 in
st

al
le

d 
to

 co
nt

ro
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

hu
m

id
ity

 su
ch

 a
s a

 
de

sic
ca

nt
 sy

st
em

, e
nt

ha
lp

y 
w

he
el

, h
ea

t p
ip

es
, o

r d
ua

l 
pa

th
 sy

st
em

.  
Th

e 
de

hu
m

id
ifi

ca
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 sh
al

l b
e 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

pe
rm

an
en

t s
er

vi
cin

g 
th

e 
co

m
m

on
 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 u

ni
ts

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

  

Le
tt

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l e
ng

in
ee

r a
nd

 cu
t s

he
et

 o
f 

de
hu

m
id

ifi
ca

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 
 

FE
S 

H 
1.

9
1

1
Co

m
bu

st
io

n:
 N

o 
Ga

s W
at

er
 H

ea
tin

g 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t L

oc
at

ed
 

In
sid

e 
Co

nd
iti

on
ed

 A
re

a 
– 

O
r U

se
 o

f E
le

ct
ric

O
ne

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
lso

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r u
se

 o
f a

 se
al

ed
 

co
m

bu
st

io
n 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r, 
or

 u
se

 o
f a

n 
el

ec
tr

ic 
w

at
er

 
he

at
in

g 
sy

st
em

.

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l S

ch
ed

ul
e 

FE
S

H 
1.

10
1

1
Co

m
bu

st
io

n:
 N

o 
Ga

s H
ea

tin
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t L
oc

at
ed

 In
sid

e 
Co

nd
iti

on
ed

 A
re

a 
– 

O
r U

se
 o

f E
le

ct
ric

O
ne

 p
oi

nt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r u
se

 o
f a

 se
al

ed
 co

m
bu

st
io

n 
fu

rn
ac

e,
 o

r u
se

 o
f a

n 
el

ec
tr

ic 
he

at
in

g 
sy

st
em

, s
uc

h 
as

 a
 

he
at

 p
um

p.
 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l S

ch
ed

ul
e

FE
S

H 
1.

11
2

2

Ki
tc

he
n 

Ho
od

 V
en

te
d 

to
 E

xt
er

io
r

Ho
m

e 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 w

ith
 a

 ra
ng

e 
ho

od
 v

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

ex
te

rio
r o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 N

on
-v

en
te

d 
or

 d
uc

tle
ss

 ra
ng

e 
ho

od
s a

re
 n

ot
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r t
he

 p
oi

nt
. H

oo
d 

du
ct

in
g 

m
us

t 
be

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
de

-a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

se
al

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 le
ak

ag
e.

 E
xt

er
io

r o
f v

en
t m

us
t a

lso
 

co
nt

ai
n 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
de

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
co

ve
r. 

 

Sc
he

m
at

ic 
of

 v
en

t, 
ph

ot
os

 o
f r

ou
gh

 in
 a

nd
 cu

t s
he

et
 fo

r 
ra

ng
e 

ve
nt

FE
S

H 
2

De
sig

n 
- O

cc
up

an
t E

xp
er

ie
nc

e

H 
2.

1
3

3

Da
yl

ig
ht

   
2 

po
in

ts
: 5

0%
 

   
3 

po
in

ts
: 7

5%
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

na
tu

ra
l d

ay
 li

gh
tin

g 
to

 5
0%

 o
f i

nt
er

io
r s

pa
ce

s.
  

Ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 D

ay
lig

ht
 F

ac
to

r (
th

e 
ra

tio
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
in

te
rio

r a
nd

 e
xt

er
io

r l
ig

ht
 le

ve
ls 

in
 

lu
m

en
s)

 o
f 2

%
 fo

r a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 o

cc
up

ie
d 

sp
ac

es
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
  (

No
te

: O
cc

up
ie

d 
Sp

ac
e 

re
fe

rs
 to

 
al

l a
re

as
 e

xc
ep

t h
al

lw
ay

s, 
ba

th
ro

om
s, 

la
un

dr
y 

ro
om

s 
an

d 
clo

se
ts

.)

Pr
ov

id
e 

pl
an

s s
pe

cif
yi

ng
 th

e 
da

y 
lit

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 d

ay
 

lig
ht

in
g 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 fo

r o
cc

up
ie

d 
sp

ac
es

KK
 - 

N/
A 

TB
D

H 
2.

2
3

3

Vi
ew

s:
 V

ie
w

s f
or

 7
5%

 o
f S

pa
ce

s
Pr

ov
id

e 
vi

ew
s t

o 
vi

sio
n 

gl
az

in
g 

fo
r 7

5%
 o

f a
ll 

oc
cu

pa
nt

s.
  

O
cc

up
an

ts
 m

us
t h

av
e 

lin
e 

of
 si

gh
t f

ro
m

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
sp

ac
es

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r. 
 (N

ot
e:

 O
cc

up
ie

d 
Sp

ac
e 

re
fe

rs
 to

 
al

l a
re

as
 e

xc
ep

t h
al

lw
ay

s, 
ba

th
ro

om
s, 

la
un

dr
y 

ro
om

s 
an

d 
clo

se
ts

.) 
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

pl
an

s s
ho

w
in

g 
lin

e 
of

 si
te

 fo
r o

cc
up

ie
d 

ar
ea

s.
KK

 - 
Re

fe
r t

o 
zo

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

 S
he

et
 A

2.
00

H 
2.

3
Ac

ou
st

ics
H 2.

3.
1

1
1

Be
tw

ee
n 

In
di

vi
du

al
 U

ni
ts

Pr
ov

id
e 

w
al

l a
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ith
 a

 S
TC

 ra
tin

g 
≥ 

45
Pr

ov
id

e 
cu

t s
he

et
s f

or
 th

e 
w

al
l a

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

fe
ne

st
ra

tio
n 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
ST

C 
ra

tin
gs

.  
KK

 to
 sp

ec
 U

L a
ss

em
bl

y

H 2.
3.

2
1

1
Be

tw
ee

n 
Un

its
 a

nd
 C

om
m

on
 A

re
as

Pr
ov

id
e 

w
al

l a
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ith
 a

 S
TC

 ra
tin

g 
≥ 

55
Pr

ov
id

e 
cu

t s
he

et
s f

or
 th

e 
w

al
l a

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

fe
ne

st
ra

tio
n 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
ST

C 
ra

tin
gs

.  
KK

 to
 sp

ec
 U

L a
ss

em
bl

y

H 2.
3.

3
1

1
Ex

te
rio

r W
al

l A
ss

em
bl

y
Pr

ov
id

e 
w

al
l a

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ith

 a
 S

TC
 ra

tin
g 

≥ 
50

Pr
ov

id
e 

cu
t s

he
et

s f
or

 th
e 

w
al

l a
ss

em
bl

y 
an

d 
fe

ne
st

ra
tio

n 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

ST
C 

ra
tin

gs
.  

KK
 to

 sp
ec

 U
L a

ss
em

bl
y

H 2.
3.

4
1

1
Fe

ne
st

ra
tio

n
Pr

ov
id

e 
fe

ne
st

ra
tio

n 
ST

C 
ra

tin
g 

 ≥
 3

0
Pr

ov
id

e 
cu

t s
he

et
s f

or
 th

e 
fe

ne
st

ra
tio

n 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

ST
C 

ra
tin

gs
.  

KK
 to

 sp
ec

 U
L a

ss
em

bl
y

H 
2.

4
1

1
Cl

ea
na

bi
lit

y:
 N

ar
ro

w
 G

ro
ut

 Li
ne

s
Al

l g
ro

ut
 li

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

til
es

 m
us

t b
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 3
/1

6"
 

w
id

e
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ph

ot
o 

of
 in

st
al

le
d 

til
e

KK
 to

 sp
ec

 U
L a

ss
em

bl
y

Page 110



H 
2.

5
2

NA

15
%

 o
f B

ui
ld

in
g 

Un
its

 a
nd

 A
ll 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

as
 

De
sig

ne
d 

to
 M

ee
t A

DA
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
5%

 o
f t

he
 u

ni
ts

 in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

us
t 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
:  

• 
Am

pl
e 

cl
ea

r f
lo

or
 sp

ac
e 

(5
 x

 5
 fo

ot
 tu

rn
in

g 
ra

di
us

) t
o 

en
su

re
 m

an
eu

ve
ra

bi
lit

y 
at

 la
va

to
rie

s, 
to

ile
ts

, a
nd

 
tu

bs
/s

ho
w

er
s

• 
Th

e 
ba

th
ro

om
 w

al
ls 

m
us

t b
e 

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 fo

r g
ra

b 
ba

rs
 

th
at

 a
re

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 co
m

m
od

e,
 tu

b,
 a

nd
 sh

ow
er

 (F
GB

C 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

AD
AA

G 
fo

r h
ei

gh
t a

nd
 si

ze
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

).
• 

32
 in

ch
 m

in
im

um
 d

oo
r w

id
th

; 3
6 

in
ch

es
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

• 
24

 in
ch

 sp
ac

e 
on

 la
tc

h 
sid

e 
of

 d
oo

rs
 o

r a
ut

om
at

ic
 

do
or

 o
pe

ne
r

• 
Li

gh
t s

w
itc

he
s a

 m
ax

im
um

 h
ei

gh
t o

f 4
8"

 fr
om

 th
e 

flo
or

 to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

sw
itc

h
• 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 o

ut
le

ts
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 1

5"
 fr

om
 th

e 
flo

or
 to

 
th

e 
bo

tt
om

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
le

t
• 

Le
ve

r h
an

dl
es

 o
n 

do
or

s o
r d

oo
rs

 w
ith

ou
t l

at
ch

es
• 

Ro
ck

er
 o

r t
ou

ch
 sw

itc
he

s
AN

D
In

clu
de

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

op
tio

ns
:

• 
St

an
da

rd
 tu

b 
w

ith
 a

 fo
ld

-u
p 

se
at

• 
Tu

b 
w

ith
 a

 tr
an

sf
er

 se
at

• 
W

hi
rlp

oo
l t

ub
• 

3 
x 

3 
fo

ot
 tr

an
sf

er
 sh

ow
er

• 
5 

x 
5 

fo
ot

 ro
ll-

in
 sh

ow
er

Fl
oo

rp
la

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
AD

A 
un

its
, c

ut
 sh

ee
ts

 a
nd

 si
gn

ed
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 su
bm

itt
al

 o
f A

DA
 p

ro
du

ct
s, 

ph
ot

os
 o

f 
in

st
al

le
d 

fe
at

ur
es

, a
nd

 p
la

n 
de

ta
ils

Cu
rr

en
t l

ay
ou

ts
 d

o 
no

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
is 

ite
m

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
TJ

H 
re

vi
ew

H 
3

IA
Q

 M
an

ag
em

en
t D

ur
in

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

H 
3.

1
2

2

Pr
ot

ec
t D

uc
ts

, R
an

ge
 H

oo
d,

 a
nd

 B
at

h 
Ex

ha
us

t F
an

s 
Du

rin
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Al
l d

uc
t r

eg
ist

er
 b

ox
es

, s
up

pl
y 

pl
en

um
s, 

ra
ng

e 
ho

od
, 

th
e 

ba
th

 e
xh

au
st

 fa
ns

 (h
ou

sin
g 

or
 fa

n)
 a

nd
 li

ne
r b

ox
es

 
ar

e 
se

al
ed

 o
ff 

w
ith

 ca
rd

bo
ar

d,
 ri

gi
d 

du
ct

 b
oa

rd
, o

r o
th

er
 

su
ita

bl
e 

m
et

ho
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l r
ou

gh
 in

.  
Th

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 ta
pe

 u
se

d 
to

 se
al

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

s d
ur

in
g 

a 
sm

ok
e 

te
st

 d
oe

s n
ot

 co
m

pl
y.

 D
uc

ts
 m

us
t r

em
ai

n 
se

al
ed

 
un

til
 H

VA
C 

sy
st

em
 st

ar
t-u

p.
  T

hi
s s

te
p 

pr
ev

en
ts

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
du

st
 a

nd
 p

ol
lu

ta
nt

s f
ro

m
 a

cc
um

ul
at

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

du
ct

 sy
st

em
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 re
le

as
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ai
r w

he
n 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 is

 tu
rn

ed
 o

n.
 If

 in
te

rio
r f

in
ish

 w
or

k 
(p

ai
nt

in
g,

 
et

c.
) c

on
tin

ue
s a

fte
r H

VA
C 

st
ar

t u
p,

 d
uc

ts
 m

us
t b

e 
re

-
se

al
ed

 u
nt

il 
w

or
k 

is 
co

m
pl

et
e

Ph
ot

o
GC

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t b

y 
JM

H

H 
3.

2
M

in
im

um
 M

ER
V 

13
 D

ur
in

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
H 3.

2.
1

2
2

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

as
Du

rin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
st

al
l a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f a

 M
ER

V 
13

 a
ir 

fil
te

r.
Cu

t s
he

et
 o

f a
ir 

fil
te

r s
ys

te
m

.  
GC

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t b

y 
JM

H

H 3.
2.

2
2

2
In

di
vi

du
al

 U
ni

ts
Du

rin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
st

al
l a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f a

 M
ER

V 
13

 a
ir 

fil
te

r.
Cu

t s
he

et
 o

f a
ir 

fil
te

r s
ys

te
m

.  
GC

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t b

y 
JM

H

H 
3.

3
1

Pr
e-

O
cc

up
an

cy
 IA

Q
 T

es
tin

g
Te

st
 a

nd
 re

m
ed

ia
te

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
pr

io
r t

o 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

us
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Un
ite

d 
St

at
es

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Ag

en
cy

’s
 c

ur
re

nt
 P

ro
to

co
l f

or
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, B

as
el

in
e 

IA
Q

 a
nd

 
M

at
er

ia
ls,

 fo
r t

he
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

Tr
ia

ng
le

 P
ar

k 
Ca

m
pu

s, 
Se

ct
io

n 
01

44
5.

 

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 IA

Q
 te

st
in

g 
re

su
lts

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

at
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 ch

em
ica

l c
on

ta
m

in
an

t c
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

de
d.

H 
4

Lo
w

-E
m

itt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls/

He
al

th
y 

Fi
ni

sh
es

Page 111



H 
4.

1
2

2

Ad
he

siv
es

 &
 S

ea
la

nt
s

Al
l a

dh
es

iv
es

 a
nd

 se
al

an
ts

 sh
al

l b
e 

lo
w

 V
ol

at
ile

 O
rg

an
ic 

Co
m

po
un

d 
(V

O
C)

 a
nd

 m
ee

t t
he

 V
O

C 
lim

its
 b

el
ow

 th
at

 
w

er
e 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
So

ut
h 

Co
as

t A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t D

ist
ric

t (
SC

AQ
M

D)
 R

ul
e 

#1
16

8 
AN

D 
al

l 
se

al
an

ts
 u

se
d 

as
 fi

lle
rs

 m
us

t m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Di
st

ric
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
8,

 R
ul

e 
51

.

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l m

ai
nt

ai
n 

al
l M

at
er

ia
l S

af
et

y 
Da

ta
 S

he
et

 
(M

SD
S)

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
in

g 
th

e 
st

at
ed

 V
O

C 
em

iss
io

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
pa

in
t a

nd
 co

at
in

g 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

KK
 - 

TB
D

H 
4.

2
2

2

Pa
in

t
In

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
s a

nd
 co

at
in

gs
 sh

al
l b

e 
le

ss
 th

an
 1

00
 g

/l 
fo

r n
on

-fl
at

 p
ai

nt
 a

nd
 le

ss
 th

an
 5

0 
g/

l f
or

 fl
at

 p
ai

nt
.  

Ex
te

rio
r p

ai
nt

s a
nd

 co
at

in
gs

 sh
al

l b
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 2
00

 g
/l 

fo
r n

on
-fl

at
 a

nd
 le

ss
 th

an
 1

00
 g

/l 
fo

r f
la

t. 
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l m

ai
nt

ai
n 

al
l M

at
er

ia
l S

af
et

y 
Da

ta
 S

he
et

 
(M

SD
S)

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
in

g 
th

e 
st

at
ed

 V
O

C 
em

iss
io

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ad

he
siv

e 
an

d 
se

al
an

t u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

TJ
H 

to
 sp

ec

H 
4.

3
2

2
Ca

rp
et

Al
l c

ar
pe

t a
nd

 ca
rp

et
 p

ro
du

ct
s s

ha
ll 

m
ee

t t
he

 C
ar

pe
t &

 
Ru

g 
In

st
itu

te
 G

re
en

 La
be

l C
er

tif
ica

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
ca

rp
et

 cu
t s

he
et

s o
r t

he
 V

O
C 

lim
its

 fo
r e

ac
h 

ca
rp

et
 p

ro
du

ct
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
TJ

H 
to

 sp
ec

H 
4.

4
2

2

Co
m

po
sit

e 
W

oo
d

Al
l c

om
po

sit
e 

w
oo

d 
an

d 
ag

rif
ib

er
 p

ro
du

ct
s w

ill
 co

nt
ai

n 
no

 a
dd

ed
 u

re
a-

fo
rm

al
de

hy
de

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 ca

ta
lo

g 
cu

t s
he

et
 fo

r e
ac

h 
co

m
po

sit
e 

w
oo

d 
or

 a
gr

ifi
be

r p
ro

du
ct

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

at
 th

e 
bo

nd
in

g 
ag

en
t u

se
d 

in
 e

ac
h 

pr
od

uc
t c

on
ta

in
s n

o 
ad

de
d 

ur
ea

-fo
rm

al
de

hy
de

.

TJ
H 

to
 sp

ec
 - 

GC
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t

H 
4.

5
2

2
In

su
la

tio
n

Al
l I

ns
ul

at
io

n 
pr

od
uc

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
fre

e 
of

 fo
rm

al
de

hy
de

.
KK

 - 
TB

D

H 
4.

6
M

in
im

ize
 C

ar
pe

t U
se

H 4.
6.

1
2

2
10

0%
 H

ar
d 

Fl
oo

rin
g 

In
st

al
le

d 
in

 In
di

vi
du

al
 U

ni
ts

Th
e 

flo
or

in
g 

in
st

al
le

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
cla

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s h
ar

d 
or

 
re

sil
ie

nt
 a

nd
 co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 G

re
en

Gu
ar

d 
or

 si
m

ila
r h

ea
lth

 
re

la
te

d 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n.

Cu
t s

he
et

s o
f f

lo
or

in
g 

se
le

ct
io

ns
.

KK
 - 

TB
D

H 4.
6.

2
2

NA

Ca
rp

et
 T

ile
s U

se
d 

in
 C

om
m

on
 A

re
as

If 
ca

rp
et

 is
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

, c
ar

pe
t t

ile
s m

us
t 

be
 u

se
d.

 A
ll 

ca
rp

et
 a

nd
 ca

rp
et

 p
ro

du
ct

s s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t t

he
 

Ca
rp

et
 &

 R
ug

 In
st

itu
te

 G
re

en
 La

be
l C

er
tif

ica
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

ca
rp

et
 cu

t s
he

et
s o

r t
he

 V
O

C 
lim

its
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ca

rp
et

 p
ro

du
ct

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

H 
4.

7
2

2

Gr
ee

n 
Cl

ea
ni

ng
 - 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 F

rie
nd

ly
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Gr

ee
n 

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 P
ro

du
ct

s i
n 

Co
m

m
on

 
Ar

ea
s

O
w

ne
r s

ha
ll 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 co
nt

ra
ct

 a
 cl

ea
ni

ng
 se

rv
ice

 to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 u

sin
g 

on
ly

 n
on

-to
xi

c c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 A

 
lis

t o
f a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
pp

lie
s m

us
t b

e 
po

st
ed

 in
 ja

ni
to

r 
clo

se
ts

 a
nd

 in
 co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

 su
ch

 a
s b

re
ak

 ro
om

s a
nd

 
re

st
ro

om
s.

  N
on

-T
ox

ic 
is 

de
fin

ed
 a

s h
av

in
g 

a 
ze

ro
 

He
al

th
 H

az
ar

d 
ra

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

t’s
 M

at
er

ia
l S

af
et

y 
Da

ta
 S

he
et

 (M
SD

S)
 a

nd
 li

st
ed

 a
s “

no
n-

to
xi

c”
 fo

r A
cu

te
 

To
xi

ci
ty

 u
nd

er
 “

Se
ct

io
n 

V 
- H

ea
lth

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n”

 o
n 

th
e 

M
SD

S.
  A

lte
rn

at
iv

el
y 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

EP
A'

s D
es

ig
n 

fo
r E

nv
iro

nm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 o
r G

re
en

 
Se

al
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
lis

t o
f a

pp
ro

ve
d 

cle
an

in
g 

pr
od

uc
ts

 fo
r t

he
 

bu
ild

in
g

JM
H 

to
 co

nt
ac

t c
le

an
in

g 
co

m
pa

ny
 in

 re
ga

rd
s t

o 
to

xi
c 

fre
e 

su
pp

lie
s

H 
4.

8
2

2
He

al
th

y 
Po

ol
- N

on
-C

hl
or

in
e 

Sy
st

em
In

st
al

l  
an

d 
us

e 
a 

po
ol

 sa
ni

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 th
at

 re
du

ce
s 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 ch

lo
rin

e.
   

Cu
t s

he
et

 o
r p

ho
to

 o
f s

an
ita

tio
n 

sy
st

em
JM

H

H5
M

an
ag

em
en

t
H 

5.
1

Pr
oh

ib
it 

Sm
ok

in
g

Page 112



H 5.
1.

1
1

NA

Re
du

ce
 S

m
ok

e 
Ex

po
su

re
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

1.
 P

ro
hi

bi
t s

m
ok

in
g 

in
 a

ll 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 
Th

e 
pr

oh
ib

iti
on

 m
us

t b
e 

co
m

m
un

ica
te

d 
in

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

nt
al

/le
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 o
r c

on
do

/c
oo

p 
as

so
cia

tio
n 

co
ve

na
nt

s a
nd

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 fo
r 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t m

us
t b

e 
in

clu
de

d.
 

2.
 Lo

ca
te

 a
ny

 e
xt

er
io

r d
es

ig
na

te
d 

sm
ok

in
g 

ar
ea

s, 
in

clu
di

ng
 b

al
co

ni
es

 w
he

re
 sm

ok
in

g 
is 

pe
rm

itt
ed

, a
t 

le
as

t 2
5 

fe
et

 fr
om

 e
nt

rie
s, 

ou
td

oo
r a

ir 
in

ta
ke

s a
nd

 
op

er
ab

le
 w

in
do

w
s o

pe
ni

ng
 to

 co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
.

3.
 P

ro
hi

bi
t o

n-
pr

op
er

ty
 sm

ok
in

g 
w

ith
in

 2
5 

fe
et

 o
f 

en
tr

ie
s, 

ou
td

oo
r a

ir 
in

ta
ke

s a
nd

 o
pe

ra
bl

e 
w

in
do

w
s.

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sig

na
ge

 to
 a

llo
w

 sm
ok

in
g 

in
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
ar

ea
s, 

pr
oh

ib
it 

sm
ok

in
g 

in
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
ar

ea
s o

r p
ro

hi
bi

t 
sm

ok
in

g 
on

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 co

ve
na

nt
s a

nd
 re

st
ric

tio
n,

 p
la

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
de

sig
na

te
d 

sm
ok

in
g 

ar
ea

, c
op

y 
of

 si
gn

ag
e

TJ
H

H 5.
1.

2
1

NA

Pr
oh

ib
it 

Sm
ok

in
g 

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g
1.

 P
ro

hi
bi

t s
m

ok
in

g 
w

ith
in

 li
vi

ng
 u

ni
ts

. T
he

 p
ro

hi
bi

tio
n 

m
us

t b
e 

co
m

m
un

ica
te

d 
in

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

nt
al

/le
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 o
r c

on
do

/c
oo

p 
as

so
cia

tio
n 

co
ve

na
nt

s a
nd

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 fo

r e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t m
us

t b
e 

in
clu

de
d.

 
2.

 P
ro

hi
bi

t s
m

ok
in

g 
in

 a
ll 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 

Th
e 

pr
oh

ib
iti

on
 m

us
t b

e 
co

m
m

un
ica

te
d 

in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

re
nt

al
/le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 o

r c
on

do
/c

oo
p 

as
so

cia
tio

n 
co

ve
na

nt
s a

nd
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 fo

r 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t m
us

t b
e 

in
clu

de
d.

3.
 A

ny
 e

xt
er

io
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
sm

ok
in

g 
ar

ea
s m

us
t b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 le
as

t 2
5 

fe
et

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

ll 
en

tr
ie

s, 
ou

td
oo

r 
ai

r i
nt

ak
es

, a
nd

 o
pe

ra
bl

e 
w

in
do

w
s.

Co
py

 o
f t

he
 co

ve
na

nt
s a

nd
 re

st
ric

tio
n,

 p
la

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
de

sig
na

te
d 

sm
ok

in
g 

ar
ea

, c
op

y 
of

 si
gn

ag
e

H 
5.

2
2

2

In
te

gr
at

ed
 P

es
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 sk

ill
ed

 p
es

t c
on

tr
ol

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 P
es

t M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fo

ur
 it

em
s:

  
• 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 p

es
t p

op
ul

at
io

ns
.

• 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 p
es

tic
id

es
 o

nl
y 

“a
s n

ee
de

d”
 a

ft
er

 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ph
ys

ica
l c

on
tr

ol
s h

av
e 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
• 

Se
le

ct
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t h

az
ar

do
us

 p
es

tic
id

es
 fo

r c
on

tr
ol

 o
f 

ta
rg

et
ed

 p
es

ts
.

• 
Pr

ec
isi

on
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

of
 p

es
tic

id
es

 to
 a

re
as

 n
ot

 
co

nt
ac

te
d 

or
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 to
 th

e 
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

 o
n 

no
n 

to
xi

c 
pe

st
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ra

ct
ice

s.
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 p
es

t m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

in
clu

di
ng

 
id

en
tif

ica
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pe
st

s a
nd

 m
on

ito
r p

ro
ce

ss
, a

ct
io

n 
th

re
sh

ol
ds

, p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, a
nd

 co
nt

ro
l 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s.

  

JM
H 

to
 h

ire
 P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
 M

an
ag

em
en

t c
om

pa
ny

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 (R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 5
)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

30
4

1
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 1

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
CR

ED
IT

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

NA
L C

OM
M

EN
TS

M
 1

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

M
 1

.1
3

NA

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
us

e
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g.
  M

ai
nt

ai
n 

50
%

 o
f t

he
 

ex
ist

in
g 

sh
el

l (
ex

te
rio

r s
ki

n 
an

d 
fra

m
in

g,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 
w

in
do

w
 a

ss
em

bl
ie

s)
 a

nd
 n

on
 st

ru
ct

ur
al

 ro
of

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
 

Fl
oo

r p
la

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g,
 d

em
ol

iti
on

 p
la

n,
 a

nd
 

ne
w

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
flo

or
 p

la
n.

 
JM

H

Page 113



M
 1

.2
4

NA

Re
cy

cle
d 

Co
nt

en
t

1 
po

in
t: 

 >
 5

%
 - 

10
%

2 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

10
%

 - 
15

%
3 

po
in

ts
:  

> 
15

%
 - 

20
%

4 
po

in
ts

 >
 2

0%

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

re
cy

cle
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
(b

as
ed

 o
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
co

st
). 

Us
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
w

ith
 re

cy
cle

d 
co

nt
en

t s
uc

h 
th

at
 

po
st

-c
on

su
m

er
 a

nd
/o

r p
os

t-i
nd

us
tr

ia
l r

ec
yc

le
d 

co
nt

en
t 

co
ns

tit
ut

es
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 5

%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 co
st

.  
Ea

rn
 o

ne
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ad

di
tio

na
l 5

%
 o

f 
re

cy
cle

d 
co

nt
en

t m
at

er
ia

ls.
  T

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 re

cy
cle

d 
co

nt
en

t p
or

tio
n 

of
 a

 m
at

er
ia

l o
r f

ur
ni

sh
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

di
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
t o

f r
ec

yc
le

d 
co

nt
en

t 
in

 th
e 

ite
m

 b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l w
ei

gh
t o

f a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

th
e 

ite
m

, t
he

n 
m

ul
tip

ly
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lti

ng
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
by

 th
e 

to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 it
em

.
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 co

m
po

ne
nt

s s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

in
clu

de
d 

in
 th

is 
ca

lcu
la

tio
n.

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
co

nt
en

t m
at

er
ia

ls 
sh

al
l b

e 
de

fin
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ra

de
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
Gu

id
e 

fo
r t

he
 U

se
 o

f 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Cl
ai

m
s, 

15
 C

FR
 2

60
.7

 (e
), 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 
w

w
w

.ft
c.

go
v/

bc
p/

gr
nr

ul
e/

gu
id

es
98

04
27

.h
tm

.

Su
bm

it 
re

cy
cle

d 
co

nt
en

t c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

. R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

JM
H

M
 1

.3
1

Re
cy

cla
bl

e 
M

at
er

ia
ls

Us
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
th

at
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
ir 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
cy

cle
 

ca
n 

be
 re

cy
cle

d 
by

 th
e 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r i
nt

o 
th

e 
ra

w
 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
st

re
am

 o
f a

no
th

er
 p

ro
du

ct
. T

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f s

uc
h 

pr
od

uc
ts

 w
ill

 co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 1

0%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

Su
bm

it 
re

cy
cla

bl
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

. R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

M
 1

.4
1

NA

Ra
pi

dl
y 

Re
ne

w
ab

le
  >

 3
%

 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
ra

pi
dl

y 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 (p
la

nt
 to

 h
ar

ve
st

 cy
cle

 
<1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 fo
r 3

%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 

Su
bm

it 
ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

 d
em

on
st

ra
tin

g 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

co
rp

or
at

es
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f r

ap
id

ly
 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 p

ro
du

ct
s.

 R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

JM
H

M
 1

.5
1

NA

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

 W
oo

d 
 

W
oo

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 a

re
 F

SC
, S

FI
 o

r C
SA

 ce
rt

ifi
ed

. U
se

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 5

0%
 o

f w
oo

d-
ba

se
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
, c

er
tif

ie
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Fo

re
st

 
St

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
Co

un
cil

 (F
SC

) G
ui

de
lin

es
, f

or
 w

oo
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s, 

in
clu

di
ng

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l 
fra

m
in

g 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

l d
im

en
sio

na
l f

ra
m

in
g,

 fl
oo

rin
g,

 
fin

ish
es

, f
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 a
nd

 n
on

-re
nt

ed
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ap

pl
ica

tio
ns

 su
ch

 a
s b

ra
cin

g,
 co

nc
re

te
 

fo
rm

 w
or

k 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ba
rr

ie
rs

. 

Su
bm

it 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 w

oo
d 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 sh

ow
in

g 
50

%
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

co
st

) o
f t

he
 w

oo
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 ce

rt
ifi

ed
.  

Re
fe

r t
o 

th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

JM
H

M
 1

.6
1

NA

Bi
o-

ba
se

d 
 >

 3
%

Ea
rn

 o
ne

 p
oi

nt
 if

 3
%

 o
f t

he
 m

at
er

ia
ls,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

st
, a

re
 

bi
o-

ba
se

d 
su

ch
 a

s s
ol

id
 w

oo
d,

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

w
oo

d,
 

ba
m

bo
o,

 w
oo

l, 
co

tt
on

, c
or

k,
 a

gr
icu

ltu
ra

l f
ib

er
s, 

or
 o

th
er

 
bi

o-
ba

se
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
ha

vi
ng

 a
t l

ea
st

 5
0%

 b
io

-b
as

ed
 

co
nt

en
t.

Cu
t s

he
et

s o
f m

at
er

ia
ls 

us
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 

sh
ow

in
g 

3%
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

co
st

) o
f t

he
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s a
re

 b
io

-b
as

ed
. R

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
"M

at
er

ia
ls 

W
or

ks
he

et
" f

or
 ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

.

JM
H

M
 1

.7
2

NA

Re
so

ur
ce

 E
ffi

cie
nt

 o
r P

an
el

ize
d 

W
al

l S
ys

te
m

s
In

st
al

l a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 8
0%

 o
f t

he
 n

on
-s

tr
uc

tu
al

 e
xt

er
io

r 
w

al
ls 

m
us

t b
e 

Au
to

cla
ve

d 
Ae

ra
te

d 
Co

nc
re

te
 (A

AC
), 

In
su

la
te

d 
Co

nc
re

te
 F

or
m

s (
IC

F)
, o

r S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l I

ns
ul

at
ed

 
Pa

ne
ls 

(S
IP

s)
 o

r a
 co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
th

er
eo

f.

Ph
ot

o,
 d

et
ai

le
d 

pl
an

s, 
or

 m
at

er
ia

l c
ut

 sh
ee

ts
. R

ef
er

 to
 

th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

JM
H

M
 1

.8
2

NA
Ef

fic
ie

nt
 D

ry
w

al
l I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n:
 T

 W
al

ls 
w

ith
 D

ry
w

al
l C

lip
s, 

2-
St

ud
 C

or
ne

rs
 o

r L
ad

de
r F

ra
m

in
g

Us
e 

2-
st

ud
 co

rn
er

s, 
la

dd
er

 T
-w

al
l f

ra
m

in
g,

 a
nd

 d
ry

w
al

l 
cli

ps
 in

 a
ll 

po
ss

ib
le

 lo
ca

tio
ns

.
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
de

ta
ils

 o
n 

pl
an

s a
nd

 p
ho

to
s 

JM
H

M
 2

M
at

er
ia

l E
ffi

cie
nc

y 
an

d 
Gl

ob
al

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty

Page 114



M
 2

.1
2

NA

Re
cy

cli
ng

 fo
r R

es
id

en
ts

1 
po

in
t: 

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 re

cy
cli

ng
 a

re
a

2 
po

in
ts

:  
In

st
al

l a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 re

cy
cli

ng
 tr

as
h 

ch
ut

e

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 a
re

a 
th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
oc

cu
pa

nt
s t

ha
t i

s d
ed

ica
te

d 
to

 th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n,
 

se
pa

ra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 st

or
ag

e 
of

 re
cy

cla
bl

es
.  

Re
cy

cli
ng

 
ro

om
s i

n 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 sh

al
l b

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 0

.1
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l c
on

di
tio

ne
d 

sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
hi

le
 re

cy
cli

ng
 a

re
as

 o
ut

sid
e 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
sh

al
l 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
a 

re
cy

cli
ng

 d
um

ps
te

r e
qu

al
 in

 si
ze

 (i
n 

CY
) 

to
 ((

# 
of

 u
ni

ts
 x

 0
.5

 x
 1

8)
 / 

17
3.

57
) r

ou
nd

ed
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t e

ve
n 

nu
m

be
r O

R 
In

st
al

l a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 re

cy
cli

ng
 

tr
as

h 
sh

oo
ts

 th
at

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
oc

cu
pa

nt
s, 

w
he

n 
di

sp
os

in
g 

of
 w

as
te

, t
o 

se
le

ct
 e

ith
er

 re
cy

cli
ng

 o
r w

as
te

 th
at

 is
 

se
rv

ice
d 

by
 a

 re
cy

cli
ng

 w
as

te
 h

au
le

r.

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il,
 cu

t s
he

et
, a

nd
 p

ho
to

M
 2

.2
4

4

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
Di

ve
rt

 W
as

te
2 

po
in

t: 
 ≥

 5
0%

 <
 7

5%
3 

po
in

ts
:  

> 
75

%
 <

 9
0%

4 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

90
%

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n,

 
qu

an
tif

yi
ng

 m
at

er
ia

l d
iv

er
sio

n 
go

al
s.

 R
ec

yc
le

 a
nd

/o
r 

sa
lv

ag
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 5
0%

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 d
em

ol
iti

on
 

an
d 

la
nd

 cl
ea

rin
g 

w
as

te
. C

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 ca

n 
be

 d
on

e 
by

 
w

ei
gh

t o
r v

ol
um

e,
 b

ut
 m

us
t b

e 
co

ns
ist

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t. 
 

Ea
rn

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

oi
nt

s f
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 w

as
te

.  

Ta
bu

la
te

 th
e 

to
ta

l w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
l, 

qu
an

tit
ie

s d
iv

er
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ea
ns

 b
y 

w
hi

ch
 d

iv
er

te
d.

 
JM

H 
/ G

C 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t

M
 2

.3
1

NA

Re
so

ur
ce

 R
eu

se
 ≥

 5
%

Us
e 

sa
lv

ag
ed

, r
ef

ur
bi

sh
ed

 o
r r

eu
se

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls,

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
fu

rn
ish

in
gs

 fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 5

%
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

st
). 

 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
lis

tin
g 

of
 e

ac
h 

m
at

er
ia

l o
r p

ro
du

ct
 a

nd
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 so

ur
ce

 o
f t

he
 m

at
er

ia
l u

se
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 cr

ed
it.

 
Re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
"M

at
er

ia
ls 

W
or

ks
he

et
" f

or
 ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

.

M
 3

Lo
ca

l a
nd

 R
eg

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls

M
 3

.1
4

1

Lo
ca

l/R
eg

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
1 

po
in

t: 
   

≥ 
10

%
 <

 1
5%

2 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

15
%

 <
 2

0%
3 

po
in

ts
:  

> 
20

%
 <

 2
5%

4 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

25
%

Ea
rn

 o
ne

 p
oi

nt
 b

y 
us

in
g 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
0%

 
lo

ca
l/r

eg
io

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls 

(b
y 

co
st

) t
ha

t a
re

 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 7
00

-m
ile

 ra
di

us
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
sit

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
 co

st
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
ts

.  
Ea

rn
 o

ne
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ad

di
tio

na
l 5

%
 o

f m
at

er
ia

ls 
th

at
 a

re
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

w
ith

in
 7

00
 m

ile
s o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 si
te

.
(M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

re
fe

rs
 to

 th
e 

fin
al

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
of

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s i
nt

o 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
pr

od
uc

t t
ha

t i
s f

ur
ni

sh
ed

 
an

d 
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 th

e 
tr

ad
es

m
an

. F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 if

 th
e 

ha
rd

w
ar

e 
co

m
es

 fr
om

 D
al

la
s, 

Te
xa

s, 
th

e 
lu

m
be

r f
ro

m
 

Va
nc

ou
ve

r, 
Br

iti
sh

 C
ol

um
bi

a 
an

d 
th

e 
tr

us
s i

s a
ss

em
bl

ed
 

in
 K

en
t, 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n;

 th
en

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 

as
se

m
bl

y 
is 

Ke
nt

, W
as

hi
ng

to
n.

)

Pr
ov

id
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f r
eg

io
na

l 
m

at
er

ia
ls/

pr
od

uc
ts

. S
ho

w
 th

ei
r c

os
t, 

pe
rc

en
t o

f 
re

gi
on

al
 co

m
po

ne
nt

s, 
di

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r, 

an
d 

th
e 

to
ta

l c
os

t o
f a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Re
fe

r t
o 

th
e 

"M
at

er
ia

ls 
W

or
ks

he
et

" f
or

 
ca

lcu
la

tio
ns

.

JM
H

M
 3

.2
4

NA

Lo
ca

l/R
eg

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls,
 o

f t
he

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

Cl
ai

m
ed

 
Ab

ov
e,

 5
0%

 H
ar

ve
st

ed
 Lo

ca
lly

1 
po

in
t: 

  ≥
 5

%
 <

 1
0%

2 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

10
%

 <
 1

5%
3 

po
in

ts
:  

> 
15

%
 <

 2
0%

4 
po

in
ts

:  
> 

20
%

O
f t

he
 re

gi
on

al
ly

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls,

 u
se

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 5
%

 (b
y 

co
st

) o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 e

xt
ra

ct
ed

, h
ar

ve
st

ed
 o

r r
ec

ov
er

ed
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

st
at

es
:  

Fl
or

id
a,

 G
eo

rg
ia

, A
la

ba
m

a,
 

M
iss

iss
ip

pi
, S

ou
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a,
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a,
 o

r 
Te

nn
es

se
e.

Pr
ov

id
e 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f r
eg

io
na

l 
m

at
er

ia
ls/

pr
od

uc
ts

 a
nd

 sh
ow

 th
e 

co
st

 a
nd

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f 

re
gi

on
al

 co
m

po
ne

nt
s, 

di
st

an
ce

 fr
om

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r, 
an

d 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

os
t o

f a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
"M

at
er

ia
ls 

W
or

ks
he

et
" f

or
 

ca
lcu

la
tio

ns
.

JM
H

DI
SA

ST
ER

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

DU
RA

BI
LI

TY
 (R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ca
te

go
ry

 M
in

im
um

 2
)

CR
ED

IT
S

TO
TA

L 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

AW
AR

DE
D

AC
HI

EV
ED

PO
SS

IB
LE

NA

15
6

3
Po

in
ts

 B
el

ow
 C

at
eg

or
y 

M
in

im
um

 

DI
SA

ST
ER

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

DU
RA

BI
LI

TY
DM

D 
1

Di
sa

st
er

 M
iti

ga
tio

n

Page 115



DM
D 

1.
1

2
2

Hu
rr

ica
ne

, I
m

pa
ct

 R
es

ist
an

ce
 o

f O
pe

ni
ng

s
AL

L i
ns

ta
lle

d 
gl

az
in

g 
is 

im
pa

ct
 re

sis
ta

nt
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 c

ut
 sh

ee
ts

 fo
r t

he
 im

pa
ct

 
re

sis
ta

nt
 p

ro
du

ct
s i

nd
ica

tin
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

s 
an

d 
cla

ss
ifi

ca
tio

ns
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
do

or
 a

nd
 w

in
do

w
 sc

he
du

le
 li

st
in

g 
im

pa
ct

-
re

sis
ta

nt
 p

ro
du

ct
s u

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

TJ
H

DM
D 

1.
2

2
NA

Fl
oo

d,
 S

la
b 

El
ev

at
io

n
FF

E 
m

us
t b

e 
12

" a
bo

ve
 1

00
-y

ea
r f

lo
od

 p
la

in
 o

r f
in

ish
ed

 
gr

ad
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 h
ig

he
r. 

 A
ll 

gr
ad

es
 a

ro
un

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

us
t s

lo
pe

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 6
” 

at
 1

0’
-0

” 
di

st
an

ce
.  

Th
e 

10
0-

ye
ar

 fl
oo

d 
pl

ai
n 

is 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

FE
M

A.

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 il
lu

st
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
de

sig
n,

 fl
oo

r e
le

va
tio

n 
an

d 
gr

ad
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. I

nc
lu

de
 a

 co
py

 o
f t

he
 N

FI
P 

El
ev

at
io

n 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 ce
rt

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

su
rv

ey
or

, e
ng

in
ee

r o
r 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 sh
ow

in
g 

th
e 

10
0-

ye
ar

 fl
oo

d 
pl

ai
n 

el
ev

at
io

n 
or

 
gr

ad
e.

no
 m

en
tio

n 
of

 w
he

th
er

 th
is 

is 
fo

r F
FE

 fo
r f

irs
t h

ab
ita

bl
e 

le
ve

l o
r l

ow
es

t l
ev

el

DM
D 

1.
3

2
2

W
ild

fir
e,

 F
ire

 R
es

ist
an

t E
xt

er
io

r F
in

ish
es

Pr
oj

ec
t m

us
t u

til
ize

 fi
re

-re
sis

ta
nt

 e
xt

er
io

r w
al

l c
la

dd
in

g,
 

ro
of

 co
ve

rin
g 

or
 su

b-
ro

of
, s

of
fit

 a
nd

 v
en

t m
at

er
ia

ls.
  A

n 
ex

te
rio

r c
la

dd
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

w
oo

d 
or

 v
in

yl
 m

us
t b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
al

l e
xt

er
io

r w
al

ls.
  A

 ro
of

 co
ve

rin
g 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
as

ph
al

t s
hi

ng
le

s o
r w

oo
d 

sh
ak

es
 m

us
t b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

ro
of

. C
re

di
t i

s a
lso

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
if 

th
e 

su
b-

ro
of

 (r
oo

f 
de

ck
) i

s o
f a

 fi
re

-re
sis

ta
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 th
e 

co
ve

rin
g.

  S
of

fit
 a

nd
 v

en
t m

at
er

ia
ls 

m
us

t b
e 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
w

oo
d 

or
 v

in
yl

. W
he

n 
th

es
e 

pa
rt

s o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ar
e 

co
m

pr
om

ise
d,

 e
m

be
rs

 fr
om

 n
ea

rb
y 

fir
es

 ca
n 

en
te

r i
nt

o 
th

e 
at

tic
.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
nd

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 c

ut
 

sh
ee

ts
 il

lu
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
fir

e 
re

sis
ta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r 
fin

ish
 m

at
er

ia
ls.

 

TJ
H

DM
D 

1.
4

2
NA

Te
rm

ite
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t s
ig

n,
 p

os
te

d 
ne

ar
 th

e 
w

at
er

 
he

at
er

 o
r e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
,  

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
te

rm
ite

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r, 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r r

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t r
en

ew
al

. A
 si

ng
le

 sl
ab

 m
us

t b
e 

po
ur

ed
 m

on
ol

ith
ica

lly
 o

r m
us

t h
av

e 
ar

ea
 tr

ea
te

d 
fo

r 
te

rm
ite

s b
ef

or
e 

ea
ch

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 sl

ab
 is

 p
ou

re
d.

 A
fte

r 
th

e 
sla

b 
ha

s s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 cu
re

d,
 a

ny
 p

en
et

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sla

b 
su

ch
 a

s p
ip

in
g 

or
 co

nd
ui

t s
ha

ll 
be

 
se

al
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

its
 p

er
im

et
er

 w
ith

 a
n 

el
as

to
m

er
ic 

se
al

er
. 

An
y 

fo
am

 in
su

la
tio

n 
m

us
t t

er
m

in
at

e 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
 su

ch
 

th
at

 n
on

e 
of

 it
 e

xt
en

ds
 b

el
ow

 g
ra

de
. T

he
 e

xt
er

io
r 

cl
ad

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
us

t t
er

m
in

at
e 

at
 le

as
t 8

” 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ad

e.
  A

ll 
w

oo
d 

pr
od

uc
ts

 m
us

t b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

w
ith

 
Bo

ra
te

 o
r A

CQ
. R

ai
n 

gu
tt

er
s m

us
t b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 co

lle
ct

 
w

at
er

 fr
om

 a
ll 

ro
of

 sl
op

es
 a

nd
 co

nv
ey

 it
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

 fe
et

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
n.

  A
ll 

HV
AC

 
co

nd
en

sa
te

 li
ne

(s
) m

us
t d

isc
ha

rg
e 

at
 le

as
t 3

 fe
et

 a
w

ay
 

fro
m

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 A
ll 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
at

 
le

as
t 3

 fe
et

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 F

lo
rid

a 
la

w
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t a
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 b
e 

iss
ue

d 
w

he
ne

ve
r a

 te
rm

ite
 tr

ea
tm

en
t i

s 
co

nd
uc

te
d.

 T
he

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 th

e 
pe

st
 co

nt
ro

l 
co

m
pa

ny
 to

 re
st

or
e 

an
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 d
am

ag
ed

 b
y 

w
oo

d-
de

st
ro

yi
ng

 o
rg

an
ism

s d
ur

in
g 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 p

er
io

d 
af

te
r 

th
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ho
to

s, 
co

py
 o

f w
ar

ra
nt

ee
, a

nd
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
de

ta
ils

TJ
H 

be
lie

ve
s r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 fo
r c

la
dd

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

tin
g 

do
 

no
t a

pp
ea

r t
o 

co
m

fo
rt

 w
ith

 cu
rr

en
t d

es
ig

n

Page 116



DM
D 

1.
5

2
NA

Te
rm

ite
, N

on
 T

ox
ic 

Te
rm

ite
 P

re
tr

ea
tm

en
t

Th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

us
es

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 so
il 

po
iso

n 
fo

r t
er

m
ite

 tr
ea

tm
en

t. 
 S

ys
te

m
s m

ay
 in

clu
de

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 b

or
at

e 
or

 A
lk

al
in

e 
Co

pp
er

 Q
ua

te
rn

ar
y 

(A
CQ

) 
tr

ea
te

d 
lu

m
be

r o
r t

er
m

ite
 b

ai
t s

ys
te

m
s.

  T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
is 

cr
ed

it 
an

y 
an

d 
al

l p
la

nt
s, 

tu
rf 

an
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
lin

es
 m

us
t 

be
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

’ f
ro

m
 th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, 
an

y 
fo

am
 in

su
la

tio
n 

m
us

t t
er

m
in

at
e 

ab
ov

e 
gr

ou
nd

.  
Th

e 
ex

te
rio

r c
la

dd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
us

t a
lso

 te
rm

in
at

e 
a 

le
as

t 8
” 

ab
ov

e 
gr

ad
e.

  R
ai

nw
at

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
ro

of
 m

us
t 

al
so

 b
e 

di
sp

er
se

d 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

’ f
ro

m
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

(b
y 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 d

ow
ns

po
ut

s o
r s

cu
pp

er
s a

nd
 

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

r s
pl

as
h 

bl
oc

ks
). 

 A
ll 

AC
 co

nd
en

sa
te

 li
ne

s 
m

us
t a

lso
 d

isc
ha

rg
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 3
’ f

ro
m

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

  

Pr
ov

id
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
nd

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, 
ill

us
tr

at
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
to

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
TJ

H 
be

lie
ve

s r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r c
la

dd
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
tin

g 
do

 
no

t a
pp

ea
r t

o 
co

m
fo

rt
 w

ith
 cu

rr
en

t d
es

ig
n

DM
D 

2
Du

ra
bi

lit
y

DM
D 

2.
1

1
1

Du
ra

bl
e 

M
at

er
ia

ls,
 E

xt
er

io
r F

in
ish

 M
at

er
ia

ls
Us

e 
fin

ish
 sy

st
em

s a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
ca

pa
bl

e 
of

 
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
m

oi
st

ur
e 

an
d 

he
at

 im
pa

ct
s o

f t
he

 
lo

ca
l c

lim
at

e 
fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 3
0 

ye
ar

s o
n 

10
0%

 o
f t

he
 

ex
po

se
d 

ex
te

rio
r s

ur
fa

ce
s.

  S
tr

uc
tu

re
 sh

al
l b

e 
Ty

pe
 1

A,
 

ex
te

rio
r m

at
er

ia
ls 

sh
al

l b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
, o

r h
av

e 
a 

30
 y

ea
r w

ar
ra

nt
y.

Pl
an

 d
et

ai
l i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
al

l t
he

 sy
st

em
s a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 e

xt
er

io
r f

in
ish

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 A
tt

ac
h 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
he

 N
O

A 
fo

r M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e,

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s o

r d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 h

ist
or

y 
fo

r a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l w
ith

ou
t a

 w
rit

te
n 

w
ar

ra
nt

y.

TJ
H 

/ K
K 

to
 sp

ec
ify

DM
D 

2.
2

1
1

Le
ve

r-S
ty

le
 C

lo
th

es
 W

as
he

r W
at

er
 S

hu
to

ff 
In

st
al

l a
 le

ve
r s

ty
le

 sh
ut

of
f v

al
ve

 th
at

 o
nl

y 
re

qu
ire

s a
 

90
o 

tu
rn

 to
 sh

ut
 o

ff 
w

at
er

 su
pp

ly
Pr

ov
id

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
de

ta
il,

 si
gn

ed
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
bm

itt
al

, 
an

d 
ph

ot
os

 o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

va
lv

es
FE

S 

DM
D 

2.
3

1
1

W
at

er
 S

en
so

rs
/S

hu
to

ff 
sy

st
em

Re
ce

iv
e 

on
e 

po
in

t i
f a

 se
ns

or
/s

hu
to

ff 
sy

st
em

 is
 in

st
al

le
d 

to
 cu

t o
ff 

w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

 to
 a

 cl
ot

he
s w

as
he

r a
nd

 w
at

er
 

he
at

er
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

sid
e 

co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
e.

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 

on
e 

po
in

t i
s a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r a

 w
ho

le
-h

ou
se

 sy
st

em
 th

at
 

de
te

ct
s a

ny
 si

gn
 o

f w
at

er
 le

ak
ag

e 
an

yw
he

re
 in

sid
e 

th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

ed
 sp

ac
e,

 a
nd

 cu
ts

 o
ff 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
w

at
er

 su
pp

ly
 

to
 th

e 
un

it.

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
ta

il,
 cu

t s
he

et
, a

nd
 p

ho
to

 o
f s

ys
te

m
 

in
st

al
le

d
FE

S 
- w

at
er

 d
et

ec
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
bu

t 
co

ve
ra

ge
 to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed

DM
D 

2.
4

1
1

Du
ra

bi
lit

y:
 U

se
 A

rm
or

ed
/M

et
al

 H
os

es
 fr

om
 S

er
vi

ce
 to

 
Al

l F
ix

tu
re

s/
Ap

pl
ia

nc
es

In
st

al
l a

rm
or

ed
, b

ra
id

ed
, p

ex
, o

r o
th

er
w

ise
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 
ho

se
s t

o 
al

l w
at

er
 u

sin
g 

fix
tu

re
 o

r a
pp

lia
nc

es
.

Cu
t s

he
et

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
de

ta
il,

 si
gn

ed
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

su
bm

itt
al

, s
ite

 p
ho

to
s

FE
S 

- o
k

DM
D 

2.
5

1
1

Lo
w

-M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
in

ish
es

Us
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
(o

n 
th

e 
flo

or
s, 

w
al

ls 
an

d 
ce

ili
ng

s)
 th

at
 ca

n 
be

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 a

 se
rv

ice
ab

le
 co

nd
iti

on
 u

sin
g 

gr
ee

n 
cle

an
in

g 
pr

od
uc

ts
 fo

r 1
00

%
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rio
r f

in
ish

es
 o

f 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
50

%
 (b

y 
su

rfa
ce

 a
re

a)
 o

f t
he

 e
xt

er
io

r 
fin

ish
es

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s, 

th
e 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 a
re

a 
of

 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

th
at

 co
m

pl
y.

TJ
H 

/ K
K 

to
 sp

ec
ify

Page 117



E 
  

Page 118



REPORT ON COMPATIBILITY 
of

PROPOSED DESIGNS 
with the

CRITERIA for ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
per 

TOWN of SURFSIDE ORDINANCE #16-1655

FOR:

8995 COLLINS AVENUE
SURFSIDE,  FLORIDA 33154

COMPLETED BY:

ARTHUR J. MARCUS ARCHITECT P.A.
1800 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE #7F
FORT LAUDERDALE,  FLORIDA 33311

COMPLETED FOR:

JMH DEVELOPMENT, LLC
184 KENT AVENUE

BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11249

FOR PRESENTATION TO:

TOWN of SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

JANUARY 1, 2018

1Page 119



COMPATIBILITY of PROPOSED DESIGNS 
with the

CRITERIA for ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
per 

TOWN of SURFSIDE ORDINANCE #16-1655

8995 COLLINS AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154 

The proposed architectural plans and elevations for 8995 Collins 
Avenue call for a respectful re-interpretation of this Mid-Century 
Modern building which has stood at this site since 1966.   This re-
view is based upon the features of architectural significance as de-
fined by the Town of Surfside Ordinance No. 16-1655 as well as 
comments on additional issues affecting historic elements..  

The re-interpretation of these existing significant architectural fea-
tures looks toward maintaining the essential architectural character 
of this historic building.  There is a rationale for each of these archi-
tectural decisions as they affect the significant architectural ele-
ments of the building - as elaborated below.

SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS:
*  OVERHANGING ROOF
The overhanging roof is proposed to be raised up to the new roof 
level of the building above the 12th floor.  Currently the building 
is 8 floors tall.   From an architectural viewpoint it seems more ap-
propriate to raise the roof to the new taller scale of the building - 
rather than to build new above the roof-top in place.  This relo-
cated location still serves to celebrate this arched overhanging 
roof as a detail of architectural significance.  This particular over-
hanging roof in a mid-building location would be an awkward     
design challenge quite difficult to design around.  

*  ARCHES @ OVERHANGING ROOF
The existing arches at the overhanging roof are proposed to be 
raised up to the new roof level of the building.  As with the over-
hanging roof it does seem more appropriate to raise these arches 
- rather than to build new above the roof-top in place.  The arches 
at the overhanging roof are a significant architectural feature. 

*  CURVED CONCRETE COLUMN BASES
The curved concrete column bases for the vertical concrete col-
umns running the height of the building are a significant architec-
tural feature.  These curved concrete column bases are typical at 
the beginning of each vertical column.  These curved concrete 
column bases comprise a significant architectural feature. 

TOP PHOTO: OVERHANGING ROOF & ARCHES @ 8995 COLLINS AVENUE.
LOWER PHOTO: CURVED CONCRETE COLUMN BASES @ 8995 COLLINS AVE.

2Page 120



SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS: 
*  REPETITIVE MOTIFS
One of the major design elements of this building is the window 
fenestration pattern. The Architects have re-interpreted the basic 
building structure as the rationale for fenestration and for re-
interpreting this building to work in the 21st century. 

The repetitive motif in both the existing and proposed facades 
provides distinctive elevations. An overall pattern for a building is 
a typical feature of Mid-Century / MiMo architecture.  This repeti-
tive structural grid on the major elevations has became the point 
of inspiration for the Architects.

The original facades of this building have become hidden over 
the years with storm shutter frames in place on the elevations. 
These storm shutter systems provide hurricane protection for ap-
proximately 50% of the building’s windowed elevations.  On one 
hand there is the original irregular motif pattern with some win-
dow bays and some blank walls or on the other hand there is the 
storm shutter system gridded to the elevations and the de-facto 
viewed elevation for generations of Surfsiders.

The repetitive motif of the facades - especially with the storm 
shutters - actually masks different conditions throughout the build-
ing.  Sometimes there are windows and sometimes there are 
walls.  The storm shutter system has gone a long way to morph 
the view of the building into a geometric grid. 

*  EXEMPLIFIES REGIONAL STYLE OF ARCHITECTURE
In the original Architectural Significance Report for 8995 Collins 
Avenue completed by this author and dated March 3, 2017 - this 
was one of the qualifying significant architectural features.

There is a common design thread of tall columns topped by 
arches in mid-century architecture - especially in Surfside with 
8801 Collins Avenue completed in 1965 and 8995 Collins Ave-
nue completed in 1966.  Also in 1966 this regional style made its 
debut at Lincoln Center in New York City in 1966.  Yet it was the 
301 Arthur Godfrey Road office building in Miami Beach by Char-
les Giller Architect that actually began this regional style in 1963. 

This thoughtful re-interpretation for 8995 Collins Avenue respects 
and reflects the historic significant architectural elements of the 
building - and celebrates their significance in its proposed re-
design. At the same time 8995 Collins Avenue continues to high-
light the architecturally significant elements of this regional       
architectural style. 

TOP PHOTO: TYPICAL PARTIAL ELEVATION @ 8995 COLLINS AVENUE
MIDDLE PHOTO: ROOFTOP @ 301 ARTHUR GODFREY RD. IN MIAMI BEACH.
LOWER PHOTO: 8801 COLLINS AVENUE WHEN COMPLETED IN 1963 
  BY CHARLES GILLER ARCHITECTS

3Page 121



ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS :

OPENING UP of REAR (SOUTH) FACADE  
The provision of new windows into the formerly forbidding 8-
story blank walled south elevation - is a great improvement 
both for the surrounding neighborhood who must look at the 
building - as well as opening up the interior of the building to 
daylight.  

The proposed south elevation responds to the surrounding 
neighborhood with a much improved neighborhood-friendly 
building elevation.  This will definitely be a great improvement 
over the existing overwhelming blank wall.  These new window 
openings also respect the historic repetitive structural motif of 
the building and tie in with adjacent building elevations.          
A building is meant to be read from all four elevations. 

NEW TERRACES 
The addition of new terraces has been achieved within the exist-
ing horizontal architectural building lines.  The light-well open-
ings between terraces provides a kinetic visual relief from the 
overall horizontality on the facade.   

The glass railings further reinforce the existing lines of the build-
ing by essentially disappearing when viewing the building.  
These new terraces respect the existing structural lines of the 
building and strive to blend with the existing structural lines.

RELOCATION OF GARAGE ENTRANCE 
FROM 
COLLINS AVENUE TO 90 STREET
The garage entrance has always been accessed directly from 
Collins Avenue. With the steady increase in the volume of    
traffic over the years this garage entrance creates traffic back-
ups into oncoming traffic.  

Thus the developer has worked with the Town of Surfside to 
provide an improved solution for garage access from 90th 
Street. 

CONCLUSION
As the author of this report I believe that the proposed plans 
for 8995 Collins Avenue meet the standards for Architectural 
Significance as described in the Town of Surfside Ordinance 
No. 16-1655.

TOP PHOTO:  REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION of 8995 COLLINS AVENUE  
  courtesy KOBI KARP ARCHITECTURE

LOWER PHOTO: RENDERING OF PROPOSED NEW 8995 COLLINS AVENUE 
  courtesy KOBI KARP ARCHITECTURE

4Page 122



OUTSTANDING STAFF REVIEW 
COMMENTS  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 123



 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PLANNING COMMENTS 

SITE PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
Discipline: Traffic Engineering 
Reviewed by: Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP 
Date: April 15, 2018 
Phone No.: (954) 921-7781  
Fax No.: (954) 921-8807 
 
Application No.: 08-1763.33 
Project Name: 8995 Collins 
 
Comments Based on Plan Submittal: 1st submittal (revised plan) 
 
   No comments 
 X  Comments as followed or attached 
 

1. Projects that have direct or immediate access or is within one-half block of Collins Avenue, 
Harding Avenue or 96th Street shall be subject to the review and approval by FDOT for 
compliance with FDOT standards. Please provide an approval letter from FDOT as part of your 
resubmittal. (Town of Surfside Code Section 90-81.11) 
 

2. The pavement marking and signage plan needs to show the existing driveway connection 
details for the Surf Club on the north side of 90th Street.  
 

3. Please update the pavement marking and signage plan to include the complete linework for 
the proposed sidewalk infrastructure. There is linework not shown on this plan that is shown in 
the proposed site plan drawing.  Please include the proposed ADA handicap ramps for the 
north south crosswalk proposed on 90th Avenue just east of Collins Avenue. 
 

4. Please confirm if paver bricks will be reinstalled at the proposed north south crosswalk 
proposed on 90th Avenue just east of Collins Avenue. The paving, grading and drainage plan 
calls out for 90th Street to be milled and resurfaced.  
 

5. The location of the proposed stop sign, left turn only and do not enter signs are not shown on 
the pavement marking and signage plan at the egress only driveway connection on 90th Street. 
Please show location of the proposed signs that match the labels.  

Page 124



 
6. The proposed solid white left turn arrow marking should be positioned perpendicular and set 

back to the proposed stop bar at the egress only driveway connection on 90th Street.  
 

7. Please either label the directional arrows that are shown on the pavement marking and signage 
plan as “informational only” or remove the symbols from the plans. It is unclear from the design 
plans if these are to be installed as part of the project. 
 

8. A Fire Staging area is being proposed in both the Collins Avenue and 90th Street public right-
of-way. Please confirm that Fire Rescue and FDOT have reviewed and approved these two 
locations.  
 

9. An additional traffic analysis will be required to evaluate the proposed conversion of 90th 
Street to a one-way roadway facility between Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue. Additional 
comments may be issued for these proposed off-site improvements. 

 
10. The valet parking analysis should be updated to address the following traffic operational 

concerns: 
 Because the vehicles of the residents leaving the building also “arrive” at the valet 

station their number needs to be added to the hourly arrival rate. The most current 
study utilizes the 12 PM peak entering trips as the queue arrival rate rather than 
adding the 8 exiting vehicles and expanding it to 20 vehicles. The queue to analyze 
is the one that forms at the very head of the line, which is fed both by arriving 
occupants waiting to turn their vehicle over to the arrivals valet, and departing 
vehicles emerging from the ascending (east) lift being returned to their owners. 

 Because of this, the worst-case condition is based on the entering plus exiting 
hourly total, not the entering volume alone. 

 The average service time at the valet station should appropriately reflect the mix 
of service times (for arriving vs departing residents) and their proportions. 

 One hour is far too long to be an appropriate analysis interval. The result of this 
type of analysis is sensitive to the choice of analysis “interval” length. For any 
sufficiently short interval the most likely number of arrivals is zero and there is of 
course no chance of any queue. In undersaturated conditions like this, given a 
sufficiently long analysis interval, any queue buildups within the interval due to the 
variable arrival rate involved are inevitably discharged. 

 The applicant needs to demonstrate that enough interval lengths have been tested 
to identify the “worst” condition i.e. the interval length that produces the highest 
likelihood of the queue exceeding three vehicles. 

 When an arriving vehicle has been given to the valet and is headed for the 
descending lift, the valet approaching the west drive entrance will either: 
1. Proceed straight into the descending lift without delay; or 
2. Stop in the street because the queue has blocked access to the descending 

lift. 
 
 
 
 

Page 125



The queue in the 2nd condition won’t discharge since the person needed to serve 
it isn’t at the valet station, they’re at the back of the queue, blocking street traffic. 
This geometry and process thus considerably exacerbates the consequence of a 
queue that exceeds three vehicles from the usual (vehicle temporarily in the travel 
lane) to a complete standstill.  The statistical standard chosen for this situation 
(likelihood should not exceed X) should probably be far stricter than the usual ten 
percent. Any chosen standard (one percent, one half of one percent) could be 
tested, but the inputs still need to reflect the blend of arriving and departing 
vehicles as previously mentioned. This should be addressed in the section narrative. 

 Please confirm and define the valet service position. Site plan sheet A3.01 labels 
this midway of the canopy area which leaves just one queuing space behind the 
service position. An exhibit needs to be provided in the Appendix that defines 
this set-up. If this is in fact one, the queuing analysis for the valet needs to be 
updated accordingly. 

 The proposed pedestrian sidewalk path will be affected by the vehicles entering 
the valet drop off area multiple times. This includes the initial arrival at the 
ingress, the circulating lap across the egress opening and the crossing of the 
ingress to enter the proposed intake elevator. This additional number of trips 
across the entrance is a safety concern.  

 The queuing analysis provided in Appendix G should provide justification for the 
tabled values used in the calculation. Please provide copy of tables in the 
Appendix.   

 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                    

 
 
 

____________________________________________       
   
Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP 

Page 126



 

 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW GROUP COMMENTS 
 
 
 
Discipline: Landscape 
Reviewed by: Bill Tesauro 
Review Date: 04/12/2018 
Phone: (954) 921-7781 
Fax: (954) 921-8807 
 
Application: Site Plan 
Project Name: 8995 Collins Avenue- Surf House  
Project Number: 08-1763.33 
Comments Based on Submittal: 5th Submittal  
 
    No comments 
 X   Comments as follows or attached 
 

Landscape Related Comments: 
 

1. Please be advised the proposed landscaping on Sheet L200-A that is located outside this property 
(On Town Property) in undersized landscape areas with regards to proper horticultural practices 
and the proximity to the public concrete pedestrian sidewalk; will result in a very high potential for 
root damage to the sidewalk; thus creating possible hazardous conditions for the public utilizing it 
and may cause impending liability to the Town. 

2. Please be advised that the deficient 10’ wide landscape buffer and landscape requirements, 
(including the proposed landscaping outside property) are subject to a variance approval from the 
Town.  

3. Please be advised as a condition of approval please obtain written approval from the Town for the 
proposed relocation of the existing Florida Thatch #1040 located on Town property. 

4. Please be advised as a conditional approval the new deck may require approval from other 
governmental agencies. 

Page 127



  
 

3 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chair Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. 
 

Deputy Clerk Riera called the roll with the following members present:   
Chair Lindsay Lecour, Board Member Peter Glynn, Board Member Brian Roller, and Vice 
Chair Judith Frankel. Board Member Jorge Garcia was absent.  Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
attended as liaison. 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky gave an updated report and said the major issue discussed was 
maximum building length. 

 
3. Sustainability Subcommittee Liaison Report - Planning and Zoning Board Member  

Vice Chair Judith Frankel gave provided a report. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes: February 22, 2018 

Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve the minutes.  The motion received a second from 
Board Member Roller and all voted in favor.   
 

5. Local Planning Agency Items: 
 
A. Maximum Building Length 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND FACADE 
ARTICULATIONS.” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS FAÇADE 
ARTICULATIONS, MAXIMUM BUILDING LENGTHS AND BUILDING 
SEPARATIONS IN THE H30C AND H40 ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Deputy Clerk Riera the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner Sinatra Gould presented the 
item. Neisen Kasdin representing his client presented three documents to the Board and 
spoke on the item.  He believes there are legal consequences involved if the ordinance is 
approved and gave an explanation.   
 
Chair Lecour asked if any member of the public wished to speak on the item and seeing 
none the public hearing was closed. 
 
Chair Lecour gave a brief overview of the item as discussed at previous Board meetings.  
It was suggested that perhaps some of the public’s concerns were not taken into 
consideration and that is why the item is being revisited.  The Town Attorney addressed 
the concerns of the Board regarding the potential legal consequences brought about by Mr. 
Kasdin.  Members of the Board gave their views on the item and Mr. Kasdin’s presentation.  
There was further discussion. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to defer the item to the April 26, 2018 meeting at 6:00 
p.m.  The motion received a second from Board Member Roller and all voted in favor. 

Page 128



  
 

4 
 

6. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Realtor Signs 

Code Compliance Director Graham presented the item and requested guidance from the 
Board. The Board asked the Code Compliance Director Graham to continue to enforce the 
code.  
 

B. Aggregation of Single Family Lots  
Town Planner Sinatra Gould presented the item with visuals. After discussion, the 20 ft. 
side setback will be kept on the agenda as a discussion item.   
 

C. Architecturally Significant Analysis in H30C, H40 & SD-B40 
Town Planner Sinatra Gould provided the Board with information regarding this item and 
suggested to not pursue the architectural significance in the other districts outside the beach 
and by consensus the Board agreed. 
 

D. Walkability – Verbal 
 Board Member Roller gave an update of the Town Hall Meeting regarding one-way streets 
and walkability. From that meeting, he believes the public feels there is a better solution 
than one-way streets. Vice Chair Frankel who also attended that meeting gave her views 
of the outcome. It was agreed to not drop streetscape, but to work on ideas to make it better.  
The Board requested that the March 2016 memo regarding streetscape be recirculated to 
the Board. Drawings created by Chair Lecour will be sent to Town Planner Sinatra Gould.  
The item will come back as a discussion item next month.   
 

E. Future Agenda Items 
Town Planner Sinatra Gould commented that the deferred items from tonight will be on 
the April agenda as well as discussion on building lengths and the deferred quasi-judicial 
item from the February meeting. 
 

7. Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board, Board Member 
Roller made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Glynn and all voted in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 9:37 p.m. 

 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2018 

    

________________________ 
     Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 

 

______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 129



BACKUP TO 

THIS ITEM IS 

UNDER  

TAB 4A 
Page 130



Page 131



ORDINANCE NO. 18 - ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING DIVISION 3, “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, 
ZONING CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USES AND 
VARIANCES,” OF ARTICLE II, “ADMINISTRATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT,” OF CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ADDRESS DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCEDURES 
AND REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida, recognizes that 1 
changes to the adopted Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the 2 
Town’s regulations are current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; 3 
and 4 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that implementation of supplemental development 5 
application deadlines is necessary to ensure adequate notice, review, and scheduling parameters; 6 
and  7 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to eliminate duplication and streamline application 8 
requirements to make the Code more user friendly; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on these regulations on 10 
March 13, 2018; and  11 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, has 12 
reviewed the revisions to the Code for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan at a 13 
duly noticed hearing on April 26, 2018; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 15 
on these regulations as required by law on ___________________, 2018; and 16 

 17 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 18 

Ordinance is necessary, appropriate, and advances the public interest. 19 
 20 

Page 132



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 21 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 22 

Section 1.  Recitals.  Each of the above stated recitals is true and correct and the recitals are 23 
incorporated herein by this reference. 24 

 Section 2. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 25 
Division 3, “Special Exceptions, Zoning Changes, Conditional Uses and Variances,” of Article 26 
II, “Administration and Enforcement,” of Chapter 90 “Zoning”  is hereby amended as follows1: 27 

ARTICLE II. - ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 28 

* * * 29 

DIVISION 3. - SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USES 30 
AND VARIANCES  31 

Sec. 90-35. - Planning and zoning board; town commission; applications for site plan, 32 
amendments to the land use plan, special exceptions, zoning changes, conditional uses and 33 
variances; public noticing requirements; rules of procedure.  34 

Rules of procedure. The following rules shall govern procedure on all applications for site 35 
plan, amendments to the land use plan, special exception, zoning changes, conditional uses, 36 
and/or variances or amendments or modifications thereto:  37 

(1) Application. All applications shall be submitted to the town manager or designee on the 38 
prescribed form and accompanied with the prescribed fee. The fees may be adjusted 39 
from time to time to defray the costs of processing and reviewing the application and 40 
providing requisite notice. (Professional fees will be charged to the applicant in 41 
accordance with the cost recovery program of the town.)  42 

(a) The planning and zoning board shall be required to schedule a public hearing not 43 
later than 30 days after determination by the town manager or designee that such 44 
site plan, amendment to the land use plan, special exception, zoning change, 45 
conditional use permit or variance request meets the criteria set forth in the Zoning 46 
Code.  47 

(b) The planning and zoning board shall make its views and recommendations known 48 
to the commission for the commission's determination. If the board fails to take 49 
action within the prescribed time, the commission shall assume its duties. 50 

(c) All materials, including final drawings, plans, material samples and proposed 51 
amendments to draft ordinances or resolutions, shall be provided to the Town 52 
Manager or designee no less than 10 days prior to a scheduled quasi-judicial 53 
hearing before the board or commission.  Any new information or amendments 54 

                                                           
1 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 133



provided after that time or new materials submitted prior to the deadline which 55 
significantly revise the proposed plans or require significant review will result in 56 
removal of the item from said agenda to the next available meeting date for which 57 
notice may be properly provided in order to ensure adequate review and analysis of 58 
the new materials.  Re-notice may be required at the expense of the applicant. 59 

(d) No application will be considered for property that is the subject of pending code 60 
enforcement action by the town or that has an unpaid code enforcement lien unless 61 
the application would resolve the code enforcement issue. 62 

(2)  Notice. A planning and zoning board and town commission public hearing shall be 63 
noticed as provided as follows: 64 

(a) The public hearing shall be advertised at least once in a local newspaper of general 65 
circulation or publicly posted in the Town Hall at least ten days prior to the public 66 
hearing. Written courtesy notices shall be sent by first class mail to affected 67 
property owners within a radius of 300 feet. Where practicable, such advertising 68 
shall contain, in addition to a legal description, a street address, together with the 69 
specific intended use in layman's language, i.e., "apartment house" rather than 70 
"multiple dwelling," "meat market" rather than "business zoning."  71 

(3b) A notice, 18 inches by 24 inches, shall be placed in a prominent place on the 72 
property by the applicant at his own expense denoting the following:  73 

REQUEST FOR:   _____  74 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING: DATE AND TIME  75 

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING: DATE AND TIME  76 

TOWN HALL  77 
9293 Harding Avenue  78 
Surfside, FL 33154  79 

COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING THE APPLICATION IS 80 
AVAILABLE BY CONTACTING THE TOWN HALL AT ___________.  81 

Such notice to be posted not less than ten days prior to such planning and zoning 82 
board and town commission hearings.  83 

(4c) The posted notice, as set forth in subsection (3) of this section, shall contain the 84 
requested use change in layman's language i.e., "apartment house" rather than 85 
"multiple dwelling," "meat market" rather than "business zoning." Posted notice shall 86 
be in standard colors, approved by the town manager or designee before erection.  87 

(35) Rezoning applicant requirement. All applications must be made and presented by the 88 
fee title owner or owners of the property sought to be rezoned or by a tenant or attorney 89 
for the owner with the owner's written approval.  90 

Page 134



(46) Adoption by Resolution. Applications for site plan, special exceptions, variances and 91 
conditional uses shall be adjudicated by resolution.  92 

(57) Adoption Method for land use and zoning map changes. Applications for amendments 93 
to the land use map and rezonings shall be adjudicated through the same procedures as 94 
required for ordinance adoption as required by law.  95 

(68) Zoning Change Criteria.  Application for zoning change review criteria. In order to 96 
approve an application for zoning change the town commission must find that the 97 
application complies with each of the following criteria. The applicant is required to 98 
provide a report at the time the application is filed which includes documentation that 99 
the application complies with each of the below criteria:  100 

a.  The zoning change is consistent with the comprehensive plan;  101 

b.  The proposed change will result in development that is consistent in scale and 102 
character with those within 300 feet of the site;  103 

c.  The resulting boundaries of the zoning district are logically drawn;  104 

d.  The proposed change will not reduce property values in the town;  105 

e.  The proposed change will enhance the quality of life in the town; and  106 

f.  There are substantial and compelling reasons why the proposed change is in the 107 
best interests of the town.  108 

(9)  Resolutions for approval of site plan, special exceptions, variances and conditional use 109 
shall be sent to each member of the planning and zoning board by the town manager or 110 
designee following approval by the commission (except for a rezoning of a parcel 111 
which shall be adopted by ordinance as provided by law, and forwarded to the planning 112 
and zoning board in the same manner). All resolutions approving site plan, special 113 
exceptions, conditional uses and variances granted by the commission shall be kept in a 114 
journal maintained for such purpose.  115 

(710)When applicable, tThe planning and zoning board hearing shall be conducted in 116 
accordance with the quasijudicial procedures set forth in this Code.  117 

The following applications are quasijudicial and shall comply with the town's 118 
quasijudicial legislation:  119 

a.  Site-specific rezoning.  120 

b.  Conditional use applications.  121 

c.  Special exceptions.  122 

d.  Variances, including lot coverage, dimensions of yards, setbacks, other open 123 
spaces, building spacing, parking, or loading requirements, but not limited to: trees, 124 
signs, setback, distance requirements between buildings or other variances 125 
permitted by this chapter. 126 

Page 135



e.  Development of regional impact.  127 

f.  Site plan (or site plan amendment).  128 

g.  Amendments to the land use plan.  129 

h.  Any other development approval deemed to be quasijudicial by the town attorney.  130 

(8) When applicable, the Town Commission shall conduct a public hearing in accordance 131 
with the quasijudicial procedures.  Upon consideration of the recommendations of any 132 
reviewing agencies, staff and boards, the town manager, planning and zoning board or 133 
town commission, as the final decision making authority, shall adopt a final 134 
development order that denies, approves or approves with modifications or conditions, 135 
the application.  Any approval may prescribe any appropriate modifications and/or 136 
conditions, to ensure compatibility or mitigate the impacts of the proposed application 137 
and to ensure safeguards in conformity with all applicable laws. Violation of such 138 
conditions and safeguards, when made a part of the terms under which the approval is 139 
granted, shall be deemed a violation of this chapter. 140 

(9)  Expiration of approval. The approval of a conditional use, special exception, variance 141 
or site plan shall be void if the applicant does not obtain a building permit within 24 142 
months after the granting of the approval unless a different expiration period is provided 143 
in the development order. An applicant who has obtained approval of a development 144 
order may request an extension of this time period within the original approval period. 145 
The town commission may grant one or more extensions for a period of up to a total of 146 
six months for good cause shown by the applicant.  147 

Sec. 90-36. - Variances.  148 

90-36.1 General variances.  149 

* * * 150 

(11)Expiration of approval. The approval of a variance shall be void if the applicant does 151 
not obtain a building permit or other development order to implement the variance 152 
within 24 months after the granting of the variance. An applicant who has obtained 153 
approval of a variance may request an extension of this time period within the original 154 
approval period. The town commission may grant one or more extensions for a period 155 
of up to a total of six months for good cause shown by the applicant.  156 

(12) Amendments and alterations to approved variances. Any expansion to an approved 157 
variance and any addition to or expansion of an existing variance shall require the same 158 
application, review, and approval as required under this Section for the original 159 
variance.  160 

* * * 161 

Page 136



 Section 3. Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 162 
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 163 
affected by such invalidity. 164 

 Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 165 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 166 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 167 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 168 
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 169 
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed 170 
to “Section” or other appropriate word. 171 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 172 
second reading. 173 

PASSED on first reading this 13th day of March, 2018. 174 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this _______day of May, 2018. 175 

 176 

             On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 177 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 178 

 179 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 180 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 181 
Commissioner Michael Karukin _____   182 
Commissioner Tina Paul  _____   183 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 184 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 185 
                                                                                    ______________________________ 186 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 187 
 188 
ATTEST: 189 
 190 
________________________________ 191 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 192 
 193 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 194 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 195 

Page 137



 196 
____________________________________ 197 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.,  198 
Town Attorney 199 
 200 

Page 138



Page 139



ORDINANCE NO. 18 - ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF 
BUILDINGS AND FACADE ARTICULATIONS.” OF 
“CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS FAÇADE 
ARTICULATIONS, MAXIMUM BUILDING LENGTHS AND 
BUILDING SEPARATIONS IN THE H30C AND H40 
ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida, recognizes that 1 
changes to the adopted Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the 2 
Town’s regulations are current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; 3 
and 4 

WHEREAS, in 2015, the Town conducted  a Corridor Study of Collins to Harding from 5 
94th Street to 88th Street to evaluate development and aggregation potential with the goal of 6 
preparing possible code modifications; and 7 

WHEREAS, on January 12, 2016, as an initial effort to address building mass and views 8 
in the H30C and H40 zoning districts, the Town Commission adopted modifications to the 9 
maximum wall length code section to require forecourts; and 10 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that the implementation of the forecourt requirements has 11 
not achieved the corridor views, building mass, or aesthetic goals providing compatibility with 12 
the character and charm of Surfside; and 13 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission therefore desires to limit building lengths and 14 
require building separations to ensure the establishment of view corridors and development at a 15 
mass and bulk appropriate to the Town; and 16 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission and Planning And Zoning Board held a joint 17 
meeting on February 6, 2018 to analyze the building length and building separation issues and 18 
take public input; and 19 

Page 140



WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on these regulations on 20 
March 13, 2018; and  21 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, has 22 
reviewed the revisions to the Code for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan at a 23 
duly noticed hearing on March 29, 2018 and April 26, 2018; and 24 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 25 
on these regulations as required by law on ___________________, 2018; and 26 

 27 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 28 

Ordinance is necessary, appropriate, and advances the public interest. 29 
 30 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 31 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 32 

Section 1.  Recitals.  Each of the above stated recitals is true and correct and the recitals are 33 
incorporated herein by this reference. 34 

 Section 2. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 35 
Section 90-51 “Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations “ of Chapter 90 36 
“Zoning”  is hereby amended as follows1: 37 

Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations.  38 

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontages. 39 

(1)   Continuous wall frontages in the H120 district shall not exceed 150 feet in length in the 40 
H120 district. Continuous wall frontages in the H40 and H30C district shall be articulated as 41 
follows:  42 

(1) Forecourt spacing and minimum dimensions:  43 

a. When utilized to meet building articulation requirements, forecourts shall be spaced 44 
no more than 150 feet apart from each other.  45 

b. When lot frontages measure less than 100 linear feet, then the minimum 46 
dimensions of the forecourt shall be 20 feet wide and 15 feet deep.  47 

                                                           
1 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough.  Additions to the text 
after first reading are shown in double underline.  Deletions to text after first reading are shown in double 
strikethrough. 

Page 141



c. When lot frontages measure greater than 100 linear feet and less than 200 linear 48 
feet, then the minimum dimensions of the forecourt shall be 20 feet wide and 20 49 
feet deep.  50 

d. When lot frontages measure greater than 200 linear feet, then the minimum 51 
dimensions of the forecourt shall be 30 feet wide and 20 feet deep.  52 

e. In lieu of providing a forecourt of the specified size and space apart from each 53 
other as outlined in subsections (1)a. — d., a building can provide "forecourt 54 
equivalency areas" that are spaced throughout the front facade of the building. The 55 
total sum area of the forecourt equivalency areas shall not be less than the forecourt 56 
area that would be required if a regular sized forecourt were provided. Forecourt 57 
equivalency areas shall not be spaced further than 100 feet apart. Forecourt 58 
equivalency areas cannot be used uniformly across the front of a building in order 59 
to provide a uniform, larger setback.  60 

(2)  Continuous wall frontages in the H30C zoning district shall not exceed 90 feet in length, 61 
subject to the following:  62 

a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 12 feet between buildings on the 63 
same property.  64 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 65 
minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 66 
plantings along each façade.  67 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 68 
breezeway located on the ground floor between the separated buildings, provided 69 
such connection is set back a minimum of 15 feet from the front building line.  70 

(3)  Continuous wall frontages in the H40 zoning district shall not exceed 150 feet in length, 71 
subject to the following: 72 

a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 73 
same property.  74 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 75 
minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 76 
plantings along each façade.  77 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 78 
breezeway between the separated buildings located on the ground floor, provided 79 
such connection is set back a minimum of 15 feet from the front building line.   80 

(4)   In the event property is developed with lot frontage facing Harding Avenue and Collins 81 
Avenue, no wall frontage facing Harding Avenue or Collins Avenue shall exceed 150 feet in 82 
length, subject to the following: 83 

Page 142



a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 84 
same property and the building separation shall run from Harding Avenue directly 85 
through to Collins Avenue.  86 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 87 
minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 88 
plantings along each façade.  89 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 90 
breezeway between the separated buildings located on the ground floor, provided   91 
such connection is set back a minimum of 15 feet from the front building line.  92 

(5) In lieu of providing all building separations required in the H30C and H40 districts, a 93 
building may provide a building separation equivalency area as follows: 94 

a. The total sum of the provided building separation equivalency areas shall not be 95 
less than the sum of the total building separation areas that would be required if 96 
the separations required in subsections (2), (3), or (4) above, as applicable, were 97 
instituted.  98 

b. Building separation equivalency areas shall be no more than 250 feet apart.    99 
c. Any building separation for a property that fronts on both Harding Avenue and 100 

Collins Avenue shall run from Harding Avenue directly through to Collins 101 
Avenue. 102 

d. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 103 
minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum four-foot area for 104 
plantings along each façade. 105 

e. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 106 
breezeway between the separated buildings located on the ground floor, provided   107 
such connection is set back a minimum of 15 feet from the front building line.  108 

(2)(6) Structured parking garages: see section 90-49.4.  109 

(3)(7) Buildings within a district designated as a historic district per Miami-Dade 110 
County shall be excluded from these requirements.  111 

* * * 112 

 Section 3. Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 113 
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 114 
affected by such invalidity. 115 

 Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 116 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 117 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 118 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 119 
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 120 

Page 143



renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed 121 
to “Section” or other appropriate word. 122 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 123 
second reading. 124 

 125 

PASSED on first reading this 13th day of March, 2018. 126 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this _______day of May, 2018. 127 

 128 

             On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 129 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 130 

 131 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 132 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 133 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   134 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   135 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 136 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    _____ 137 

 138 

                                                                                    ______________________________ 139 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 140 

 141 
ATTEST: 142 
 143 
________________________________ 144 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 145 
 146 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 147 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 148 
 149 
____________________________________ 150 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.,  151 
Town Attorney 152 
 153 

Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VERBAL 
UPDATE 

Page 155



 
IT

EM
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

N
EX

T 
ST

EP
S 

TE
N

TA
TI

VE
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. C

om
m

iss
io

n 
he

ar
d 

on
 

fir
st

 re
ad

in
g,

 M
ar

ch
 1

3 
Ap

ril
 P

Z 
 

 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
  

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Di

sc
us

s l
im

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
bu

ild
in

g 
le

ng
th

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 si

ng
le

 fa
m

ily
 

lo
ts

, i
f a

gg
re

ga
te

d.
  

M
ay

 P
Z 

 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 si

gn
 c

od
e 

 
N

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
vi

sio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

sig
n 

co
de

  
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ha
s r

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
e 

PZ
 

bo
ar

d 
an

al
yz

e 
th

is 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
vi

su
al

 a
nd

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 

vo
lu

m
e,

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e 
do

es
 th

is 
eq

ua
te

 to
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s a

nd
 

cr
os

sin
g 

Co
lli

ns
 A

ve
nu

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 
im

pr
ov

ed
. C

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

us
es

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 
Co

lli
ns

.  

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

 
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 F

Y1
9 

Bu
dg

et
  

 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 l

an
ds

ca
pe

 p
la

ns
 f

or
 l

ar
ge

 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

50
%

 
of

 
th

e 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

O
N

 U
PC

O
M

IN
G 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

GE
N

DA
  

 
 

Page 156



Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

 
PZ

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y 

Pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

  
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 w

as
te

 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

co
nt

ai
ne

r s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
Di

d 
no

t m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
Di

d 
no

t m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 

To
w

n 
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

rd
in

an
ce

  

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Di

sc
us

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
so

la
r p

an
el

s f
or

 a
ll 

re
sid

en
tia

l 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 

lim
its

 a
 d

riv
ew

ay
 so

 th
at

 it
 d

oe
s n

ot
 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
fr

on
t p

la
ne

 o
f t

he
 h

om
e.

 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 

Pi
tc

h 
ro

of
 

   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s, 

tim
el

in
e 

an
d 

cr
os

s 
se

ct
io

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 c
ur

re
nt

 
co

de
 to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f t

o 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Page 157



de
m

on
st

ra
te

 it
 is

 3
 

fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 a
 p

itc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
re

oc
cu

rr
in

g 
iss

ue
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
he

 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 

to
 p

ro
hi

bi
t c

ov
er

ed
 

ba
lc

on
ie

s c
ou

nt
ed

 
to

w
ar

ds
 se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
hi

s i
ss

ue
 

ha
s n

ot
 c

om
e 

up
 a

s 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
no

t c
le

ar
 if

 th
is 

is 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

hu
rr

ic
an

e 
pr

ec
au

tio
ns

, n
oi

se
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 T
hi

s i
ss

ue
 

ha
s n

ot
 c

om
e 

up
 a

s 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
no

t c
le

ar
 if

 th
is 

is 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

Page 158



no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

s t
he

 
co

de
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 
Fi

na
l 

Zo
ni

ng
 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 

on
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 N

ee
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

an
yt

hi
ng

 
fu

rt
he

r i
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

  

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 C
od

e 
 

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  
Pr

ov
id

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

on
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ho
ur

s 
an

d 
no

ise
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 
 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r 

DR
B 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 &
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

co
de

 
W

or
k 

au
th

or
iza

tio
n 

to
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Page 159



Ha
rd

in
g 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 

Pa
in

t 
Co

lo
rs

 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
fo

r 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

ho
m

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ca

p 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 c
od

e.
  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r 

Pa
le

tt
e 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
&

 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 
96

th
 

St
re

et
 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 re

se
ar

ch
  

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Bu

ild
in

g 
to

 
re

se
ar

ch
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.  

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f 

ci
te

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
co

nc
er

ns
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

Page 160



In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 e

le
va

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

H1
20

 d
ist

ric
t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r a

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

 
 

N
/A

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

so
la

r 
pa

ne
ls 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

st
ep

ba
ck

s a
s p

ar
t o

f w
al

l 
fr

on
ta

ge
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 tw
o 

se
pa

ra
te

 
ga

ra
ge

 d
oo

rs
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t 

of
 c

on
ve

rt
ed

 g
ar

ag
e 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 c
od

e 
an

d 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
at

 
pl

an
te

r i
s o

nl
y 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 in
 c

as
es

 
w

he
re

 th
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
o 

sh
or

t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t 
an

d 
ad

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 

Page 161


	DRB #2 - 03-29-18 Design Review Board Meeting Minutes
	3A - 8810 Harding Avenue
	3B - 9217 Emerson Avenue
	3C - 9325 Abbott Avenue
	3D - 9482 Harding Avenue
	3E - 9499 Collins Avenue
	3F - 9525 Carlyle Avenue
	3G - 8975 Hawthorne Avenue
	4A - 8995 Collins Avenue
	P&Z #4 - 03-29-2018 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	5A - 8995 Collins Avenue
	6A - Development Approval Procedures
	6B - Maximum Building Length
	7A - Construction Fencing for Single Family
	7B - Walkability Verbal Update
	7C - Future Agenda Items



